
I 

AGENDA 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


District 1 Commissioner Hallan 

District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 

District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 

District 4 Commissioner Rossow 

District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 


Tuesday, April 15, 201410:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


A) Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes ofApril 1 , 2014 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Soil & Water Conservation District monthly meeting Minutes February 6,2014 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors regular meeting Minutes - February 26,2014 
Facilities Committee meeting Minutes March 31, 2014 

G) Approve Consent Agenda 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 Review March, 2014 Cash Balance (attached) 
Fund March 31, 2013 March 31, 2014 Increase(Decrease) 

I General Fund -255,796.64 -182,130.46 73,666.18 
Health and Human Services 1,249,302.88 33,513.40 (215,789.48) I 

Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund 5,765,822.56 2,242,631.36 (3,523,191.20) 

Land Management Fund 1,926,571.991,533,649.83 392,922.16 • 
TOTAL (inc non-major $8,570,379.07 ! $4,737,558.13 I ($3,832,820.94) 
funds) I 

2. 	 Applications for Abatement 
Consider: 

A. Alex Okun, 62648 State Hwy 18, Finlayson, PID 13.0325.001, pay 2014 
B. 	 Mark Adams & Celestine Glidden, 12959 Auburn Rd, Grasston, PID 28.1031.000, pay 2014 

Pine County Board ojCommissioners Pagel 	 Aprill5, 2014 

http:3,832,820.94
http:4,737,558.13
http:8,570,379.07
http:392,922.16
http:1,533,649.83
http:1,926,571.99
http:3,523,191.20
http:2,242,631.36
http:5,765,822.56
http:215,789.48
http:33,513.40
http:1,249,302.88
http:73,666.18
http:182,130.46
http:255,796.64


C. 	 Celestine Glidden, 12957 Auburn Rd, Grasston, PID 28.1031.001, pay 2014 
D. 	 Ronald & Sharon Buetow, 92288 Lake 12 Rd, Sturgeon Lake, PID 33.5397.000 & 33.5398.000 pay 

2014 

3. 	 Temporary Liquor License 
Consider temporary liquor license for Sandstone Bulls and Barrels, Jack Pine Riders, Finlayson Giese 
Sportsmen Club (2 events). Subject to approval of the Pine County Sheriff and Pine County Attorney. 

4. 	 Tobacco License 
Consider approval of application for tobacco license for Sturgeon Lake Golf Course in Pine County under 
the jurisdiction of the Auditor for the period ofApril 30, 2014 - December 31, 2014. Subject to approval 
of the County Board, County Sheriff and contingent upon no delinquent taxes. 

5. 	 On/Sunday License 
Consider approval of On/Sunday license for Countryside Campground (currently have Off Sale only). 
Subject to approval of the County Sheriff, County Attorney and the township board of the applicant. 

6. 	 Lease Amendment - Guardian ad Litem Program 
Consider approval of amendment oflease agreement with Tenth Judicial District Guardian ad Litem 
Program to reflect payment to the county as and for fixed rent in the amount of $1 ,384 per month effective 
September 1, 2014 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign Lease Amendment. 

7. 	 Equipment Rental Bids 
Consider approval ofEquipment Rental Bids. 

8. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Consider approval of full-time status for Child Support Officer Claire Nelson, effective April 21, 2014. 

9. 	 New Hire 
A. Consider approval ofthe hiring ofpart-time Corrections Officer Travis Keller, effective April 17, 2014, 

pending completion ofpre-employment screening, $16.04 per hour, grade B-23. 
B. Consider approval of the hiring of part-time Corrections Officer Jason Teeman, effective April 17, 2014, 

pending completion of pre-employment screening, $16.04 per hour, grade B-23. 

10. Training 
A. Consider Welfare Fraud Investigators Osten Berg (contracted with DHS) and Karl Rybak to attend the 

27th Annual Fraud Investigators Spring Conference, May 7-9,2014, Walker. 
Osten Berg: Registration $100; lodging, $251.50; mileage, 146.90; total cost :$498.40. Funds are 
available from FIP Funding. Kari Rybak: Registration $100; lodging, $251.50; total cost: $351.50. 
Funds available in HHS 2014 budget (staff development). 

B. Consider Sr. Environmental Tech/Zoning Administrator Ed Melzark attend Planning and Zoning for 
Resources Protection, Shorelands, Floodplains, and Clean Water workshop, April 19, 2014, Duluth. 
Registration: $25 plus mileage. All expenses are within the 2014 Zoning budget. 

C. Consider County Administrator David Minke to attend the Minnesota City/County Managers 

Association Annual Conference, May 14-16,2014, Nisswa. 


Page 2 	 April 15, 2014Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Personnel Committee 

A. 	The Personnel Committee met April 8, 2014 and made the following recommendations 

(Minutes attached): 


HHS: 
Approve re-grade ofFinancial Assistance Supervisor from a C42 to a C51. 

Sherif/: 
i. 	 Acknowledge retirement ofChief Deputy Steven Blackwell, effective April 18, 2014. 

11. 	 Acknowledge resignation of Sheriff's Secretary Elisabeth Lee, effective March 21, 2014, 
and approve backfill. 

111. 	 Acknowledge retirement of Sheriffs Deputy Charles Moon, effective March 21,2014, and 
approve backfill. 

Land Services: 
Appoint Robert Fischer as Pine County's Solid Waste Officer. 

County Attorney: 
1. 	 Approve annual performance increase of $3.22 for Assistant County Attorney Aimee 

Cupelli, effective January 10,2014. 
11. 	 Approve annual performance increase of $2.52 for Assistant County Attorney George 

Joyner, effective March 25, 2014. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 


2. 	 Facilities Committee 
Special Board Meeting (Minutes attached) - Meeting with City ofPine City regarding lease at Pine 
Government Center. Items are for information only. 

3. 	 State Aid Funding 
Consider approval ofResolution to advance State Aid funding and authorize County Administrator to 
sign. 

4. 	 2013 Highway Annual Report 
Consider approval of2013 Highway Annual Report as presented by Public Works Director Mark 
LeBrun. 

5. 	 Minimum Salaries for Elected Officials for 2015 
Consider Resolution setting minimum salaries for elected officials for 2015. 

6. 	 First Quarter Financial Report 

7. 	 Commissioner Updates 
a. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District 
b. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission (ECSWC) 
c. 	 East Central Regional Library 
d. 	 Methamphetamine Task Force 
e. 	 Other 

8. 	 Other 

Page 3 	 April 15, 2014 Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



9. Upcoming Meetings 
a. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, April 15, 2014, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, April 15, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Boardroom, Pine County 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meeting, Tuesday, April 15, 2014, 1:00 p.m., 

Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Arrowhead Counties Association, Wednesday, April 16, 2014, 6:00 p.m., Hampton Inn 

Conference Room, Duluth, Minnesota. 
e. 	 Rush Line Corridor's Policy Advisory Committee, Thursday, April I?, 20142 p.m., Room C 

ofMaplewood Community Center, 2100 White Bear Avenue, Maplewood 
f. 	 NLX, Wednesday, April 23, 2014, 2014,10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, 

Minnesota. 
g. 	 Pine County Law Library, Wednesday, April 23, 2014,12:00 p.m., Pine County Law 

Library, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
h. 	 NE Regional Radio Board, Thursday, April 24, 2014, 10:00 a.m., Video Conference, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
i. 	 Extension Committee, Thursday, April 24, 2014, 3:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
j. 	 Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board, Monday, April 28, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Kanabec 

County Courthouse, Mora, Minnesota. 
k. 	 East Central Regional Development Commission, Monday, April 28, 2014, 7:00 p.m., 100 

Park St. So., Mora, Minnesota. 
I. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, May 6,2014,1:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 

10. Adjourn 

Page 4 	 April 15, 2014Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, April 1, 2014,1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Steve HaHan, 
Mitch Panged, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Panged moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the March 18, 2014 County Board Meeting 
and Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report March 2014 
Health & Human Services Advisory Committee Minutes - March 5, 2014 

Commissioner Panged moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner HaHan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. 	 March, 2014 Disbursements 

Disbursements Journal Report, March 1, 2014 March 31,2014. 


2. 	 Temporary Liquor License 
Approve temporary liquor license for Dennis Foerster for an event to be held May 10,2014, 
Northwest Company Fur Post, 12551 Voyageur Lane, Pine City. Subject to approval of the 
Pine County Sheriff. 

3. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Approve Application for Exempt Permit for the Immaculate Conception Church to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on April 25, 2014 at Wings North Hunting Club, 19379 
Homestead Road, Pine City (Pokegama Twp.). 

4. 	 2011 Outstanding Warrants 

Approve cancellation of2011 outstanding warrants. 


Full Minutes -- Pine County Board ofCommissioners April I, 2014 	 Page 1 of5 



5. 	 Pine County Timber Auction 
Approve 2014 Pine County timber auction, May 14,2014, 10:00 a.m., 1610 Hwy. 23 No., 
Sandstone. 

6. 	 New Hire 
Approve the hiring of laimie Azzone as a.4 FTE probation agent, effective March 28,2014, 
Corrections Agent - Step 1, $18.45 per hour. 

7. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Approve full-time status for Social Worker Chandra Clark, effective April 1,2014. 

8. 	 Training 
Approve Veterans Service Officer Ben Wiener to attend MN Department ofV eterans Affairs 
Spring Training, April 8-10, 2014, Hutchinson. Registration $0; lodging (2) nights @ $83 or 
approximately $180 w/tax and fees; mileage, approximately $135; total cost: approximately 
$315. Attendance at this training is required for continuing education credits. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Meadow Creek 

Meadow Creek Program Director Shelley Skarda and Meridian Behavioral Health Director 
of Operational Development Marianne Thiry were present to answer questions regarding the 
requested 24-bed expansion ofMeadow Creek. On March 18,2014 the Pine County Health 
and Human Services Board voted to provide a letter of support for a 10-bed expansion of 
Meadow Creek; the county board has since been informed that Meadow Creek would like to 
increase the number ofbeds by 24, to a total of 50. Health and Human Services Director 
Patrick Bruflat stated support of their request and justified the need for expansion. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to provide a letter of support from the Pine County Board 
ofCommissioners for a 24-bed expansion ofMeadow Creek, for a total of 50 beds. Second 
by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Assessment Agreements 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder explained each county jurisdiction must contract 
with an assessor to provide for the assessing ofproperty within the jurisdiction. Seventeen 
jurisdictions have chosen to contract with private individuals for these services and 30 
jurisdictions have chosen to contract with the county. The county contracts run for a three
year term (2014, 2015 and 2016). 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to enter into Assessment Agreements Between Local Units 
and Pine County for the following jurisdictions, and authorize Board Chair and County 
Auditor to sign: City ofWillow River, City of Sturgeon Lake, City of Sandstone, City of 
Rutledge, City ofPine City, City of Kerrick, City ofHinckley, City ofHenriette, City of 
Finlayson, City ofDenham, City of Bruno, City of Askov, Township ofWindemere, 
Township of Sturgeon Lake, Township ofPokegama, Township ofPine Lake, Township of 
Park, Township ofOgema, Township ofNickerson, Township ofMunch, Township ofKettle 
River, Township ofKerrick, Township ofDell Grove, Township ofDanforth, Township of 
Crosby, Township of Clover, Township of Chengwatana, Township ofBruno, Township of 
Birch Creek, and Township ofFleming. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 
5-0. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board ofCommissioners April 1,2014 	 Page 2 ofS 



3. 	 Property Value Changes 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder provided an overview of the property value changes 
that have occurred in Pine County for the 2014 assessment, based on sales from October 1, 
2012 - September 30,2013. These values will be used for the pay 2015 property taxes. 

4. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder stated the Pine County Comprehensive Water 
Management Plan must be updated every five years, with the last update occurring in 2010. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 20 14~12 to update and amend the 
Pine County Comprehensive Water Management Plan and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator sign said Resolution. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

S. 	 Pine County Liquor Ordinance 
Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer stated the original 1993 Pine County Liquor Ordinance 
needs to be updated. Discussion was held regarding an amendment to the Ordinance adding 
two additional terms: 1) no liquor license will be issued for any property upon which 
delinquent taxes exist; and, 2) any liquor license renewal must be presented, with all 
requirements met, 30 days prior to the effective date. The renewal date will be August 1 st, 
since licenses expire August 31 st. Applications received after August 1 st must include an 
additional $100 late fee. 
Motion by Commissioner Hallan to set a public hearing for May 6, 2014 at I :00 p.m., or as 
soon thereafter as practical, at the Public Health Building, 1610 Hwy 23 N, Sandstone, 
Minnesota, for discussion and consideration of an amendment to the Pine County Liquor 
Ordinance. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

6. 	 Riverwood Centers 
• 	 Update on Service: HHS Director Patrick Bruflat provided information as to services 

provided by HHS to clients who are in need. Bruflat will have more information for 
the board at the Apri115, 2014 Health & Human Services Board meeting as to vendor 
names and costs from providers. 

• 	 Records: The Chisago County Attorney obtained an Order from the court awarding 
Chisago County as custodian of the clients' records from Riverwood Centers. A 
meeting has been scheduled for April 4, 2014. Staff from all five counties has been 
invited to attend. 

• 	 Department ofHuman Services-Sponsored Stakeholder Meeting (all five counties 
along with providers and advocates attended): Held March 31, 2014 in Isanti County. 
Approximately 100-150 in attendance. David Minke, Patrick Bruflat, Jaci Orr, Becky 
Foss, Joe Kolb and Ben Neubauer attended from Pine County. The focus ofthe 
meeting was to ensure transition of former Riverwood clients to new providers. DHS 
will schedule another meeting in 5-6 months for an update on the progress. 

• 	 Contract for Services: Discussion held regarding Pine County's contract for services 
with Riverwood Centers, running until December 31,2014. Since March 17,2014 
Riverwood Centers has failed to fulfill its contractual obligations. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to cancel the service contract with Riverwood 
Centers for non-performance effective immediately. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board ofCommissioners April!,2014 	 Page 3 of5 



Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to cancel the lease agreement with Riverwood 
Centers for office space at the Pine Government Center for failure to pay rent as 
required by the lease, effective immediately. Second by Commissioner Hallan. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

• 	 Outstanding DebtIBill: Riverwood Centers owes the county approximately $66,600 
• 	 Lessons Learned: Discussion was held regarding committee assignments the board 

members are involved with and the committees' respective Articles oflncorporation 
and Bylaws. Each commissioner is to provide Administrative Assistant Debbie Gray 
with a copy of the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws for the boards/committees 
they are involved with. County Attorney John Carlson stated that the Attorney 
Generals' Office is aware of the closing ofRiverwood Centers. 

7. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Arrowhead Counties Association: Commissioner Ludwig and Chair Rossow commented on 
Aquatic Species Enforcement; and ACA's objections to SF2342 and HF2855, County 
Program Aid Modification and Appropriation. 
Rush Line Corridor Task Force: Commissioner Ludwig commented on ongoing work with 
Union Depot corridor. 
Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board: Commissioner Panged stated we are in a pilot 
program for 1 watershed/l water plan. Pangerl requested that we have Teresa Wickeham 
speak to the board for an update as to what the state requests. 
NE Regional Radio Board: Commissioner Hallan stated the NE Regional Radio group is 
pretty much a users group now as it is difficult to get enough attendance for a quorum. This 
is because there is not any money available for entities. They're at the point that the next 
steps will be for installation ofnext-generation equipment and updates. 
Onanegozie RC&D Council: Chair Rossow stated the March 27,2014 meeting was the last 
meeting as the council has been dissolved. There was $22,000 left and the Bylaws state that 
any money remaining upon dissolution should be split equally between the six counties and 
six soil and water districts. Checks will be sent out shortly for each jurisdiction. 
SWCD Annual Meeting: Commissioner Ludwig stated over 50 people were in attendance at 
the annual meeting. Discussion was held regarding the Forest Stewardship Plans. 
Township Officers Meeting: Commissioners Ludwig and Rossow in attendance. Discussion 
regarding Riverwood Centers was had. 

8. 	 Other 
A. A Special Meeting of the Facilities Committee Meeting was held March 31, 2014 at the 

Pine Government Center discussion was held regarding the lease agreement with the 
City ofPine City. Possibilities discussed include the City buying the Pine Government 
Center building and the County renting from the City; a long-term lease with the County 
retaining ownership; or form an association similar to a condo association, and split the 
building into three units where the City would purchase the center unit, and the County 
and the City would jointly own the exterior. 

B. 	Removal ofthe Facilities Committee Meeting for April 2, 2014 from the Upcoming 
Meetings calendar. 

9. 	 Upcoming Meetings 
Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board ofCommissioners April 1, 2014 	 Page 4 of5 



10. Adjourn 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 3 :26 p.m. 

The next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for April 15, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at 

the Board Room, Pine City, Minnesota. 


Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Full Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners April 1, 2014 Page 5 of5 



SUMMARY MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, April 1, 2014, 1:00 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Rossow called the meeting to order at 1 :00 p.m. Present were Commissioners Steve Hallan, 
Mitch Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson 
and County Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Rossow called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the March 18,2014 County Board Meeting 
and Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - March 2014 
Health & Human Services Advisory Committee Minutes - March 5, 2014 

Commissioner Pangerl moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and 
Correspondence. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Hallan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Disbursements Journal Report, March 1,2014 - March 31,2014. 

Approve temporary liquor license for Dennis Foerster for an event to be held May 10, 2014, 
Northwest Company Fur Post, 12551 Voyageur Lane, Pine City. Subject to approval ofthe 
Pine County Sheriff. 

Approve Application for Exempt Permit for the Immaculate Conception Church to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on April 25, 2014 at Wings North Hunting Club, 19379 
Homestead Road, Pine City. 

Approve cancellation of2011 outstanding warrants. 

Approve 2014 Pine County timber auction, May 14, 2014, 10:00 a.m., 1610 Hwy. 23 No., 
Sandstone. 

Approve the hiring ofJaimie Azzone as a.4 FTE probation agent, effective March 28,2014, 
Corrections Agent Step 1, $18.45 per hour. 

Summary Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Aprill,2014 Page 1 of3 



Approve full-time status for Social Worker Chandra Clark, effective April 1, 2014. 

Approve Veterans Service Officer Ben Wiener to attend MN Department ofVeterans Affairs 
Spring Training. Total cost: approximately $315. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to provide a letter of support from the Pine County Board 
of Commissioners for a 24-bed expansion ofMeadow Creek, for a total of 50 beds. Second 
by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan to enter into Assessment Agreements Between Local Units 
and Pine County for the following jurisdictions, and authorize Board Chair and County 
Auditor to sign: City ofWillow River, City of Sturgeon Lake, City of Sandstone, City of 
Rutledge, City ofPine City, City of Kerrick, City ofHinckley, City of Henriette, City of 
Finlayson, City ofDenbam, City of Bruno, City ofAskov, Township ofWind em ere, 
Township of Sturgeon Lake, Township ofPoke gam a, Township ofPine Lake, Township of 
Park, Township ofOgema, Township ofNickerson, Township of Munch, Township ofKettle 
River, Township ofKerrick, Township ofDell Grove, Township ofDanforth, Township of 
Crosby, Township ofClover, Township ofChengwatana, Township ofBruno, Township of 
Birch Creek, and Township ofFleming. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 
5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2014-12 to update and amend the 
Pine County Comprehensive Water Management Plan and authorize Board Chair and County 
Administrator sign said Resolution. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Hallan authorizing the Auditor-Treasurer to edit the Liquor 
Ordinance to include the addition of the following terms: 

1) no license for the sale of intoxicating liquor or non-intoxicating malt liquor shall 
be issued to anyone for sales to be made on the premises upon which delinquent property 
taxes exist; and, 

2) Any renewal must be presented, with all requirements met, 30 days prior to the 
effective date. The renewal date will be August 1 st, since licenses expire August 31st. 

Applications received after August 1 st must include an additional $100 late fee. 
AND to set a public hearing for May 6, 2014 at 1 :00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as practical, 
at the Public Health Building, 1610 Hwy 23 N, Sandstone, Minnesota, for discussion and 
consideration ofan amendment to the Pine County Liquor Ordinance. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to cancel the service contract with Riverwood Centers for 
non-performance. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Panged to cancel the lease agreement with Riverwood Centers for 
office space at the Pine Government Center for failure to pay rent as required by the lease. 
Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 

Summary Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners April 1,2014 Page 2 of3 



A Special Meeting of the Facilities Committee Meeting was held March 31,2014 at the Pine 
Government Center - discussion was held regarding the lease agreement with the City of 
Pine City. 

With no further business, Chair Rossow adjourned the county board meeting at 3 :26 p.m. 
The next regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for April 15, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at 
the Board Room, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Summary Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners April I, 2014 Page 3 on 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


Pine County 

BOARD MEETING MINUTESCONSERVATION DISTRICT 
February 6, 2014 

~Soil&Water 

The Pine County Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors held their monthly meeting on 
Thursday, February 6, 2014. 

Members Present: Others Present: 
Doug Odegard Jill Carlier, District Manager 
Skip Thomson Sam Martin, Water Management Specialist 
Tom Swaim 
Jerry Telker Julie Salmon, NRCS DC 
Joe Luedtke 

Members Absent: none 

CALL TO ORDER: Thomson called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: none. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

Motion by Telker, seconded by Luedtke to approve the agenda. 


Motion carried 

JANUARY MINUTES: 

Motion by Swaim, seconded by Odegard, to approve the January minutes. 


Motion carried 

JANUARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND PAYMENTS OF BILLS: 

Motion by Telker, seconded by Odegard to approve the January financials and payment of bills including a $5,000 

transfer. 


Motion carried 

STAFF/SUPERVISOR REPORTS: 
Wedands & Grants: 

No WCA issuesfor approval. 

No grant issues for discussion. 


Water Management: 
• Martin will be going to sample Island Lake on February 25th• 

• 	 City ofAskov contacted Martin about working on their Wellhead Protection Plan. Martin will be working 
with them on implementing this plan. 

• 	 Martin discussed the civic governance information with the board. Martin will continue to bring 
information to the board periodically. 

• \Vorking on water plan revision. 
Forestry: 
• T elker not able to attend the meeting. 

East Central Forest Landscape: 

• 	 Meeting was held on January 31. Discussed the 4-Corners Pilot Project. We will possibly do some outreach in 

Royalton Township. 

TSAIII 

• 	 Meeting was held January 22. The TSA received a grant for additional capacity. They are looking to hire an 

additional engineer, and hopefully get that person in place by June. 

Snake River Citizen Advisory Committee: 

• 	 Meeting was postponed until February 24. 



Exploratory 
• Committee met. Discussion will follow later in agenda. 
Personnel 
• Committee met with Carlier. 
Policy/Budget 
• No meetings last month. 
Trees/ Envirothon/Newsletter: 
• Tree orders are coming in. 

• Envirothon will be the [:lrst Monday in May at Cloquet Forestry Center. 

DISTRICT CONSERVATIONIST REPORT: 
EQIP is on hold due to the new farm bill. There is/will be a source water protection initiative in the new farm bill. 

There will be a soil health workshop on February 26 at the Pokegama Lake Assoc Building. 

Don Baloun was in the office today. Carlier, Martin, Odegard and Swaim came down to meet with him, along with 

NRCS staff. 


FLOOD RELEIF GRANT UPDATE: 
No new updates this month. 

Martin and Salmon Iifi· the meeting. 

2013 YEAR-END FINANCIALS: 
Carlier reported the CPA completed the 2013 Year-End Financials. Expenses and revenues are both up over 

2012. 

Motion by Odegard, seconded by Swaim to approve the 2013 Year-End financials. 


Motion carried 

STATE COST SHARE: 
Nothing this month. 

CLEAN WATER GRANT: Nothing this month. 

PLATBOOKS VS VEHICLES: 
Carlier stated Thomson asked her to put this on the agenda to discuss which large item we should work on in 
2014. Neither item is a high priority that needs to be done ASAP. After discussion, the budget committee will go 
over both items and bring back a recommendation to the board. 

STATE COST -SHARE POLICY: 
Carlier presented a draft policy that will be required by BWSR according to the new Erosion Control and 
Water Management Program Policy. Carlier does have questions for BWSR on the policy that have not been 
answered yet. Carlier stated this policy must be approved and in effect before encumbering any FY2014 State 
Cost Share funds. After discussion, the board tabled the policy until Carlier has answers to her questions from 
BWSR 

MASWCD Legislative Days at the Capitol: 
Carlier stated Legislative Days will be held on March 24-25. Thomson, Odegard and Swaim are interested in 

attending this year. 

Motion to approve Thomson, Odegard and Swaim to attend the MASWCD Legislative Days at the Capitol at a 

cost of$75/person. 


Motion carried 

2 




2014 NACD DUES: 
Carlier stated she received an invoice for 2014 NACD Dues at a cost of $775. The district has not paid these dues 

the past several years. 

Motion by Swaim, seconded by Telker to approve not paying 2014 NACD dues. 


Motion carried. 

EXPLORATORY COMMITTEE DISCUSSION: 
Carlier stated the board needs to decide what type of compensation we want to offer Kelly Smith from Carlton 
SWCD to come down to Pine County to write forest stewardship plans. Carlier will be meeting with Brad Matlack 
from Carlton SWCD to discuss the working agreement between the 2 districts on forest stewardship plans. 

MISC ITEMS: None 

NEXT MEETING DATE & TIME: 

The next district board meeting will be held on Thursday, March 6, 2014 at 4:00 p.m. 


ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joe Luedtke, Secretary 

3 




PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

pinehra@ecenet.com 

Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting ofthe Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on February 26,2014, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners of the BRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Jan Oak, Cheri Drilling, Carl Steffen, and Greg 
Kvasnicka. Staff members present were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and 
Resident Manager Evelyn Yocum. Resident Manager Susan Blake was absent. There 
were no residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 P.M. by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 The HRA Board minutes from January 22, 2014, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by C. Drilling and was seconded by G. 
Kvasnicka to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

3. 	 The HRA Board minutes from the February 10,2014, Special Meeting were 
reviewed by the Board members. A motion was made by J. Oak and was 
seconded by Board Chair D. Stockamp to accept the minutes. Motion carried: 
Yeas 5, Nays O. 

4. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by C. Steffen to approve the financial statements and the investment 
report. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

5. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

6. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. As ofthis date, there are two vacancies at the Sandstone 
Manor and one vacancy at the Finlayson Manor. 

b) 	 Sandstone Manor and Finlayson Manor Common Area Renovation 
Update. Daryl Klocke Construction will start laying the ceramic tile in 
the laundry rooms and the public bathrooms the first week in March. 
After the ceramic tile has been completed, the contractor will proceed 

1 

mailto:pinehra@ecenet.com


with replacing the kitchen cabinets. The final phase will be removing 
the old carpet and laying new carpet tiles. 

c) 	 The Board members reviewed House Rules, Para. 21) Injuries-(House 
Rules are an addendum to the tenant HUD Lease.) 

7. 	 New Business. 

a) The hot water heater at the Sandstone Manor was replaced by Drilling 
Plumbing and Heating on February 26, 2014. 

b) Two former residents ofthe Finlayson Manor recently passed away_ 

8. 	 Resident Managers' Reports. 

a) 	 Finlayson Manor. S. Blake was absent. 

b) 	 Sandstone Manor. E. Yocum reported everything was going well at the 
Sandstone Manor. The residents enjoyed a Valentine's Day party hosted 
by the Sandstone Quarry Lions. 

9. 	 Resident Comments/Questions. There were no residents present. 

10. A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by C. Drilling to adjourn 
the meeting at 3:15 P.M. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

II. The next HRA Board meeting is scheduled for March 26, 2014, at the Finlayson 
Manor. 

r-y 'leA. I 
c~~~.~ '~CvJ:::L~,-J!JlfW~J/-.,lc~

Dorothy Stockamp (.~ Janice S. Gustafson v 


HRA Board Chair Executive Director 


2 




Facility Committee Minutes 

March 31, 2014, 9:00 a.m. 

Pine Government Center 


Pine City, Minnesota 


The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Panged and 

Matt Ludwig, Administrator David Minke and Maintenance Supervisor Kevin Newman. 


Others Present: Pine City Council Member Brian Scholin, City Administrator Holly Wilson, and 

Commissioner Steve Hallan. 


Minutes of the March 5, 2014 Facility Committee meeting were reviewed and approved. 


The agenda was reviewed and approved. 


Discussion with Pine City: 

The County is interested in building a long-term relationship with the city so that improvements 

can be made to the building and so that the city feels there is a benefit to remaining in the Pine 

Government Center (PGC). 


The city is concerned with the I-year cancellation period. It believes that is too short. Another 

desire is to make the building more user friendly for staff and citizens. The building is chunked 

up with large hallways and staff is divided across the hallway. The city would also like more 

interior signage. 


The city has enough space overall and believes it is a good location. Exterior access was 

discussed and there may be too many doors for the square footage. Also, the council chambers 

need updating. 


The city is the largest tenant in the building and the county is looking to make significant 

investments, but would like to reach a long-term agreement with the city. 


The location has limited off-street parking. However, there is usually adequate parking. 


The group discussed options for how to pay for improvements at the facility. 


The city thought it was easier for the city to budget on an annual lease basis than do a large debt

funded project. 


Currently the city pays $6/square foot and other tenants in the building pay $12/square foot. It is 

a good time to discuss 2015 rates as the budget process will start over the summer. Current 

annual payment is $35,000. Bumping to $121 square foot would double rent to about $70,000. 

Increases could be phased in. 


The group discussed ownership of the building including selling the building to Pine City, and 

forming a common interest-type community to operate the building. 




Facility Committee Meeting March 31, 2014 
Page 2 

The city thought it would be difficult to own the building unless there were long-tenn revenues 
generated from leases. Some type of Common Interest Community might be possible depending 
on how the numbers worked out. 

If a CIC model was used, the CIC would need to make the decisions as to what improvements to 
make. 

City may have a diagram of the floor plan and will get a copy of the county. 

The city and county will continue to explore options for building a long-tenn relationship at the 
building. At 11: 15 Commissioner Hallan, Council Member Scholin, and Administrator Wilson 
left the meeting. 

Commissioner Ludwig requested a report to go to the board outlining pros/cons for several 
options at the Pine Government Center including: 

1. County owned 
2. A Shared Ownership with the county similar to a Common Interest Community 
3. Sell to city 

The committee thought it would be helpful to schedule a Committee of the Whole meeting to 
discuss, perhaps prior to the I :00 p.m. board meeting on May 6. 

Maintenance Supervisor Newman will be updating the demolition cost for the old jail. 

Commissioners Ludwig and Pangerl had visited with museum regarding photos. Panger! has a 
bunch of scanned photos and will work on the layout and then bid out for the sun shade at the 
courthouse. 

Administrator Minke updated that Riverwood Centers is no longer operating. They made the 
January rent payment of $1 ,000 for space at the Pine Government Center, but are not expected to 
make any more. Counting the Riverwood space, there is approximately 2,000 square feet 
available for lease in the Pine Government Center. 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11 :58 a.m. 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTIQN 


Requested Board Date: tease Circle) 

Regular AgendaApril 15, 2014 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 1SMin. 
TimelleMed 

30 Min. 4S Min. 1 hour 

AuditorlTreasurer 

Item for DisetusioB: 

March 2014 Cash Balance 

Board Aedoa Requested: (Attach additional pages ifaeeded) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



TREASURER*SCASH TRIAL BALANCE COMPARISON 


FUND 

1· GENE.RAL 
12-H&HS 
13 - ROAD It BRIDGE 
22-LAND 

TOTAL (ind non-major funds,} 

March 31, 2013 
BALANCE 

~25S,796.64 

11 249,302.88 
5i 165.822.56 
1,533,649.83 

$8,570.37'9.07 

March 31, 2014 
BALANCE DIFFERENCE 

-182,130.46 73.666.18 
33,513.40 (215,789.48) 

2,242,631.36 (3,523,191.2.0) 
1,926.571.99 392,922.16 

$4,737,558.13 (3,832,820.94) 

http:8,570.37'9.07
http:1,533,649.83
http:165.822.56
http:249,302.88
http:25S,796.64


CATHYJ 
4n/14 2:20PM 

Fund 

1 Gena ll;e"'t!Jl\l~ Fund 

Disbursements 
Pn}ToU 

Journal EnUiEs 
JIuDd Total .•••• 

12 Healm " Human Servlc~$ 

R.ecEipts 
DisburSements 
Pa}Toll 

Journal EDtrlo!!lI 
l')ept Total •••••• 

12 H~alth " Human ~ces 

R.ecd.ptll 
Disbursements 
SS15 
Payroll 
Journal entries 

DeptTotld ••••• , 

12 He-alth & Human Semces 

DtptTotal ...... 

12 ~m &: Human set'\lt~1I 

R.eceipts 
Dlsb'llm!mmtlJ 
Payroll 
Journal Entries 

Beginning 
Balpnce 

2.608,669.34 

2.040..281.15 

1.313.656.69

0.00 

15$.705.82 

***** Pine County ***** 

TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE 

::DIm 
YTDM2mll 

364,339.25 918.077.65 
113,504.00- 1.831.30fi.01
716,474.02- 2.1&2,105.59

4,124.12- 285,133.15 
, .009,762.98- 2,190,799.80

420 H&ID-Incomt MIUc~ 

289,318.20 
13,990.59

138.597.45
0.00 

16,730.16 

396.734.09 
196,359.36
412,737.""

50,927.81 
159.434,86

430 H&lfs-Sodal servtc:es 

283.391).18 445.605.56 
32,978.09- 89,$44.80

267,.504.33- 112.149.40
132,507.51- 393.493.55

0.00 119.•017.38 
149.593.81 63Q..&64.BO

440 ~s Collaborative (H&Hs) 

0.00 0.00 

481 Nurslng~Communl.ty Health (H&Hs) 

85,472.94 239,502.91 
3',385.28- 92,673.07
87.195.94- 254,994.82

0.00 8,042.44 

As of 03/2014 Page 2 

CUrrent 
Balang 

182.130.46

1.fHlO.846,29 

~}5, C;:, 

2.004,321.48

0.00 

Copyright 2010 Integrated financial System:s 

http:2.004,321.48
http:8,042.44
http:87.195.94-254,994.82
http:3',385.28-92,673.07
http:239,502.91
http:85,472.94
http:Nurslng~Communl.ty
http:149.593.81
http:132,507.51-393.493.55
http:267,.504.33-112.149.40
http:32,978.09-89,$44.80
http:445.605.56
http:283.391).18
http:4,124.12-285,133.15
http:716,474.02-2.1&2,105.59
http:113,504.00-1.831.30fi.01
http:918.077.65
http:364,339.25
http:15$.705.82
http:1.313.656.69
http:2.608,669.34


***** Pine County CArnYJ ***** 
417114 2:20PM TREASlJRER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE As of 03/2014 Page :} 

Fund 
Dept Total ••..•• 

BegjDIJillg
Balance 

1htI 
Month 

33,108.28

xm 
1QO,122,54

Current 
ftI~ 

55,583.28 

Fund.Total ..••• 822,33029 '105.971.93 890.222.20 67,891.91

13 Road .(\ Bridge fwld 

Receipts 
Disbursements 
Pavron 
Journal Ern:rtes 

PundTotal ..... 

2,078,182.32 
41.541.54 

234,178.31
, 46. 155.11

2,566.63

34'U!lS9.11

1,561.832.25 
912,847,S4~ 

448,456.80
23.121.12 

164,449.04 2.242.631.36 

14 DttdlMatntenoee (Sr) fund 

Journal Entries 
FlmdTotal ..... 

1MJ75.91 
0.00 

0.00 

13.60 

13.60 lU)89.51 

20 County-Wid!! Rebab (Sr) Fund 

Receipts 

Journal En1:J'ies 

PundTow ••••• 

917.56 
0.01 

2.35 

2.36 

0,03 

12.11 

12.14 929.70 

21 800 MHz Project Fund 

Fund Total " .. 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

22 Limd Management Pund 

RllCeipts 
otsoorsemeftts 
Payroll 
Jomnal Entries 

1.8311.948.89 
23.95iU17 

5.805.13
7.132.18

0.00 

211.445.44 
13.847.49
24,974.85
85.000.00

Copyright 2010 mtegrated Financial Systems 



(AiRYJ 
417/14 2:20PM 

Fund 
FUIldToW ••••• 

24 Ambulance (Sr) Fund 

.Ftmd Total ..... 

29 ChUdnm's CoUab (H&Hs);!\gency Fm1d 

ReC@!pts 
Dlsbu.rsements 
Journal Ent.l'ies 

Dept Total •••• + • 

PundTotal ••••• 

32 I!CIWt' Bond Guarantee IDs.) 

fudTotal ..... 

93 2002 Cap-EquIp Bond IDs) Fund 

PWldTOlal ..... 

35 2004 St:n'I!t Reconstruct Bond. fl.md 

FundToW ..... 

31 Caunty Raflrnad AuthOrity 

Dllibunemenls 
Journal £Innes 

Fund Total ••••• 

***** Pine County ***** 

TREASURER'S CASH TlUAL BALANCE 

Beg:bmtng 

BAlaDcg 


0.00 

440 

53,378.82 

53.378.82 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

1.56fUI3

This 
Month I'm 

11.021.16 8V!l23.10 

0.00 0.00 

Cbildrens CoIlaJtof'Ative QWfs} 

7,500.00 
'0,898.00

4.71 
3.393.29

3,393.29

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

000 

1,500.00 
10,898.00

25.21 
3.372.19

3,372.19

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2.914.00
339.01 

2,634.93

As of 03f2014 Page 4 

Current 
.Balmce 

1,926.571,99 

0.00 

50.006.03 

50.006,03 

OJlO 

0.00 

0.00 

4,201,56

(:op1fl1.ghr 2010 Integrated Financial Systems 

http:50.006.03
http:2,634.93
http:2.914.00
http:3,372.19
http:3.372.19
http:10,898.00
http:1,500.00
http:3,393.29
http:3.393.29
http:0,898.00
http:7,500.00
http:8V!l23.10
http:11.021.16
http:53.378.82
http:53,378.82


CAmYJ ***** Pine County ***** 
417/14 2:20PM TREASURER.'S CASH TRlAL BAt..ANCE As of03/2014 Page 5 

BegUming 
Balance 

~ 
MQnth 

Current 
BalanJ:e 

38 B.IJUding Fund 

Disbursetm!ll.nI 
!I_Total ••.•• 

125.949.45 
0.00 
0,(10 

3.090.5'0
3.09Q.50 122.858.95 

39 2005A G.O. Jail Bonds 

DIsbursements 
I01UTh,I) Entries 

FundTotal ••.• 

919.632,32 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

8H.655.63
26.946.12 

070.109.51 48,922.81 

40 2012 (;,0. CgUl'~hou$e Bonds 

Disbursements 
Journal Entries 

PudTotIl ..... 

778,170.91 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

734.6OOJlO
20.019.82 

114,590.38 63.590,53 

41 200S lira Bonds 

fwl;d Total ••••• 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

76 Group Health Ins PIUI.d 5/1195 ((,',en) 

Receipts 
DiSbursements 
Journal EJltriell 

Fw:1d Total ••••• 

521,036.87
243.521.01 
251,305.09

6.515.89 
1,202.33

132.289.51 
88&,188.78

19.721.01 

134.152.1Z 655,18&99

80 County CaDectiom AlmCf Fund 

Receipts 
OisblJrsEments 

38.365.53 
7.881.26 
6.905 ..00

419.921.04 
441.208.03

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems 



***** Pine County 
CATHYJ ***** 
417/14 2:20PM TREASURER'S CASH TlUAl BALANCE As of 03/2014 Page 6 

FW1d 
JO'W'l1ld Eotrtes 

FmldTotal ••••• 

Bqinning 
Balance 

This 
M.mltIl 
1Q8.CO 

1.CJfl4.26 

Illl 
1Q8.00 

21,178.99

CUrreot 
Bal~ 

17.186.54 

82 Taxes And f'e.lWtI.es Agency Fund 

Receipts 
DtsbufllE'lnents 
JomnaI Eotries 

Ftmd Total •.••• 

719.218.63 
611.,111.54 

5OUi9
1100 

671.269JJ5 

1,065,077.96 
441.091.13
342,8SEU1

281,101132 1.000.318.95 

84 Eas~ Canra'l Droll: Task Force Agency fw:: 

Receiprs 
Oiiburllemerus 
Jmmtal Eo Il"it"S 

'Fund Total •.•.. 

51,288.10 
6.Q80.oo 

10,583.00
0.00 

4.503.00

43.703.29 
44,064.19

361.20

722.10~ 50,565.40 

89 H&Hs Fund 801 

Receipts 
Disbtlrseme.ats 
Joomlll EDmell 

Dept Total •••• , • 

34.062..11
45,744.08 

347.03

0.00 
45.391.05 

225.591.29 
15.344.90

124,185.00
85,461.39 51.399..28 

Ptmcl Total ..... 34.062.11 45.397.05 85.461.39 51.399.28 

All Funds .~••.~ 

Disbui:lleme.ats 
SSIS 
PavroU 

ToW+d4lttU 

9,550,362.46 
2.07(1,531.14 
1,378.811.26

267.5041.33
1.2:2:8.062.87

803.9H.32

6.269.281.09 
6,672.573.00

712.1Ml.40
:1,697.363.02
4,012,804.33 4.131.558.13 

Cop)Tight 2010 Inregrated Flnandal Systems 



PINE COUNTY RggUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 

~~ 

Requested Board Date: ( :--Consent Agcndai!lleaae Circle) 

Regular AgendaApril 15, 2014 
Estimated. Time: (pleQ!Je Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time 1'IIItd~ 
30 Mjn, 4S Min. ] hour 

Ll'CpUJUuvu~ T ",""'''"'wvu. 

1fJJrL tLAuditorlfreas1Irer ~_"'LDepartment d Signature Date 

ltetn tor Discussion: 

AppliCadDnS for Abatement: 
Alex OIr:u~, 62648 Slate Hwy 18, Finlayson, PID 13.0325,001, pay 20U 
Mark Adams &Ceie3iine Gliddel'J, 12959.Auburn Rd, Grasstr.m, PID 28.1031.000, pay 2014 
Cele31ine Glidden, 12957 Auburn Rd. Grasston, PID 28. J03J.OOJ, pay 2014 

Board Aetiol1 Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



Commissioner of Revenue Abatement form 1 

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT .. HOMESTEAD FORM 
(M.S. 375.182) 

DATE: For Tax.'es Levied In: ~." 
And Payabie In: ~Abatement' 

Ple._ Print 0, Type 

Property ID or Parcel Number: 
Street Address: 
Township/City: 
School District: 

(; 

bhlDllw\; l1\I\) 5b~ 

MAR 2 8 

Minn. Stilt.. Sec. 315.192, SUbd. 1feQu.rfi the nemes and &eClJrity numbers of aJJ property O\ll!leI"S claiming homestead f!I) verify that 1hey are 
oot receiving more han one hom6:llt$8d, Your social seclllrilyBumber 1$ private InformatIon, If you fall to provide the social QCUrt1y numbers, 
!tIls :properly \MIl not be eligible for the 11om~ classification. Stllile 'law provides for OOUllty government to make socials8QJrlty numbers avaaablle 
only to ~nesota D~e"t of Re'....e~e. 

~ Name: bl1e:ll:2tas,; OXi.?{J Social ~urity Number. _O....Q"-'·~J;""',~re....._..i!"--___ 

'~me: ~\E:.\\t Q~ SocIal Security Number: -IQtl...;..!Ll·+,h~lt""",,___

Owner's Name: ___________ Social SoourityNumber: _~_______ 

Owner's Name: ___________ Social Seeurity Number: _________ 

APPlicants Request: 
Applicanl Requests Chat the rea~ utate dSsa1bed alloY'\!! be c1asslfied for 1M sllIJw year as real estate used for the JlUIl)ooes Gf a homestead and 

lila.t ~e taxable value ~nd \he IIUlies for the above year be reduoed accotdintgly, This stalement it; a til"llem~1 facts knov.nl.o the 
applicant /lflatlvt to Ittis matter. .1:- (,..,~..t.... 

NOTE: Mlr!nesota Statul.e6 198fi, Section 609..41, "'Whoever, In making any statement ora! or written. which is required Of authorized by law to be 
made as III basis O'f imposing, re\1oong, or abating anV iak or .$1SEmimenL Intentlonslly makes any stalement as Wal1)' material matter wtIk:h !he 

maker of tl'Ie statement knows 1$ falsD may be senlooced. unless olhl!ll"Mse provided by law. to Imprisonment for not more Nn 0I'l-t ~or w 
paymentof a fine of not more than 13,000. Of both!' 

http:Statul.e6


Commissioner of Revenue Abatement Form 1 

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT· HOMESTEAD FORM 
J . (M.S. 375.192) 

DATE: .31i1ft (L-J For Taxes levied In:~ 
And Payable In: ~Abatement' AS/lor~ 

6 rtlSSd:!Cl/1lW 

Property 10 or Parcel Number: 1,000 

legal Description: 

Street Address: 
Townshlp/City~ 
School District 

lIWe deolare that llWe 0WI"Ied and occupied the property described aI:lave for the pu~ of homt6ktadol'l January 2, __,1"" 

Dec 1, ~I"bmid.~t homesteads) and !hat SUd1 occupancy began on, Q'lati'b and that my/our ~p is 
iMdfif'lCed by -II t!f;;O}::t: deed dated A1J?hl~ ;2. , . 'WtIId1 pro-JiiCltlIS fot a 5C.llelsi'lered ownership Inlemsl by a tol:8l 
of ~ persons, --0 

Minn. Stat, Sec. 376.192. Subc:I, 1 reqUires 1M namu and social secvrily numbers of ali pmperty OW'flet'G claiming homestead to :verify that they are 
nat rsceMns. more !han one homesleed. YOW' SOCIal HQIr1ty numbellepr!vate Informaticm. If you fa!lro IlfO\IIde 1t1e sooi>al seoJrity numbers. 
this property will nat be eli91bt~ tor the homestead dadee\lon. State law pra'vldes for county gO'lll,!mmertl to make sOCIal ucurtty numbers aV8~8ble 
only to the Minnesota Department of RevenllEi. 

Please Print Or Type 

~ 

Owner's Name: Socl&! Security Number: 0:lJ £tIt. 
Owners Name: Socia.! Security Number: Q::aa J?w]~ 

___________ Social Set:UIi1y Numb&r: _________Owner's Name: 


Owner's Name: Soclal Security Number: _________ 


Applicants Request: 

Applicant Reques.ts that the teal estate described above be claSSified for 1he aoov", year as real astateused for the pI.IfPOMS of a oom(!S~ 'lind 

lhat the taxable.ue and ~ taxes for the abOve year be IlIduced: accordingly. Thill slBtem8llt Is ill true lind full statemenl of all f~ koown to !he 

applicant restive to this matter. 


Applicant's Signature: , , , fJ,U,_ ~.1 i 
fnrr11 S..krl~~ /If:i''UVI'CI"~!

NOTE: MInnesota Statules 1988. Secbon 009.41, "Wh~. In making any stltl!!ment, oral or written. Which is requited or aLl~bYlaw 10 be . 

made as iii basis of imposing, reducing. -or abating eny tal( or 8S5e1!:ement, Inteflllo!'lally mail:(!S any liItatement as to any matenal matter VIIhleh the 

maker of !he statement knows Is faise may be sentenced. unless ot!1eMse pro\tlded by law, to for not more than 008 Y8ar or to 

payment of a line of not more than $3.000, or bOth,· 


REPORT OF INVESTIGATION: 

! hereby report that I have investifj~1ed the statements mad.e in~!~~ application and find the facts ~ffa~ f?Uows: 


Ntu> . - One:. f~dl +ht },(CyrA7...,; On-t liV~ Of) tlO(){)i().~ 
.J?e a plicant{s) haslhave provided the following documentation as proal -of oooupancy: 

Ho~ /tpflliCtftftlJ13 3ja&jJ'/ 
Signature of InvestigatorOate 

AbatemantHmstd-No LMV Pine County 1 

http:taxable.ue
http:Reques.ts


CommIssIoner of Revenue Abatement Form 4 (Rev 5100) 

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT - GENERAL FORM 
(M.S. 375.192) 

For Taxes Levied In: ~.. 
And Payabfe In; ~ 

Please Print Or Type 

2:<4'2 
Property iD or Parcel Number. 
Street Address: 

Township/City: ~~ 
School District: ____ _ 

Legal Description: NJ9. ~J~ NP'i a.oJtJ. 
~-TY3-1Z-f)0

ASSESSOR'S ESnMATED MARKET VALUE: 

Land: :3a9)') S1ructures: 1l,lrClO Total: ItO., ,ao Classificatkln: ~~-L.I"'" 

Applicants Req. u.~\ 
CACcss'~ -ttl, Ff'(t-I ~ incoru~!Y) w;fYl ID.03Q1S·(ttl. 

App6canfs Signature: ~,:;Z;:We~ , 
NOTE: Minnesota Statutes 1988, Section 609.41, 'Whoever. in making any statement, oral Of wrllten, which is 
required or authorized by law tn be made as a of imposing, reducing, or abating any tax or assessment. 
intentionally makes any statement as to any material matter which the maKer of the statement knows is false 
may be sentenced, unless otherwise provided by law, to tmprisonment for not more than one year or to 
payment of a fine of not more than 53,000, or both." 

AbatementGeneral~No LMV PIne Counly 1 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

. April 15, 2014 

30 Min. 4S Min. 1 hour 

AuditorlTreasurer 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (please Circle) 

10 Min. IS Min. 

Item for Discussion: 

Application for Abatement 
Ronald & Sharon Buetow. 92288 Lake 
20U 

Sturgeon Lake, P1D )3.5.397.000 &: J3.jJ98.0()O, pay 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifnooded) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



The applicant(s) haslhave provided the fOllowing doc 

AbatementHmstd-No LMV Pine County 

Commissioner of Revenue Abatement Form 1 

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT .. HOMESTEAD FORM
I ' " · (M.S. 375.192) 

DATE: fi, ~jt Y For Taxes levied In: 
And Payable In: Abatement # A{h lLi - {j(oD.,. 

Please Print Or Type 

pplicants Name: 
Applicant's SSN: 
Telephone (Home): 
Tete hone (Work}: 
Description Of Property: Property 10 or Parcel Number: 

Street Address: 
TownshiplCity: 
School District: 

Legal Description: 

L..ots tE~' 
OWNERSHIP DATA 
IMla (!edam thaI I/We owned and occupied the property described above for the porpose of homeslead on January 2, ~or 
DeC1._mkl..yearA_,teads}aJ"ldlhatsum o.nA~u~ , ,;20 \ 1 .and,thliJlmYlour~hIPls 
evidenced by a eA:a ~, deed dated -1'1~~::] whim PfO'\'fdes for aSOIe/shi!ited ownership trlterest by a ~Cltal 
of 2.-persons, 

Minn, ~l1at, Sec, 375.192. Subd. 1 requires the names and sodal security number:s of all property owners clajmlng homestead to ~ they are 
not receiving more than Olle homestead. 'tour soctal securlly number iSll-rlllM8 Information. If you fall 10 provide I!le social security numbers. 

!his property will rot be eligible for me hOmestead d!l~t1on. State law provides for county government to make !OCia1 SElClJrily numbers I!Iwilabie 
only to the Mlnne50ta Oepal1ment of Revenue. 

Owner's Name: 

Owner's Name: Social Security Number: -~!...4-~4"-''''-'"'''''---

Social Security Number: _________Owners Name: 

Social Security Number:: _u_________Owner's Name: 

Applicants Request: 
App~cant R-equests that the mal estate described above be classlfied for the aoove year as real estate used for tha purposes cf a homestead and 

ht tile fa.Jo:able value and the taxes for the above year be reduced accordingly. This liltatt'"ment is a true and full maletlienl or a~ met!; known to !he 

applicant reiallve to this ma~. 

Applicant's $,ignature: 
Yt~(1istr~"t. 4Awt~ 

NOTE: Minnesota Statutes 1988. Section 609.41, "Whoa\V, in m;)kin.g any SllIt@ment. oral or wri!.1en. which Is recruiroo or eu1tloliZe!! by law \0 be 

made as iii basis of ~mpo.$lng. reduclno. or abaHng allY ta>: or as&E!ssment. Intentionally ma<kes any statement as 10 any material matler wtnlch !he 
maker of !he staloolent knows is false m.ay be sentenoed, unl·e5s othefWise provided by laIN. 10 im.I'>FIl!l<Onmenl for not mor@ Ihan QDe year (If to 

payment of a fine of rot mora than $3.000, or both.· 

~EPORTOF INVESTIGATION; 

I hereby report that I' halle in"", ."Slsti9"atad the statements made in the foregoing aPlJ,lics,tion and find the facts to be as follows:
. 

td --b,c I'~ f Ij 

-t W::' 1~) (){;~f H'l(YTlL , ?Octet I ! 




in 

CACtl 

Ctfr:rl~ 

AbatementHmstd-No LMV 

DATE: 

Commissioner """",,..,'1"'" Abatement Form 1 

APPLICATION FOR ABATEMENT .. HOMESTE,AD FORM 
(M.S. 315.192) 

For Taxes Levied In: ~C;l3 
And Payable In:,:;?Qj==1 

, 
Please Print Or Type 

Applicants Name: 
Applicanfs SSN: 
Telephone (Home).: _________ 
Telephone (Work : 
Description Of Property: Property 10 or Parcel Number: 

Street Address: 
Township/City: 
School District: 

Legal Description: 

~ot 
OWNERSHIP DATA 

Itwe deClare Ihat.ltwe oW!lllJd and occupied !he property described aoove for the purpose of homeat~ on 2,,a.Q5or 

~.4!--+-----.--' ~,l...L-l-!L_ anclll1at mylour ownership IsCec 1. ___ mkj·yeltf homel$tead1S) and 

e\l'idencea by a la:vJQV~ deed dili~ ~"'-I-l'4---I--~' 
of PEl'l'SOO$. 

Minn. Stat.. Sec. 375.192. Subd. 1 requires tl'ie names and soCial numbe."1!;ot a:ll property owners; Qiaim!ng homestead to lIlat they are 
not receiving more lhan one homes~. Your social Hcurlt)l number Is private Information. !fyou fajj to provide !he soclal securtty numbers, 
this property wiil not be for the homestead classiliicatiorl. State law provides for county !j!o\{emroent to fl1JilklJl sodal security !'lUmber! available 
only to th". Minnesota Departf'flilnt of RevenUl!;, 

Owner's Name: Social ..."..·.."nTt' Number: --b'f-.L....::.;,.u...:~----

Owner's Name: Social Security Number: --bol.l-!.-!:-:....J;l...;:,........::;~--

Social Security Number; ~________ 

Social Security Number: "___~______Owner's Name: 

Applicants Request: 
Applicant Requests thaI the real esta~ described above b<e dassilitlld for the above year as (earl esmta used for !he plJi'PO'8I!lS of a bomestescl and 
that the laxabl~ 'IIa!.. e and Ifl;e l.axes for the above year be rediJce<l accon:llngly. This sta!ement is a true 

~~ 

and full statement 10' all facts koowrl to Ihe 

applicant relati,,, to this I'llalter. 

Applicant's Signature: 
~(O~\tt. -A~ 

NOTE; Minnesota StallJtes 1988. Section 609A 1 '1J'l/hoelief, In making .any statement. M3! Of wrltt~n, will a'l.lthor.zed by law to be 

made as a basis of or abatlrog <'Jnyta>: 01 ilsses$menl., in!e!1tionally makes any sta,"ement as to MY matetial matter v.fllch the 

maker of he statement kno·...1!i is false may be :;enl$n~. unress olher.'JIse by law, to imprisonment for nOI more than .one yeer or to 

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION: 
I hereby report that I 

C~('t{S 0..0J,11
*\It. "u.:tJ

The applicant(s) has/have 

1 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD 
ACTION 

Requested Boord Date: Consent Age .PJea.fe Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

]0 Min. 15 Min. 

Department Requesting Action: 

Auditor- Treasurer 

Item for Diseussioll: (one fann per item) 

Approval o/Temporary j,2Itq."oJ" licens(!.'J/ol' SandslOne Bill/.f and Barrels, Jack Pine Riders, 
Finlayson Giese SpDrtsmen Club (2 

All are subject 10 approval 11" Coltnty Board, the corresponding Township. Pine Count)' Sheriffand 
Pine County Attorney. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifnceded) 

SUPpolting Doouments: Attached None 



~INE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: it (Please Circle) 

Regular AgendaApril 15~ 2014 
Estimated Time: (please Circle) 

10 Min. J5 Min. 
T_needed 
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

AuditorITR8slrer 

Item for Dileulioa: 

Approval 01applicationfor Q lobacco license for Sturgeon Lake GolfCourse in Pine County under the 
jurisdiction a/the AuditaI'for 'he period 01April J(J. 2014 through December 31, lOU. 

Subject 10 ~ofCounty Board and County Sheriff 
No Delinquent Toxe:tI 

Joan) Adion Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 

Supporting OoClUnents: Attaohed None 



PIN~ COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

Regu1ar Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Piea.,e Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 

Department Requesting Action: 

Auditor 

Item for Dist'ussioQ; (Olle: form per Item) 

dfPRQYAL fl.' ONISUNlJAYLICENSE FOR ClIIIlltrvside Cqmptl,.,.,,,,,1l 

Currently have: OFF SALE only 

S"bject tt, approVIII of.he Pine COUNty Sheriff, Pine Co""t), Altt)mey and tlJe towmbip 
boui ofIhe appliea",. 

Approved by: 

Bonnl AdioD Requested: (AUaeh additional pages if Qeeded) 

Supporting Documents: X Attached None 



LEASE AMENDMENT 

This Lease Amendment, made this 25th_day of March 2014 by and between 
Lessee, Tenth Judicial District Guardian ad Litem Program, and Lessor, Pine County, 
Minnesota, hereinafter ("the County"). 

WITNESSETH: 

The County agrees to Amend the Lease between the Guardian ad Litem Program 
in the Tenth Judicial District, formerly referred to as the Tenth Judicial District, and Pine 
County as follows: 

14. RENEWAL OF THIS LEASE: The Guardian ad Litem Program in the Tenth 
Judicial District shall have an automatic renewal of the lease under the same 
rental rate and conditions unless Pine County provides written notice to the 
Guardian ad Litem Program in the Tenth Judicial District advising of Pine 
County's intent to cancelaI' modify. This notice must be provided to the 
Guardian ad Litem Program in the Tenth Judicial District by June 30th of that 
year in that cancellation, or modification is sought. 

3. RENT: 
(a) FIXED RENT: The Tenth Judicial District Guardian ad Litem 

Program shall pay to the County as and for fixed rent for the premises 
the amount of$1,384.00 per month effective September 1,2014 

All other provisions of the Lease shall continue as stated within the Lease agreement 
between Pine County and the Guardian ad Litem Program of the Tenth Judicial District. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands on the date(s) indicated below 
intending to be bound thereby. 

LESSOR: 
Pine County, Minnesota 
LESSOR certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed 
the Lease on behalfofLESSOR as required by applicable articles, 

LESSEE: 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 
SUPREME COURT 

bylaws, resolutions or ordinances. 

By ___________________________ By _______________________ 

Title _________________________ Title ____________ 

Dme ______________________ Date _____________ 

http:of$1,384.00


.. ... 

APPROVED: 
By ____________________________ STATE OF MINNESOTA 

10th JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
Title ____________________ By ______________________ 

Dme ___________________ Title _________________ 

Date ---------------- 

STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 
Individual signing certifies that fimds are encumbered as 
required by Minn. Stat. §16A.15 and §16C.05. 

By _______________________________ 

Dme ___________________________ 

CFMS Contract No. __________________ 

2 




--

PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


")~ 
Requested Board Date: ~onsent~lease Circle) 

April 15,2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

5 min 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

~t0~ Cf/~kJPine CountI Public Works Department Head Signature Date' 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 
Equipment Rental Bids 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Accept 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 

ABSTRACT OF 2014 EQUIPMENT RENTAL BIDS 


RECOMMENDATION: Accept all bids. Opportunities to be offered to bidders who provide 
the bid resulting in least cost to the County and subject to their ability tom;;£~d dates and the aVaila;lj~7~ Funds. 

7 f I'Mark A. LeBrun, P.E Date 
County Engineer 



Pine County Public Works 2014 Bid Opening: April 7, 2014 

Equipment Rental Abstract ofBid 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~____=---_-----,-__________,-----.1 2 3 4 5 6 

TBonk's Sand and Gravel 218-380-3132 
78865 Bonk Road 218-380-3132 
Willow River. MN 55795 
Dave Rybak Company 218-658-4888 
27646 Twin Ponds Loop 218-485-1613 

MN55783 
Fjosne Construction 
8062 South Willow Street 
Willow River. MN 55795 
Hopkins Sand & Gravel 
27760 Highway 35 
Webster. WI 54893 
Les Anderson Construction 
404-2nd Street NW 

MN 55037 

Roberts Excavating, LLC 320-838-3464 
37175 Rutabaga Road 320-237-4594 

MN 55704 robertsexcavatin 
-~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Rocon Paving 320-592-3581 
20826-220th Street 218-838-1209 

MN 56350 
320-384-6168 
612-390-4712 

Rydberg and Sons, Inc 
PO Box 63 
Pine Citv. MN 55063 
Stransky Construction, LLC 
45-1 s1 Avenue NE 
Pine Citv. MN 55063 



Pine County Public Works 

Summerland Excavating, Inc. 
43107 Cloverdate Road 

MN 55037 


2014 Bid Opening: April 7. 2014 

Equipment Rental Abstract of Bid 
1234 567 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 


320-384-7938 

320-630-7809 


320-360-7080 
todde2008@hotmail.com 

mailto:todde2008@hotmail.com


, Pine County Public Works Bids Received April 7, 2014 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BIDS 


Contractor 

#lA 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 
MPJ Enterprises, LLC CAT 420 17' 30" $ 105.00 
Robert's Excavating, LLC CAT 416 Bf. 36" $ 75.00 
Stransky Construction, LLC Case som 114 yd $ 85.00 
Todd Elliot Excavating Massey 1155 10' 112 yd $ 75.00 

#lB BACKHOE-2 ell.yd. or less, wi 

Name Make Per Hour 
Fjosne Construction Komatsu $ 75.00 
Fjosne Construction CAT 5 cy $ 75.00 
MPJ Enterprises, LLC Komatsu $ 135.00 
MPJ Enterprises, LLC Kubota $ 95.00 
Rabe Excavating, LLC JD 1 c.y $ 100.00 • 
Rabe Excavati CAT 24" $ 85.00 
Randy Rabe Const D 200CLC 20' 1.75 cy $ 125.00 
Robert's Excavating, LLC JD 120 20' 1.5 cy $ 100.00 
Robert's Excavating, LLC JD 690ELC 20' 1.75 cy $ 125.00 
Ryberg & Sons, Inc. JD 792 22' 2 cy $ 79.50 
Ryberg & Sons, Inc. Volvo 160 20' 1.75 cy $ 

Stransky Construction, LLC Case 9020B 15' 7/8 yd $ 
Summerland Excavating Hitachi 120 15' 1 cy $ 1 
Todd Elliot Excavating Cat 312 20' 1-2 cy $ 

#lC 

Name Make Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction Komatsu 2112 cy $90.00 

Randy Rabe Construction Hitachi 400 3 1/2 cy $150.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. JD 792 22' 2 112 cy $97.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. JD 892 25' 3 112 cy $147.50 

Summerland Excavating Hitachi ZX200LC 20' 2 cy $140.00 

#2 PULL-TYPE SCRAPER & TRACTOR, w/oper 

Self-propelled, wlo erator (Note what type) 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Anderson, Les CAT 463 18-22 cy $ 160.00 

Fjosne Construction Steiger 310 14 cy $ 100:2Q.. 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Terex cy Self Propelled $ 225.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Terex ~24 cy Self Propelled $ 300.00 

- 1 - EQRNTABS2014 



'.Pine County Public Works Bids Received April 7,2014 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BIDS 

Contractor Make Model 
#3 DOZER,w/oper . 
Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 
Fjosne Construction CAT D5MLGP $ 75.00 
Fjosne Construction CAT D4HLGP $ 75.00 
Randy Rabe Cont JD 450 JLGP $ 100.00 
Robert's Excavating, LLC CAT D4HXL $ 100.00 
Ron Rabe Sand & Gravel,LLC CAT D5CXL $ 100.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. JD 650 LGP $ 79.00 
Stransky Construction, LLC Case 850K $ 100.00 

$ 125.00 

$ 100.00 

Summerland Excavating CAT D4HLGP 
Todd Elliott Excavating JD 450D 
Todd Elliott Excavating JD CT332 $ 100.00 

#3 DOZER,w/oper B.large (e.gD6 or larger 
Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction CAT D6HLGP $ 95.00 
Hopkins Sand & Gravel CAT D8N $ 198.00 
Les Anderson CAT D8H $ 160.00 
MPJ Enterprises, LLC CAT D6KLGP $ 145.00 

Randy Rabe Canst JD 700J $ 125.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. ID 750LGP $ 99.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. JD 850 LGP $ 170.00 

Summerland Excavating CAT D6RXW $ 140.00 

#4 DUMP TRUCK w/driver 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Canst Peterbuilt 379 12 cy $ 80.00 

MPJ Enterprises, LLC Sterling 9500 10 cy $ 85.00 

MPJ Enterprises, LLC Sterling 9500 10 cy $ 85.00 

Rabe Excavating, LLC Ford L9000 12 cy $ 80.00 

Rabe Excavating, LLC Mack CH613 12 cy $ 80.00 

Randy Rabe Construction Ford L9000 12 cy $ 80.00 

Robert's Excavating, LLC Ford 9000 12 cy $ 80.00 

Ron Rabe Sand & Gravel,LLC Peterbuilt 357 12 cy $ 85.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Ford L9000 12 cy $ 73.00 

Stransky Construction, LLC Peterbuilt 378 12 cy $ 88.00 

Stransky Construction, LLC Peterbuilt 378 12 cy $ 88.00 

Summerland Excavating Ford LTL 9000 12 cy $ 88.00 

Summerland Excavating Ford 9000 10 cy $ 85.00 

Todd Elliott Excavating Freightliner FLD 12 cy $ 80.00 

Todd Elliott Excavating Ford 9000 12 cy $ 80.00 

- 2 - EQRNTABS2014 



':ine County Public Works Bids Received April 7, 2014 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BIDS 

RATE 
Contractor Make Model Per Hour 

#5 TRACTORIBELLY DUMP wIdriver 
Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction Freightliner 18 yd $ 85.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Various 18 cy $ 88.50 

#6 TRACTORILOWBOY TRAILER w/driver 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction Freightliner 50T $ 90.00 
Rydberg & Sons, Inc. International Eagle 50T $ 125.00 

#7 HAY BALE MULCHER w/operator 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction Finlay Square Bale $ 100.00 

Stransky Construction, LLC KingMchn Square Bale $ 110.00 

#8 FRONT END LOADER 4 cy or 19r., w/operator 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Randy Rabe Construction, LLC CAT 950 3 CY $ 100.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Volvo 15 8CY $ 99.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Komatsu 500 8CY $ 135.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Volvo L220 8CY $ 135.00 

Summerland Excavating CAT 966C 4CY $ 120.00 

#9 MOTOR GRADER, w/operator 

Name Make Model Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Cont. CAT 140G $ 80.00 

Robert's Excavating, LLC JD 770BH $ 100.00 

Ron Rabe Sand & Gravel,LLC CAT 140G $ 95.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Champion 740 $ 79.50 

Summerland Excavating CAT 140G $ 95.00 

#10 Compactor Tow-Type 

Name Make Capacity Per Hour 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. American 60" $ 70.00 

Compactor Self-Propelled 

Name Make Capacity Per Hour 

Fjosne Construction RayGo 84" $ 70.00 

Randy Rabe Construction IR 54" $ 70.00 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. Bomag 72" $ 64.50 

Stransky Construction, LLC Stone 54" $ 78.00 

- 3 - EQRNTABS2014 



Pine County Public Works Bids Received April 7, 2014 

EQUIPMENT RENTAL PRICES - ABSTRACT OF BIDS 

#11 Gravel Crushing Per Cubic Yard 

Hopkins Sand & Gravel $ 2.920 perCY 


Rydberg & Sons, Inc. $ 2.870 perCY 


#12 BITUMINOUS CRUSHING 
Crushing & Loading or Stockpiling Per Cubic Yard 

Fjosne Construction $ 4.000 perCY 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. $ 3.790 perCY 

#13 Type SPWEB240B Wear Mixture Per Ton 

Rocan Paving $ 102.500 per T N ofTH 48 
Rocan Paving $ 117.500 per T S ofTH 48 

#14 CRUSHING SALVAGED CONCRETE Per Cubic Yard 

Dave Rybak $ 3.000 

Fjosne Construction 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. 

$ 

$ 
5.000 

5.950 

#15 WINTER MAINTENANCE SAND 
Specification for Winter Sand 3126 Mod. 

3/8" 100% #30 10 - 60% 

#4 85 -100% #50 3-60% 

#8 50 -100% #100 9-10% 

#16 25 - 85% #200 0-2% 

1000 C.Y. more or less F.O.B. Your Pit Location 

Bonk's Sand & Gravel $ 2.95 

Hopkins Sand & Gravel $ 2.90 

Rydberg & Sons, Inc. $ 3.24 

Todd Elliott Excavating $ 1.00 

-4- EQRNTABS2014 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: !Consent Agendaj (Please Circle) 

April 15,2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

.....~ 
HHS Departmen Hea Signature 

Item tor Discussion: (one torm per item) 

Consider full time status  completion ofprobationary period 

Claire Nelson, Child Support Officer effective April 21, 2014 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 

4/2/14 
Date 

Approval Supporting Documents: Attac~:~~ 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: se choose) 

Regular Agenda April 15, 2014 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 
____ 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time nee.ded 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department requesting action: 

Sheriff I Jail 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Acknowledge and approve the hiring ofpart time Correction's Officer Travis Keller, effective 
April 17, 2014 pending completion of pre-employment screenings. 

Classification B-23, starting wage $16.04 

Position was approved at the March 11 Personnel meeting and the March 18 County Board 
meeting 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting DocumentsC~...., 'U '.)None 



2. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider Application for Exempt Pennit for The Grand Lodge Ancient Free & Accepted Masons ofMN 

Helios Lodge #273 to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on August 16,2014 at Wings North Hunt 
Club, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine City (Pokegama Twp.). 

3. 	 Cancellation of Tax-Forfeited Lands and Tax-Forfeited Repurchase Contracts 
Consider Resolution 2014-11 approving Cancellation of Tax-Forfeited Lands and Tax-Forfeited 
Repurchase Contracts for nonpayment of annual contract payment and/or real estate taxes and authorize 
Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

4. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Consider approval of full-time status for Social Worker Kathleen Borowick, effective March 20, 2014. 

5. 	 Training 
A. 	 Consider Cathy C1emmer and Terry Lovgren to attend the 2014 County Auditor Training 

Conference for elections held May 7 and 8,2014 at Cragun's Resort. Total cost $55. Funds are 
available in the 2014 Auditor budget. 

S. 	 Consider Patricia Anderson, RN/Nursing Team Leader/WIC Coordinator to attend the "2014 
Women's, Children's and Family's Health & Nutrition Conference: Preventing Childhood Obesity 
through Family Engagement & Policy" held May 16,2014, Minneapolis. Registration $75. Funds 
are available in the 2014 HHS budget [WIC (wages)]. 

C. 	 Consider Janet Ashmore, CMH Social Worker, to attend the "MACMH 2014 Child & Adolescent 
Mental Health Conference", April 27-29. 2014, Duluth. Registration, $335; Travel, $97. Total cost 
$432. Funds are available in the 2014 HHS budget 

D. 	 Consider Heidi Burton, CMH Social Worker, to attend the "MACMH 2014 Child & Adolescent 
Mental Health Conference", April 28-29, 2014, Duluth. Registration, $335; Travel. $118.72. Total 
cost $453.72. Funds are available in the 2014 HHS budget 
Consider Stacy Rodd, CMH Social Worker, to attend the "MACMH 2014 Child & Adolescent 
Mental Health Conference", April 28-29, 2014, Duluth. Registration, $335; Membership, $10; 
Travel. $63.84. Total cost: $408.84. Funds are available in the 2014 HHS budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Personnel Committee 

A. 	 The Personnel Committee met March 11, 2014 and made the following recommendations 

(Minutes attached): 


Auditor-Treasurer: 
Approve a perfonnance increase for Chief Deputy Auditor-Treasurer Paul Johnson from 
$28.99 to $31.25 per hour, effective March 16. 2014 . 

.fail: 
1. 	 Acknowledge the termination of part-time Corrections Officer Sara Anderson (probationary 

employee) effective February 22, 2014 and authorize replacement of part -time position. 
11. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Jeffrey Niles effective 

February 28, 2014 and authorize replacement of full-time position. 

Highway: 
Approve the termination of Highway Maintenance Worker Bran?on Summerland 
(probationary employee) effective February 28, 2014 and authonze replacement (not to be 
filled before May, 2014). 

March 18. 2014Page 2Pine County Board o.fCommissioners 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


lease choose) Requested Board Date: 

Regular Agenda April 15, 2014 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
-:Ti-me-n-ee-de-d

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department requesting action: 

'f3.-IY 
DateSheriff I Jail 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Acknowledge and approve the hiring of part time Correction's Officer Jason Teeman, effective 
April 17, 2014 pending completion of pre-employment screenings. 

Classification B-23, starting wage $16.04 

Position was approved at the March 11 PersOlmel meeting and the March 18 County Board 
meeting 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Document~ttach~ None-



2. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider Applica~ion for Exempt Pennit for The Grand Lodge Ancient Free & Accepted Masons ofMN 

Helios Lodge #273 to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on August 16,2014 at Wings North Hunt 
Club, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine City (Pokegama Twp.). 

3. 	 Cancellation ofTax-Forfeited Lands and Tax-Forfeited Repurchase Contracts 
Consider Resolution 2014-11 approving Cancellation of Tax-Forfeited Lands and Tax-Forfeited 
Repurchase Contracts for nonpayment of annual contract payment and/or real estate taxes and authorize 
Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

4. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationarv Period) 
Consider approval of full-time status for Social Worker Kathleen Borowick, effective March 20.2014. 

5. 	 Training 
A. 	 Consider Cathy Clemmer and Terry Lovgren to attend the 2014 County Auditor Training 

Conference for elections held May 7 and 8, 2014 at Cragun's Resort. Total cost $55. Funds are 
available in the 2014 Auditor budget. 

B. 	 Consider Patricia Anderson, RNINursing Team Leader/WIC Coordinator to attend the "2014 
Women's, Children's and Family's Health & Nutrition Conference: Preventing Childhood Obesity 
through Family Engagement & Policy" held May 16,2014, Minneapolis. Registration $75. Funds 
are available in the 2014 HHS budget [W]C (wages)]. 

C. 	 Consider Janet Ashmore, CMH Social Worker, to attend the "MACMH 2014 Child & Adolescent 
Mental Health Conference", April 27-29. 2014, Duluth. Registration. $335; Travel. $97. Total cost 
$432. Funds are available in the 2014 HHS budget. 

D. Consider Heidi Burton, CMH Social Worker. to attend the "MACMH 2014 Child & Adolescent 
Mental Health Conference", April 28-29, 2014, Duluth. Registration, $335; Travel, $118.72. Total 
cost $453.72. Funds are available in the 2014 HHS budget. 
Consider Stacy Rodd, CMH Social Worker, to attend the "MACMH 2014 Child & Adolescent 
Mental Health Conference", Apri128-29. 2014, Duluth. Registration, $335; Membership, $10; 
Travel, $63.84. Total cost: $408.84. Funds are available in the 2014 HHS budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 

1. 	 Personnel Committee 
A. 	The Personnel Committee met March 11, 2014 and made the following recommendations 


(Minutes attached): 

Auditor-Treasurer: 

Approve a performance increase for Chief Deputy Auditor-Treasurer Paul Johnson from 
$28.99 to $31.25 per hour, effective March 16.2014. 

Jail: 
1. 	 Acknow1edg:e the termination ofpart-time Corrections Officer Sara Anderson (probationary 

employee) ~iIective February 22, 2014 and authorize replacement of part-time position. 
11. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Jeffrey Niles effective 

February 28, 2014 and authorize replacement of full-time position. 

Highway: 
Approve the termination ofHighway Maintenance Worker Bran?on Summerland 
(probationary employee) effective February 28,2014 and authonze replacement (not to be 

filled before May, 2014). 

March 18.2014Page 2Pine County Board o/Commissioners 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 
!Consent Aeend!'l (Please Circle) 

April 15, 2014 Regular Agenda 

Estimated Time; (please Circle) 


10 Min. )5 Min. 
Time needed 
30 Min. 45 Min. I houV 

Department Requesting Action: 

HHS 412/14
Department l1ttad Signatul e Date 

Item for Discussion: (one fonn per item) 
Consider Osten Berg and Karl Rybak, Welfare FraUd Investigators to attend the 
"2'J'h AnnualFraudInvestigators Spring Conference"In Walker /IIay 7-11, 201.4 

0lb," Berg (Cont[Qcted With DHS) 
Reglstratfon: $100.00 
Accommodations; $251.50 
Meals: 0 
Travel: $146.90 

TOTAL: $498.40 

(Payment Source: FPI Funding) 

KarJRvbak 
Registration: $100.00 
Accommodations: $251.50 
Meals: 0 
Travel: $0 (will not daim mileage) 

TOTAL: $351.50 

(Payment SOurce: HHS StaffDevelopment) 

;Soard Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approv.1 /~~-." 

Supporting Documeo~ttaebed! None 



Presents 


The 27th Annual 


Fraud Investigators 


Spring Conference 


May.7-9, 2014 

Chase on the Lake 

502 Cleveland Blvd. 

Walker, MN 56484 

1-888~Chase-06 

http:L Iv.:ww.chaseQnthelake.CQm.! 



11:00 -12:00 

12:00 - 12:30 

12:30 - 2:30 

2:30 - 2:45 

2:45 - 4:30 

-6:00 

6:00-7:30 

-12:00 

LUNCH (The 502 Restaurant)1 REGISTRATION (parlor 
Room 2 &3) 

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

• 	 Barb Dusbabek) MFIA President 

IDENTITY PROTECTION, BIOMETRICS AND DMV 
INVESTIGATIONS 

• 	 Investigator Matthew Dingbaum, Bureau of Investigations & 
Identity Protection, Iowa DOT 

This prelcntation 'RIi1l ~"OtJtr the ImJCsligatipt: role Mattplays insidf the lo'lWi Department oj 
Tramportation. The Bureau '!llnvcstigalirm & Identi!.y ProtemOn! corejunctions include 
titlefraud, odometer.frtwd, dealership regulations and ,-elatedfraNd) tax jraud and driver', 
lit:en.,reftrrlld. Matt will disalJ.r BiomctrkJ (mdfocial recognition andgitJe case ,xomptes 
allowing the alldiCIJCI;' a chance to test their ski/Is ill comparingphotograph... 

BREAK 

IDENTIFYING, INVESTIGATING AND INTERVENING 
IN FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION CASES 

• 	 Lorra.1ne Gabber~ lnvestigator 
• 	 Representative Deb HiJstrom> Assistant Anoka Co. Attorney 

Investigator Gabbert and Rcprese1Itative Hi/strom willprotide an overview ofthe SAFE 
(Stop Abuse e:...,. Financial E.xploitation) Elder! initiative whos, fIIisnon it to protect citizmJ 

who are at risk ojabuse. neglft11 orjinantial exploitation because ojale alld 
dr'Cllm.rtances. Deb alld Lorraine Rlilladdreu wha/to lookJor in an elder abuse case. bmll 10 
int/cstigate and these crimes on tlllinemble aduill. 

NETWORKING/HOSPITALITY 

DINNER BUFFET - PARLOR 1 

NETWORKING/BOWLING/BONFIRE 



1Thursday, May 8th 

7:00 - 8~OO 

7:30-8:00 

8:00 - 8:15 

8:15 -10:00 

10:00 - 10:15 

10:15 - 12:00 

12:00 -1:00 

1:00 - 2:45 

BREAKFAST BUFFET - THE 502 RESTAURANT 

REGISTRATION - PARLOR 2 & 3 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

PERSONAL SAFETY, SESSION 1 

• Commander]ustin Wood 
• Special Agent Jake May 

This lllill be afollf" DONf' blo&k ifi'llftrNctiollforpertoltDl .raft!! and se!fdefmse. II will 

indude /ega/liabilitiesfor aspem ifNSI ifforce. Th, cotnre wiD Nfe NriOIt! training 
techniques whirh ;ndztde led1Ire1 demolliJrtJtion, and hands onprar:licl oJtechniqNlJ. ThiI 
toJlTte will addrers the specific ne~df ifwelfore.frauditlV8$tiJaIOrt'to mJlai" seif'e anti learn 
baskprinciples ofle!f-defmil which they could mmunter durin~ the (;{Jtlr!8 ifan investitptio1J. 
State and Federal !/atlltlJ llkmg with &IImnl case fatpJ wiD be addreSl''-> as well a.r the legal 
ratlIijicatiOflS rfusingflm. Further inslr1icRon wiD address escaltiti()11 and de-escalation for 
HSes offlm, and the importance ofket:ping a JPinnin~ attitude and knowledge to nevergive up 
in a use offlm sitNlJlirJII. The (;{Jurst shall ~ iTlStmtted I:cI cerlifod trailler! tmpJqyed J::y A 

and STraining Jllithyear! oJexpertise and knowledge in the lise rffom arena. 

BREAK 

PERSONAL SAFETY CONTINUED 

LUNCH BUFFET - PARLOR 1 

CULTURE AND FRAUD: CHALLENGES OF 
DEMOGRAPHIC CHANGE FOR FRAUD 
INVESTIGATORS 

• Mark Grey, Ph.D 
• Michele De\Tlin, D.P.H. 

Rup£dgrowth in n&wtOmer t'1l1migranl and refugee PUPllitJtions in the American Midwest 
prescnts a ttlttnber t!challengesforfratld illtJe.rtigators. Investigatonface the daunting task tf 
leaving behind their OWI1 r:u/.tumJ QSSNtnptianJ about the perpetration and £nve.ttigatioll 0/ 
fraud and dePeioping a k,e". fJ»Iat'mts.f for how residentsfrom different .r:ultures men: crime 
and Legal QJlthor#ie.r in very diJfmnt w'!YJ. Thispresentation WI"pTOmde an OveTVlfJW ofJ'()'!'t 

of the /eO' challenges in inve,rtigatingfraud in multicultural communities and cxampksfrom 

partimlar culturt!. 



2:45 - 3:00 


3:00-4:30 


4:30 - 5:00 

5:00- 6:00 

6:00 - 6:30 

6:30- 8:00 

8:00 -12:00 

BREAK 

FRAUD ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSION 

• Moderator to be determined 

This will be a~up diiWlSsUJn ON W;'c{jtln/rtI1ld uS'1fes and concern! which Minnesota Fraud 
IfltJ{!Jtigat{)f"!face (l1J a daify basiJ. The format shall fOnsis! of(J moderator and timer. Thf(J 
.r/)(lll inI1lTt each topic halo Jpccijic time (lJ'Id /fJl)ics diJat.fffd stqyfotllsed. Some 

JlllH at thtl ('YJiferenre, olher topics 1JJtg beprr-defmtlined i!) 
board qfdirectors. The goal qi ibis traitli'{g il to hat)' all membmparticipate il1 aformat 

uNcI; aJiowf "/Cryone a to partidpate mit) share i'fformatWn. This will not be a 
:omplaint fe.!sirm, bill an in/erae/illt training tool to draw 011 theyears 0/expertise present ill 
our !lforts tofight fralld, warte and abuse rfll llblic benefit!. 

BUSINESS MEETING/ELECTIONS 

NETWORKING/HOSPITALITY 

COCKTAIL/HORS D'OEUVRES RECEPTION - PARLOR 1 

DINNER BANQUET - PARLOR 1 

NETWORKING/BOWLING/BONFIRE 



1:00 - 8:00 

7:30 - 8:00 

8:00-10:00 

8:00-10:00 

10:00 - 10:15 

10:15 - 11:30 

] 1:30 - 12:00 

BREAKFAST BUFFET - THE 502 RESTAURANT 

BOARD MEETING - PARLOR 1 

DHS-OIG UPDATE 
• OIG Staff 

Thi.f block oftraining illill t)(1 an IfJ'date as to wharf l1ew tmd uptomingJr-am the Office of 

InspecttJr General. It wiil indude a variety uJStallfrom DIG to disM! is/NIlS relevant to 
jrlJlld invesligatfJrI and the importtmt role tho Jill il1 stoppingfroud, waste, and abu.re. A 
timeforquest:io11s ana answers »4// be allon/saal the e.nd of the pre[entation. Areas COlllJrea 
will be 1.Jglshtitlc iUJle,j~, letp/ iUlIe.r) FPIprogram IIpdole.r, and ':'IIrrent tmd upcoming 

prf!j(JC'ts. 

Certified Welfare Fraud Investigator (CWFI) Exam 

• Administered by Tom Kleven - Scott County Investigator 

BREAK 

PIN TUTORIAL 
• Karl Schreck 

This training wdJ be apres-entation ofthe pm computerprogram. It will tOflsist 0/a f~alk 

through j} of the fjs/lm. itsfitnctiotl! and capabiliticii how to record i,yormatiol1, searchfor 
in/ormation, limitanons ifthe CIImmt Dtrlem. 1-1.0111 acces; is grantfJd and what i'!formation 
can TN disclosedfrom this application shall also be addressed. 

CONFERENCE WRAP-UP 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: :consent Ag~lease Circle) 

April 15, 2014 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 

Consider attendance by Ed Melzark, Sr. Environmental Tech/Zoning Administrator to the workshop: 
Planning and Zoningfor Resources Protection, Shorelands, Floodplains, and Clean Water in Duluth 
on April 19 from 8:30am-12: 15pm presented by the DNR Division ofEcological and Water Resources. 
Cost ofthe course is $25. All expenses are within the 2014 Zoning budget. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approve workshop attendance by Ed Melzark. 

Supporting Document~one 



A Workshop for Local Governments and DNR Water Resources Staff 

Why You Should Attend this Workshop: 
Land and water planning are often conducted by separate bodies with different 
jurisdictions. This disconnect between land use planning (often at the city or coun
ty level) and water planning (often at the county or watershed level) results in 
missed opportunities to protect or restore water and related land resources. 
Clean water funding, through the Legacy Amendment, provides new opportunities 
to improve planning and zoning to protect and restore these resources. 
The workshop will focus on: 

• The Land Use-Water Connection and Clean Water Programs 
• The Land Use Regulatory Framework 
• The Floodplain and Shoreland Programs Roles and Responsibilities 
• Facilitated Discussion to Explore Better Collaboration 

This is a great opportunity for local government officials and staff to get to know 
their DNR Area Hydrologist and explore how to work more effectively together to 
integrate land and water planning to better protect our state's water resources. 

Presenters-DNR Division of Ecological and Water Resources 
• Dan Petrik, Land Use Specialist 
• Suzanne Rhees, Floodplain and Land Use Planner 
• Jennifer Shillcox, Land Use Supervisor 
• Julie Westerlund, Clean Water Specialist 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


April 8, 2014 

9:00 a.m. - Commissioners Conference Room 


Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, MN 


Members present: Commissioner Chaffee 

Commissioner Rossow 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 9: 10 a.m. 

2. 	 The agenda was approved with the following additions: 

a. 	 Other: Approve performance increase of $3.22 for Assistant County Attorney Aimee CupeUi, 

effective January 10,2014. 

b. 	 Other: Approve performance increase of $2.52 for Assistant County Attorney George Joyer, 

effective March 25,2014. 

c. 	 Move item 6(b) to item 4(a). 

3. 	 Approve Minutes from March 11,2014 Personnel Meeting - The minutes were approved. Motion 

carried 2-0. 

4. 	 HHS 

a. 	 Financial Assistance Supervisor re-grade recommendation. Patrick Bruflat presented 

information on the HHS Fiscal restructure and its effects on the Financial Assistance 

Supervisor as well as organizational structure within HHS. The committee reviewed the 

position evaluation and Human Resources recommendation, and concluded the position did 

meet the standards for an increase in classification from a C42 to a C51 based on the 

standards of the Bjorklund classification and compensation system. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow 

seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

5. 	 Sheriff 

a. 	 Acknowledge retirement ofChief Deputy Steven Blackwell, effective April 18, 2014. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee 

seconded. The motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Acknowledge resignation of Sheriffs Secretary Elisabeth Lee, effective March 21,2014 and 

approve backfilL 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee 

seconded. The motion carried 2-0. 



c. 	 Acknowledge retirement of Sheriffs Deputy Charles Moon, effective March 21,2014 and 

approve backfilL 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow 

seconded. Motion carried 2~0. 

d. 	 Interim ChiefDeputy discussion. Discussion was held as to current staffing plans in PCSO. 

The committee reviewed the report submitted by the sheriff and Office Manager Denise Baran 

presented current staffing difficulties as well as budgetary concerns. The Sheriffs 

recommendation is for him to assume the Chief Deputy duties along with additional 

compensation. The committee supported his recommendation to assume the duties, but 

Minnesota Statute §387.20, Subd. 5. does not allow additional compensation for specific 

additional duties. The committee was also open to considering a ChiefDeputy appointment 

in the future if recommended by the sheriff. 

6. 	 Land Services 

a. 	 Appoint Robert Fischer as Pine County's Solid Waste Officer in accordance with the Pine 

County Solid Waste Ordinance, section 3. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow 

seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

7. 	 Administrator 

a. 	 Classification and compensation MCHRMA update. HR & Payroll Specialist Matt 

Christenson presented information on the MCHRMA spring conference and the classification 

and compensation study presentations from other MN counties. Personnel committee gave 

direction to report back to committee later in 2014 to present a formalized RFP along with 

guidelines and justification. 

8. 	 Other 

a. 	 Approve annual performance increase of $3.22 for Assistant County Attorney Aimee Cupelli 

effective January 10, 2014. Discussion was held as to a previous policy set by the county 

board allowing the County Attorney to set wages of the Attorney's Office staff within the 

classifications pay range. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow 

seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Approve annual performance increase of $2.52 for Assistant County Attorney George Joyer 

effective March 25,2014. 


Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Rossow 


seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 




c. 	 David Minke updated the committee that the County board will need to set the 2015 minimum 

salary for the County Sheriff, Auditor and Attorney. A resolution will be presented at the 

April 15,2014 board meeting 

d. 	 County Administrator David Minke provided an update on labor negotiations. 

9. 	 The meeting was adjourned at 11 :31 a.m. 



Facility Committee Minutes 

March 31,2014,9:00 a.m. 

Pine Government Center 


Pine City, Minnesota 


The meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl and 

Matt Ludwig, Administrator David Minke and Maintenance Supervisor Kevin Newman. 


Others Present: Pine City Council Member Brian Scholin, City Administrator Holly Wilson, and 

Commissioner Steve Hallan. 


Minutes of the March 5, 2014 Facility Committee meeting were reviewed and approved. 


The agenda was reviewed and approved. 


Discussion with Pine City: 

The County is interested in building a long-term relationship with the city so that improvements 

can be made to the building and so that the city feels there is a benefit to remaining in the Pine 

Government Center (PGC). 


The city is concerned with the I-year cancellation period. It believes that is too short. Another 

desire is to make the building more user friendly for staff and citizens. The building is chunked 

up with large hallways and staff is divided across the hallway. The city would also like more 

interior signage. 


The city has enough space overall and believes it is a good location. Exterior access was 

discussed and there may be too many doors for the square footage. Also, the council chambers 

need updating. 


The city is the largest tenant in the building and the county is looking to make significant 

investments, but would like to reach a long-term agreement with the city. 


The location has limited off-street parking. However, there is usually adequate parking. 


The group discussed options for how to pay for improvements at the facility. 


The city thought it was easier for the city to budget on an annual lease basis than do a large debt

funded project. 


Currently the city pays $6/square foot and other tenants in the building pay $ 12/square foot. It is 

a good time to discuss 2015 rates as the budget process will start over the summer. Current 

annual payment is $35,000. Bumping to $12/ square foot would double rent to about $70,000. 

Increases could be phased in. 


The group discussed ownership of the building including selling the building to Pine City, and 

forming a common interest-type community to operate the building. 




Facility Committee Meeting March 31,2014 
Page 2 

The city thought it would be difficult to own the building unless there were long-term revenues 
generated from leases. Some type of Common Interest Community might be possible depending 
on how the numbers worked out. 

If a CIC model was used, the CIC would need to make the decisions as to what improvements to 
make. 

City may have a diagram of the floor plan and will get a copy of the county. 

The city and county will continue to explore options for building a long-term relationship at the 
building. At 11:15 Commissioner Hallan, Council Member Scholin, and Administrator Wilson 
left the meeting. 

Commissioner Ludwig requested a report to go to the board outlining pros/cons for several 
options at the Pine Government Center including: 

1. County owned 
2. A Shared Ownership with the county similar to a Common Interest Community 
3. Sell to city 

The committee thought it would be helpful to schedule a Committee of the Whole meeting to 
discuss, perhaps prior to the 1 :00 p.m. board meeting on May 6. 

Maintenance Supervisor Newman will be updating the demolition cost for the old jail. 

Commissioners Ludwig and Panged had visited with museum regarding photos. Pangerl has a 
bunch of scanned photos and will work on the layout and then bid out for the sun shade at the 
courthouse. 

Administrator Minke updated that Riverwood Centers is no longer operating. They made the 
January rent payment of $1 ,000 for space at the Pine Government Center, but are not expected to 
make any more. Counting the Riverwood space, there is approximately 2,000 square feet 
available for lease in the Pine Government Center. 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11 :58 a.m. 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

April 15, 2014 ~ar:g~
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

[MIDI 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine County Public Works 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Resolution to Advance State Aid Funding 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Adopt and Sign 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



SALT 501(4/04) 

COUNTY 

STATE AID HIGHWAY FUNDS ADVANCE RESOLUTION 


WHEREAS, the County of Pine is planning to implement County State Aid Street Project(s) in which will require State Aid 
funds in excess of those available in its State Aid Regular Construction Account, and 

WHEREAS, said County is prepared to proceed with the construction of said project(s) through the use of an advance from the 
County State Aid Construction Fund to supplement the available funds in their State Aid Regular Construction Account, and 

WHEREAS, the advance is based on the following determination of estimated expenditures: 

Account Balance as ofdate 4-1-14 $ 5,333,431 

Less estimated disbursements: 

Project #058-605-15 $ 2,500,000 

Project #058-609-15 $ 800,000 

Project #058-630-07 $ 800,000 

Project #058-641-07 $ 2,900,000 

Bond Principle (if any) $_-----

Project Finals (overruns-if any) $_----
Other ROW & PD $_-----

Total Estimated Disbursements $ 7,000,000 

Advance Amount (amount in excess of acct balance) $ 1,666,569 

WHEREAS, repayment of the funds so advanced will be made in accordance with the provisions ofMinnesota Statutes 162.08, 
Subd. 5 & 7 and Minnesota Rules, Chapter 8820, and 

WHEREAS, the County acknowledges advance funds are released on a first-come-first-serve basis and this resolution does not 
guarantee the availability of funds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved: That the Commissioner ofTransportation be and is hereby requested to approve this 
advance for financing approved County State Aid Highway Project(s) of the County of Pine in an amount up to 
$ 1,666,569 in accordance with Miunesota Rules 8820.1500, Subp. 9. I hereby authorize repayments from subsequent accruals to 

the Regular Construction Account of said County in accordance with the schedule herein indicated: (initial one) 

A Repayment from entire future year allocations until fully repaid. 
_Repayment in _ equal annual installments 
_Repayment from future year allocations in amounts listed below until fully repaid (maximum 3 year repayment). 

I, David Minke duly appointed and qualified Administrator in and for the County ofPine, do hereby certify that the above is a 
true and full copy of a resolution duly adopted by the County Board ofCommissioner's Pine County, State ofMinnesota, assembled 
in regular session on the _day of 2014. 

County ofPine County 
County Administrator 

P:\PublicWorksDireclDr\Hwy FundinglAdvance Funds2014.docx 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

April 15, 2014 r'.Bstmmrt1!'IJ:~~.(J lease Circle) 
15 Min. 

45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Pine County Public Works 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

2013 Highway Annual Report 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages ifneeded) 

Accept and Approve 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNISOTA 

ANNUAL REPORT 

Of 

COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

For the Year Ended 


December 31,2013 




Pine County Highway Department 

Index of Annual Report 


For the Year Ended December 31,2013 


Letter of Transmittal 

Index to Annual Report 

Comments and Recommendations 

Financial Statement 

Accou nts Receivable 

Town Road Allotment 

Inventory of Supplies and Materials 

Accounts Payable 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed Assets - Land and Buildings 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

Summary of Maintenance Costs by Fund 

Summary of Road Maintenance Costs 

Summary of Construction Costs 

Page 

1-2 

3-3A 

4 

5 

6 

7-7A 

8-17 

18 

19-A-B 

20 

21-40 

41 



PINE COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
Brief of Activities, Comments and Recommendations 

Year Ended December 31,2013 

The following summary of accomplishments has resulted from the authorized expenditures and 
operations on public highways in Pine County during the year 2013. 

1. STATE AID HIGHWAYS 
a}. CONSTRUCTION REGULAR 


Contracts 

1) ReclaimlPaving 

3) Culverts, Bridges 

4) Grading 

5) Bike Path 


b). CONSTRUCTION MUNICIPAL 

Contracts 

2) PavinglReclaim 


c). MAINTENANCE 

Regular 

Municipal 


2. COUNTY ROADS 
a.) MAINTENANCE 

3. CON S T R U C T ION PROJECTS 2013 

The following contracts were awarded during 2013: 

SP 058-611-013 Located on CSAH 11; From County Line to CSAH 11 

SAP 058-641-016 Located on CSAH 41; From Aitkin CSAH 2 to 2.5 Miles E 

CP 058-167-002 Located on CR 167; between CSAH 61 and 1.25 miles East 

CP 058-052-002 Located on CSAH 52; between CSAH 40 and 0.25 miles E 

CP 058-061-004 Located on East Frontage Road 

SAP 058-640-013 Located on CSAH 40; between CSAH 46 and 2.5 miles S 

SAP 058-646-026 Located on CSAH 46; between CSAH 61 and 1-35 

SAP 058-651-005 Located on CSAH 51; between CSAH 46 and CSAH 10 

SAP 058-661-022 Located on CSAH 61; between S. Co. Line and S. Limits of PC 

SAP 058-617-018 Located on CSAH 17 over South Fork Grindstone River 

SAP 058-599-040 Located on South Fork Road over South Fork Grindstone River 

SAP 058-599-041 Located on Cross Park Road over East Pokegama Creek 

SP 058-090-002 Bike Path 

4. EQUIPMENT PURCHASES IN 2013 
1301 2013 F-350 Crew Cab Pickup 

1302 Stepp Bituminous Mix Trailer 

1303 Mack GU 713 Tamdem Dump Truck w/plow & wing 

1304 Mack GU 713 Tamdem Dump Truck w/plow & wing 

$ 3,553,945.90 
$ 717,979.02 
$ 1,624,796.30 
$ 697.590.62 

$ 2,899.834.01 

$ 2,369.881.63 
$ 463,957.10 

$ 1,568,884.62 

Tri-City Paving, LLC 


North Pine Aggregate 


Hardrives, Inc. 


Hararives, Inc. 


Hardrives. Inc. 


Hardrives, Inc. 


Hardrives, Inc. 


Hardrives, Inc. 


Hardrives. Inc. 


Midwest Contracting. Inc. 


Midwest Contracting, Inc. 


Midwest Contracting. Inc. 


Dresel Contracting. LLC 


-1

http:1,568,884.62
http:463,957.10
http:2,369.881.63
http:2,899.834.01
http:697.590.62
http:1,624,796.30
http:717,979.02
http:3,553,945.90


COMMENTS 
The Pine County Public Works Department completed several projects in 2013 including three bridge replacements, 
several major culvert replacements, reconstruction of 2.5 miles, 22 miles of bitUminous resurfacing, and two trail 

projects (Pine City & Denham). In addition, numerous improvements were made to Public Works facilities 

throughout the county. 
The Fund Balance decreased in 2013 from $3,810,288 to $3,700,852.24. Funds were used to upgrade CR 167 
which could no longer wait for improvements and no other funding sources were available. Due to the addition 
of the wheelage tax, I anticipate the fund balance will stabilize around $3.2 million as draw downs will no longer be 
needed to be used for local funded construction projects. The fund is about 1/3 of our average annual budget and 
provides good cash flow throughout the year. 
Futue equipment replacement of tandem trucks, loaders, and graders has been stabilized at $450,000 each year. 
This will need to be increased again over time due to the continued rise in equipment costs, however, the elimination 
of state sales tax will provide some relief for the future. Upgrades and maintenance work to the Public Works 
buildings in Bruno, Willow River, Sandstone, and Pine City completed in 2013 have greatly improved are facilities 
and no major upgrades will be needed for some time. 

-2

http:3,700,852.24


Pine County Highway Department 

Financial Statement 


For the Year Ended December 31,2013 


ASSETS 
Cash Balance as of December 31, 2013 
Petty Cash 
Current Taxes Receivable 
Delinquent Taxes Receivable 

Accounts Receivable 

Due from Townships 

Due from Municipalities 

Due from Other Departments 


Total Accounts Receivable 

Due from State Aid 

Regular Maintenance 

Regular Construction 

Municipal Maintenance 

Municipal Construction 

Town Bridge 

Bridge Bonding 


Total from State Aid 

Allotments 

State Aid Regular Maintenance 

State Aid Regular Construction 

State Aid Municipal Maintenance 

State Aid Municipal Construction 

Town Bridge 


Total Allotments 

Inventory 
TOTAL ASSETS 

2,078,182.32 
150.00 

1,402,513.01 
53,597.92 

0.00 
0.00 

16,640.91 
16,640.91 

245,533.20 
168,348.01 
44,153.40 
28,775.08 
11,184.70 
21,718.25 

519,712.64 

0.00 
1,764,929.20 

0.00 
357,552.25 

-170,230.46 
1,952,250.99 

4381558.80 
$ 6,461,606.59 

-3



Pine County Highway Department 

Financial Statement 


For the Year Ended December 31,2013 


LIABILITIES 
Vendors Payable 
Salaries Payable 
Benefits Payable 
Contracts Payable 
TRL Loan 

Deferred Revenue 
Regular Maintenance 0.00 
Regular Construction 1,974,061.83 
Municipal Maintenance 0.00 
Municipal Contruction 707,148.20 
Town Bridge -170,230.46 
Bridge Bonding 15,347.00 
Future Eng/ROW Projects -1,312,996.75 

Total Deferred Revenue 

Delinquent Taxes Deferred Taxes 

Due to state Aid-Regular Construction 0.00 
Due to State Aid-Municipal Construction 0.00 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

FUND BALANCE 
Reserve for Inventory 
Fund Balance (Undesignated) 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

141,184.32 
66,121.73 

149,436.25 
416,195.51 
282,330.00 

1,213,329.82 

53,597.92 

438,558.80 
3,700,852.24 

$2,322,195.55 

4,139,411.04 

$6,461,606.59 

·3a· 

http:6,461,606.59


Pine County Highway Department 

Accounts Receivable 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 


Beginning Current Year Current Year Ending 
Balance Billings Payments Balance 

Due from Townships 
Hinckley 37.46 215.85 253.31 0.00 
Mission 0.00 69.19 69.19 0.00 

Total Due from Townships $37.46 $285.04 $322.60 $0.00 

Due f[!!m Muni5!il!I!litils 
Hinckley 0.00 388.14 388.14 0.00 
Pine City 0.00 135.00 135.00 0.00 

Total Due from Municipalities $0.00 $623.14 $623.14 $0.00 

Due tmm Othl[ Counlx Fundi 
Pine County Assessor 0.00 5,870.35 5,499.34 371.01 
Pine County Probation 0.00 1,410.79 1,293.37 117.42 
Pine County Human Services 7,857.61 63,998.38 68,571.33 3,284.66 
Pine County land Dept 335.57 2,666.03 2,851.72 149.88 
Pine County Sheriff 0.00 153,842.34 142,700.93 11,141.41 
Pine County Soil& Water 63.55 1,200.62 1,265.01 65.16 
Pine County Veterans Service 1,135.73 2,801.76 4,036.22 -98.73 
Pine County Zoning 0.00 31306.08 3,224.60 81.48 

Total Due from Other County Funds $9,392.46 $235,162.36 $229,442.62 $16.112.29 

Due from State Aid 
Regular Maintenance 230.184.40 2,365,422.00 2,350,073.20 245,533.20 
Regular Construction 132,483.59 3,344.073.65 3,308,209.23 168,348.01 
Municipal Maintenance 47,506.30 441,534.00 444,886.90 44,153.40 
Municipal Construction 38,335.61 710,150.62 719,711.15 28,775.08 
Town Bridge 
Federal Funding 
Bridge Bonding 
Engineering/ROW 

18,125.46 
0.00 

20,123.92 
0.00 

223,694.00 
1,836,767.64 

138,844.13 
1,312,996.75 

230,634.76 
1.836,767.64 

152,596.80 
0.00 

11,184.70 
0.00 

6,371.25 
1,312,996.75 

Total Due from State Aid $486.759.28 $10,373,482.79 $9,042,879.68 $1,817,362.39 

Due from ll!tragovemmenf.!1 
Current Taxes Receivable 1,397,236.49 1,443,456.68 1,438,180.16 1,402,513.01 
Delinquent Taxes Receivable 56,198.30 51 1265.08 531865.46 53,597.92 

Total Due from Intragovemmental $1,463,434.79 $1,494,721.76 $1,492,045.62 $1,456,110.93 

Total Receivables $1,949!623.99 $121104,176.08 $10,766,213.46 $31288,585.61 

-4



Pine County Highway Department 

Town Road Allotment 


For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 


ARLONE $8,168.91 

ARNA 6,194.86 

BARRY 10,636.55 

BIRCH CREEK 7,507.66 

BREMEN 7,714.33 

BROOKPARK 9,627.67 

BRUNO 3.469.54 

CHENGWATANA 19,588.74 

CLOVER 7,151.96 

CROSBY 3,561.03 

DANFORTH 3,623.87 

DELL GROVE 16.276.27 

FINLAYSON 13,125.45 

FLEMING 2,872.01 

HINCKLEY 17,657.27 

KERRICK 6,320.63 

KETTLE RIVER 11,978.38 

MISSION CREEK 13,609.75 

MUNCH 7,813.54 

NEW DOSEY 7,163.12 

NICKERSON 4,784.46 

NORMAN 10,198.08 

OGEMA 6,097.98 

PARK 1,968.43 

PARTRIDGE 13,859.86 

PINE CITY 25.998.98 

PINE LAKE 16,720.53 

POKEGAMA 44,349.89 

ROYALTON 19,219.80 

SANDSTONE 17,156.17 

STURGEON LAKE . 10,957.16 

WILMA 4,681.56' 

WINDEMERE 30,610.56 

Distributed by County Auditors Office $390,665.00 

-5 .. 




Pine County Highway Department 

Inventory of Supplies and Materials 


For the Year Ended December 31,2013 


Parts and Replacements 
Miscellaneous Repair Parts 
Routine Replacement Parts 

$34,355.94 

$89,262.92 


Total Parts and Replacements $123,618.86 

Motor Fuels, Fluids, Oil and Grease 
Diesel Fuel! Gasoline $80,294.49 

Total Motor Fuels 

Field Materials and Supplies 
Bituminous Materials 
Sand/Salt Mixture and Calcium Chloride 
Gravel Material in Stockpile 
Culverts, Aprons, and Bands 
Signs and Posts 

$80,294.49 

$25,088.56 

$9,761.68 

$27,290.41 

$139,194.83 

$33,309.97 
Total Field Materials and Supplies $234,645.45 

Total Inventory and Supplies $438,558.80 

.. 6 .. 


http:438,558.80
http:234,645.45
http:33,309.97
http:139,194.83
http:27,290.41
http:9,761.68
http:25,088.56
http:80,294.49
http:80,294.49
http:123,618.86
http:89,262.92
http:34,355.94


Pine County Highway Department 
Accounts Payable 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

Accounts Pavable 

Vendor Name 
ACE HARDWARE OF SANSTONE 
AIRGAS 
AMERIPRIDE 
AMERIPRJDE 
ANDERSENJEARLF 
AUTO VALUE-MORA 
BILL HAYDEN LAND SURVEYING 
BOOMGAARDENIDONALD 
BOYER TRUCKS 
BUJAKIDALE 
CAVALUN FORD 
CENTURY LINK 
CITY OF PINE 
CITY OF WILLOW RIVER 
COMMISSIONER OF REVENUE-VOID 
CULLIGAN 
DAVE'S OIL 
ECE 
FASTENAL COMPANY 
FEDERATED CO-OPS 
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 
GLEN'S rJRE 
HAWKRIDGE ELECTRIC 
HOFFMAN ACE HARDWARE 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES 
JENSEN/ANNETTE 
KELASHIGALEN 
LHB 
MARCO 
MArrS SANITATION 
MINNESOTA COUNTIES INSURANCE 
MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 
MNENERGY 
MNPOWER 
MOHR PARTS 
MORA CHEVROLET 
NORTH AMERICAN SALT 
NUSSTRUCK 
OFFICE MAX 
OREILLY AUTOMOTIVE 
OXYGEN SERVICE 
PINE CITY HINCKLEY GARBAGE 
PHIL'S GARAGE DOOR 
PINE COUNTY TREASURER 
POGONESIPAUL 
QLT 
PUMP & METER 
RON'S CLASSIC 
ROUBINEK 
SADLER S.EPTIC 
SAUSER'S HARDWARE 
SHORT ElliOT HENDRICKSON INC. 
WALMART 
VERIZON 
ZIEGLER 

Total Accounts Payable 

Road Road 
Admin. Const. MalnL 

943.28 

1,100.00 
1,360.00 

3,462.00 

460.02 

486.20 91.22 

121.92 

399.00 
175.00 

2788.30 
422.69 

240.30 4,805.41 15,617.30 
3905.20 

732.82 
172.88 

33,836.84 

65.84 

337.04 
8025.00 

14.67 

" ", 
" 

e185.66 

441.51 

3323.01 34.205.57 50.661.52 

Shop 
Equip. 

81.n 
789.76 
341.24 
410.50 

86.77 

1,165.49 

325.32 

236.75 
28.25 

1,817.16 
75.65 

4,549.59 
544.36 
308.01 

16.52 

820.95 
125.00 
425.24 
n3.45 

178.50 
1,921.99 

1,468.04 
152.86 -

1,010.10 
887.63 

782.86 

313.71 
8.61 

86.23 
2,069.80 

459.68 
29,100.00 

89.35 
140.00 
20.30 

264.25 

1118.53 
52.994.22 141.184.32 

-7



Pine County Highway Department 

Accounts Payable 


For the Year Ended December 31,2013 


Personal Services Payable 

Salaries Payable 

Vacation Payable 

Comp Time Payable 

County Beneifits Payable 


Total Personal Services Payable 

Contracts Payable 
CP 058-052-002 

CP 058-061-004 

CP 058-167-002 

SAP 058-599-040 

SAP 058-599-041 

SAP 058-617-018 

SAP 058-640-011 

SAP 058-640-013 

SAP 058-641-016 

SAP 058--646-026 

SAP 058-651-005 

SAP 058-661-022 
SP 058-090-002 
SP 058-611-013 

Total Contracts Payable 

Road Road Shop 
Admin. ConsL Malnt. Equip. TOTAL 

6,488.13 20,053.94 32,039.10 7,540.56 66,121.73 
34,412.06 35,560.93 45,214.35 12,754.59 127,941.93 

1,170.96 8,254.94 9,425.90 
1,149.30 3,267.91 6,119.86 1,531.35 12,068.42 

42,049.49 60,053.74 91,628.25 21,826.50 $215,557.98 

3,260.92 
3,063.57 

13,238.79 
6,519.99 
5,774.93 

12,606.38 
36,119.41 
18,843.80 
23,359.56 
25,550.05 
43,500.31 
85,056.37 
27,814.72 

111,486.71 
$ 416,195.51 

-78



----------------

RON DATE, 02-25-2014 TIMlh 13,12,47 MN PIn COON'l'Y HIGHWAY DBPARTMBNT CA525R V9.81 PAaB 1l!'IXED ASSl!I'l'S
ACQUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 THaU 12/31/2999 HIGHWAY COS'l'IlIG SYSTBM

AS OF 12312013 COST ACCOUNTING 
EOUXPMBN'J.' 

BEGIN1110MB DESCRIPTION ADJUSTMBNT PERIOD mmlNGEST. BAL. STAT COSTACQUIRED DATE ImITAL TO EQUALIZE DEPREC. BALllNOIORG. COST Ll:FE JAN 2013 CODE ADDED DEPREC'TION /DEPLETE DEC 2013 
AI:l'rO EOUIPMBN'J.' 
OB06 2008 CHBVR.OLET IMPALA 10 

6/25/2008 16,636.72 .00 2.400.16 7.35 2,392.81- .00 .000807 200B CHBVROLET IMPALA 00 
6/25/2008 16.636.72 .00 2,483.37 .00 2,4B3.37- .00 .00OB08 2008 CHEVROLET IMPALA 10 
6/25/2008 16.636.12 .00 2,466.60 .00 2,466.60 .00 .000902 2010 CHBVROLET IMPALA 10 

12/03/2009 19,4.86.25 .00 2,934.63 .00 2.934.63- .00 .000903 2010 CHIIiVR.OLET IMPALA 10 
12/03/2009 19.486.25 .00 1,992.17 .00 1,992.17- .00 .001005 2011 CHEV IMPALA La *5821 10 


B/16/2010 19,:3711.44 
 .00 1.918.18 88.20 1.829.98- .00 .00
1103 2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA La 10 

6/14/2011 18.635.81 .00 3.192.15 4.08 3.188.07- .00 .00
1104 2011 CHBVROLET IMPALA LS 00 

6/14/2011 18.635.81 .00 2,896.00 .00 2.896.00- .00 .00
1206 2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA 10 

11/30/2012 20,000.00
I .00 1,536.65 .00 1,536.65- .00 .00

7226 2003 CHEVROLET TAHOE00 10 
I 1/01/2003 10.000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

7401 2008 CHBVY ACADIA-WHITE 10 

8/01/2012 
 22,000.00 .00 6,461.47 .00 6.461.47- .00 .00 

740l 2003 CRBV TAHOE-GREY 10 
8/01/2012 23.000.00 .00 BOB.51 .00 B08.S1- .00 .00 

7403 1998 FORD VAIf-GRED 10 
a/Ol/20U 10,000.00 .00 2,042.07 .00 2,042.07- .00 .00 

7407 1987 P'ORD VAIf-BLk 00 
B/31/2012 5.000.00 .00 432.44 .00 432.44- .00 .00 

7409 2007 CHBVY IMPALA 10 
8/01/2012 6.000.00 .00 3,278.53 .00 3,278.53- .00 .00 

7411 ll199 FORD F-250/REO 10 
8/01/2012 1,200.00 .00 6,130.99 .00 6.130.99- .00 .00 

1412 2009 CHBVY IMPALA 10 
a/Ol/2012 22,000.00 .00 2,890.30 .00 2,890.30- .00 .00 

7413 1987 FORD FIS0,GRlD 10 
8/01/2012 6,000.00 .00 2,903.59 .00 2,903.59- .00 .00 

7414 2010 CHBVY IMPALA 10 
8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 677.57 .00 677.57- .00 .00 

741S 200a CRBV IMPALA 10 
8/01/2012 22.000.00 .00 10,277.71 .00 10,277.71- .00 .00 

7416 2003 CHEVY TAHOS 10 
1/09/2013 10,000.00 .00 2,256.91 .00 2,256.91- .00 .00 

7418 2007 CHEVY IMPALA-BLOB 10 
8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 6,884.80 .00 Ii,884.80- .00 .00 

7420 2009 GM'C ACADIA-MAROON 10 
8/01/2012 29,000.00 .00 8.605.38 .00 8.605.38- .00 .00 

http:8.605.38-.00
http:8.605.38
http:29,000.00
http:Ii,884.80-.00
http:6,884.80
http:22,000.00
http:2,256.91-.00
http:2,256.91
http:10,000.00
http:10,277.71-.00
http:10,277.71
http:22.000.00
http:677.57-.00
http:22,000.00
http:2,903.59-.00
http:2,903.59
http:6,000.00
http:2,890.30-.00
http:2,890.30
http:22,000.00
http:6.130.99-.00
http:6,130.99
http:1,200.00
http:3,278.53-.00
http:3,278.53
http:6.000.00
http:432.44-.00
http:5.000.00
http:2,042.07-.00
http:2,042.07
http:10,000.00
http:B08.S1-.00
http:23.000.00
http:6.461.47-.00
http:6,461.47
http:22,000.00
http:10.000.00
http:1,536.65-.00
http:1,536.65
http:20,000.00
http:2.896.00-.00
http:2,896.00
http:18.635.81
http:3.188.07-.00
http:3.192.15
http:18.635.81
http:1.829.98-.00
http:1.918.18
http:19,:3711.44
http:1,992.17-.00
http:1,992.17
http:19.486.25
http:2.934.63-.00
http:2,934.63
http:19,4.86.25
http:2,466.60
http:2,466.60
http:16.636.12
http:2,4B3.37-.00
http:2,483.37
http:16.636.72
http:2,392.81-.00
http:2.400.16
http:16,636.72


RUK DATE: 	 02-25-2014 TIW, 13,12:41 MN 
I 	 PINB COtJIIITy HIGHWAY DIiPAR'I'Ml!INT 

CAS2S.l!. 	 V9.81FIXBD ASSRTS 	 PAGE 2ACQUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 THRU 12/31/2999 
AS OF 12312013 HIGHWAY COS'l.'ING SYSTEM 

EQOl:PMI!lN'l' COST ACCOUNTING 
BBQnINUMB DESCRIPTION ADJUSTMENTlIIST. BAL. 	 PElUODSTAT COST 	 ENDII!IGACQ'O'IRlID DATlil 	 REl'I'l'AL TO lIIQUAI,IZE Ol!.G. COST LIFE JAN 2013 	 DEPREC.CODE ADDlID 	 BALANCII:IiA1UIED DEPREC I TIO!! /DEPLl!lTlII DlilC 2013 

10
7421 2009 	CHI!iV IMPALA 

8/01/2012 22,000.00
7422 2008 	CHEVY IMPALA .00 8,301.86 .00 8,307.8610 	 .00 .008/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 1,956.79 .007423 2010 	CHEVY TRAVlIRSlil-SILVElI. 1,956.7910 	 .00 .008/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 6,3$6.531426 2005 	CHEVY SILVIRADO WHITlil .00 6,356.5310 	 .00 .001/07/2013 22,000.00 .00 2,732.S97427 2007 	CII1!IVY lMPALA .00 2,732.8910 	 .00 .00

8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 946.437428 2012 	CII1!IVY IMPALA .00 946.4310 	 .00 .00
8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 10,942.587429 2009 	CHEVY IMPALA .00 10,942.5810 	 .00 .00
8/01/2012 22,000.00 .007430 2007 	CHEVY IMPALA .00 .00 .0010 	 .00 .00
8/01/2012 6,000.00 .00 6,712.457431 2006 	CHEVY IMPALA 21.00 6,691.45 .0010 	 .00
8/01/2012 5.000.00 .00 1,460.367433 2007 	CHEVY IMPALA .00 1,460.36- .0010 	 .00 
8/01/2012 6,000.00I 	 .00 2,"'9.987434 2010 	PORD TAURUS .00 2,499.98- .001.0 10 	 .00. S/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 4,675.697435 2012 I'Ol!.D TAURUS 	 .00 4.675.69- .0010 .00 
8/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 13,571.33 .0074315 :2 012 	PORD TAURUS 13,571.33- .0010 .00 
S/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 7,350.71 .007431 2012 	FORD T.AORUS 7.350.71- .0010 .00 
8/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 9,8'13.497438 2012 	PORD TAURUS .00 9,873.49- .0010 .00 
8/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 6.077.131U9 2012 	FORD TAURUS 10 

.00 6,077.13- .00 .00 
8/01/2012 33,000.00 .00 9,340.887450 2013 	I'Ol!.D TAURUS .00 9,340.88- .00 

4/09/2013 


10 	 .00 
32,000.00 .00 8,250.057451 2013 	PORD TAURUS WHITR 10 

.00 8,250.05- .00 .00 
4/09/2013 32,000.00 .00 12,759.867452 2013 	PORD TAURUS .00 12,759.86- .00 .00 
1/07/2013 33.000.00 

10 
.00 11,260.6:3. .00 11,26'0.61746' 2007 	CHEVY IMPALA .00 .0010 

8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 41.98 .007471 2004 	CHEVY IMPALA 41.98- .0010 	 .00 
8/01/2012 2,000.00 .00 .007474 3007 	CHl!VY IMPALA 10 

.00 .00 .00 .00 
8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 .00 .007479 2010 	CHEVY IMPALA .00 .0010 .00 
8/01/2012 22,000.00 .00 7,163.9!17483 2002 	CHEVY IMPALA .00 7,163.99- .00 .00 
8/01/2012 1,000.00 

10 
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

http:1,000.00
http:7,163.99-.00
http:22,000.00
http:22,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:41.98-.00
http:22,000.00
http:11,26'0.61
http:33.000.00
http:12,759.86-.00
http:12,759.86
http:32,000.00
http:8,250.05-.00
http:8,250.05
http:32,000.00
http:9,340.88-.00
http:9,340.88
http:33,000.00
http:6,077.13-.00
http:6.077.13
http:33,000.00
http:9,873.49-.00
http:9,8'13.49
http:33,000.00
http:7.350.71-.00
http:7,350.71
http:33,000.00
http:13,571.33-.00
http:13,571.33
http:33,000.00
http:4.675.69-.00
http:4,675.69
http:33,000.00
http:2,499.98-.00
http:2,"'9.98
http:6,000.00
http:1,460.36-.00
http:1,460.36
http:5.000.00
http:6,691.45
http:6,712.45
http:6,000.00
http:22,000.00
http:10,942.58
http:10,942.58
http:22,000.00
http:22,000.00
http:2,732.89
http:2,732.S9
http:22,000.00
http:6,356.53
http:6,3$6.53
http:22,000.00
http:1,956.79
http:1,956.79
http:22,000.00
http:8,307.86
http:8,301.86
http:22,000.00


RUN DATE, 	 02-25-2014 TIKE, 13 ,12 ,47 MIl PIKE COUNTY HIGHWAY llEPARTMlm'r CA52SR 	 V9.81 PAGE 3 
FIXED ASSETS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM ACQUIRBn DATES PROM 01/01/1900 THaU 12/31/2999 AS 011 12312013 COST ACCOUNTING 

EQUIPMBlIIT lIEGIN ADJUSTMENT PERIOD ENDIIIIGNtlMB DIIISCRIPTION EST. RAL. STAT COST UlIITAL TO SQUALID DlIiPRlIIC. ~CEACQUIRBn DATE OlI.G. COST LIFE JAN 2013 Com:: ADDED El\R.I!IBD DEPl!.EC' TION IDEPLETE DEC 2013 

7485 2012 	FORD BXl:'LORliIR WHITE 10 
8/01/2012 34,000.00 .00 4.615.ao .00 4.615.80- .00 .00

7489 2012 	FORD BXl:'LORBlt 10 

a/Ol/2012 34.000.00 
 .00 6,0511.59 .00 6,058.59- .00 .00 

7490 2012 	PORD EXPLORBlt 10 
8/01/2012 34,000.00 .00 5,610.36 .00 5,610.36- .00 .00 

7501 2004 	FORD CEOlUI' VIC-TAN 10 
S/01/2012 6,000.00 .00 3,0751.43 .00 3.079.43- .00 .00 

7502 2007 CHBV IMPALA 10 
8/01/2012 14,000.00 12,677.16 10,151.65 .00 11,474.49- 1,322.84 11,354.32 

7503 Z003 CHEV IMPALA-GREY 10 
a/0l/2012 5,000.00 4,527.56 1,722.98 .00 2,195.42- 472.44 4,055.12 

7504 200a CHBV Ga500 ~-WHITE 10 
8/01/2012 23,000.00 20,826.76 3,173.1.9 .00 5,346.42- 2,173.23 18,653.53 

7505 2003 CHBV G2500 ~-~ 10 
a/Ol/2012 15,000.00 13,582.67 8,0'19.76 .00 .9,4.97.09- 1,417.33 12,165.34 

7506 2007 CHBV G2500 VAN 10 
S/01/2012 9,000.00 8,149.60 .00 .00 850.40- 850.40 7,299.20 

7507 2006 PACE 16' TRLR-WHITE 10 
I S/01/2012 5,000.00 4,527.56 .00 .00 472.44- 472.44 4,055.12.... 7509 1992 UNK 15' TRLR-RBO 10= I 8/01/2012 5,000.00 .Oll .00 472.44- 472.44 4.055.12 

.._------------ -----~:~~::~~ ------------- ------------- ------------- -------------- ------------
TOTAL AUTO EQUIPMBlIIT 1,0,",,732.72 68,818.87 250,243.53 120.63 257,304.02- 7,181.12 61,637.75 

111'1' EO EQUIPMliINT 
------~~---~----
0701 STEPP TAR KBTTLB OUK 250 10 

1/26/2007 36,429.33 .00 1,755.11 1,305.00 450.71- .00 .00 

0702 BITDMINOUS HTD PATCH '1'R.LR 07 
376.043/06/2007 15.166.70 2,631.95 1,011.52 3,547.50 280.17 2,255.81 


0703 CIMLINE PCR 2025 ROUTlIR 10 

2,483.195/04/2007 7,449.68 3,2211.16 299.g8 600.00 443.95- 744.97 


0704 LINE LAZlIR 3400 STRIPE PAINT 10 

s/n/2007 2,870.18 1,243.73 2.50 465.00 175.48 287.02 
 956.71 

1022 	B180 Xn!X-JI. 'rACX: ASPIOILT Ct1'1' 10 
4/01/197!1 796.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

1302 STBPP SPR BlTUMZR7US MIX TRL 10 NEW 
4/23/2013 17,699.00 .00 452.1.9 1,035.00 582.81 .00 .00 

7S07 IlACHBlI. COMPACTOR 10 
1/01/1978 997.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

11108 WACHER COMPACTOR. 10 
1/01/1978 997.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

9006 MIl 8' TRUOC MOIl1n' SIQIBPER 10 
9/12/1.990 5,900.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 

9805 STEPP SPH-3. 0 HOT MIX TRAILS 08 

http:5,900.00
http:1,035.00
http:17,699.00
http:1,243.73
http:2,870.18
http:443.95-744.97
http:3,2211.16
http:7,449.68
http:2,483.19
http:2,255.81
http:3,547.50
http:1,011.52
http:2,631.95
http:15.166.70
http:450.71-.00
http:1,305.00
http:1,755.11
http:36,429.33
http:61,637.75
http:257,304.02-7,181.12
http:250,243.53
http:68,818.87
http:1,0,",,732.72
http:4.055.12
http:472.44-472.44
http:5,000.00
http:4,055.12
http:472.44-472.44
http:4,527.56
http:5,000.00
http:7,299.20
http:850.40-850.40
http:8,149.60
http:9,000.00
http:12,165.34
http:8,0'19.76
http:13,582.67
http:15,000.00
http:18,653.53
http:5,346.42-2,173.23
http:20,826.76
http:23,000.00
http:4,055.12
http:2,195.42-472.44
http:1,722.98
http:4,527.56
http:5,000.00
http:11,354.32
http:11,474.49-1,322.84
http:10,151.65
http:12,677.16
http:14,000.00
http:3.079.43-.00
http:3,0751.43
http:6,000.00
http:5,610.36-.00
http:5,610.36
http:34,000.00
http:6,058.59-.00
http:6,0511.59
http:34.000.00
http:4.615.80-.00
http:4.615.ao
http:34,000.00
http:DEPl!.EC


------------- --------------

-------------

4 
RUN DATE, 02-35-3014 TIMIIl, 13:13 ,47 MN PINlil COUNTY HIGHWAY DBPAlI.TMIIlNT 

PIXBD ASSETS 
ACQUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 THRD 13/31/2999 AS OJ!' 12312013 

l!!QUIPMIINT BEGIIII 
mJtG! Dl!!SCRIPTION BaT. BAL. STAT COST 1I.lmTlIL

ACQlJIRED OATE ORG. COST LIn: JAN 2013 CODE ADDED EAlI.NED 

11/01/1.998 10,926.90 .00 112.25 690.00---_ .... _- ... _---- ... 
~------------ ------------- -------~-----TOTAL BIT EO EQUIPMIINT 100,231.79 7,103.74 3,633.15 7,'42.50 

BKH/LD EQUIPMIINT 

-~--------------0205 CAT 420D vrR FDP08452 
8/20/2002 


0207 CAT 950G LOADER 3JW02785 

8/22/2002 


0301 CAT 262 SKIDSTEER 
3/05/2003 

0602 CRII.LLENGER Itt 525 TRACTOR 
5/31/2006 

1102 2011 VOLVO X. 110P WHEEL LOAD 
5/24/2011 

1105 2011 CHALLENGER MT525B 
8/09/2011....• 1201 CAT 420D BACKHOE.... 

I 5/31/201:l! 
1202 CAT272C SKlDaTEER 

5/31/2012 
7408 'I'RAC'l'OR/LDR FORD 3000 (Glt3 

1/01/1974 
7903 'I'RAC'l'OII./LOAIlBIl/MOWl!!II.-FORD 54 

1/01/1979 

9304 BACXHOE/LOADEI/.-PORD 555D 


7/13/1993 

9305 TRcta/LDR-FORD 545D 

1/20/19l14 
9608 TRcta-LDR-BRSH CTTR FORD 784 

B/28/1996 
9703 TRcta-LDI/.-BRSH l!'ORD/EIII 7740S 

12/01/1997 
9901 CAT D5C III LGP HYS~T DOZEI/. 

4/23/1'" 

10 
73,889.70 

10 
.00 2,lI36.67 7,020.00 

180,282.45 .00 13,501.36 22,410.00 
10 

32,742.59 545.82 2,106.79 15,661.50 
07 

80,493.55 .00 15.606.10 17,410.50 
10 

164,427.19 .00 21,182.28 38,610.00 
00 

119,362.28 .00 13,960.48 24,240.00 
10 

66,166.00 

55,3l18.00 

4,775.00 

25,371.00 

43,968.53 

23,57!1.11 

67,426.22 

69,427.09 

26,716.23 
---_ .. _------- ... 

TOTAL lIlCH/LD EQUIPMENT 1,034,084.94 

DMPTR1t BQUIPMIIINT 

~---------------0208 DMP TRK/FORD tT9511 W/P & W 
9/2'1/2002 126,623.55 

0309 STERLIBG DUMP LT9511 

.00 6,228.15 49,290.00 
12 

.00 1,763.98 8,955.00 
10 

.00 410.17 .00 
12 

.00 .00 .00 
10 

.00 2,175.72 900.00 
10 

.00 663.12 120.00 
10 

.00 30,093.94 6,390.00 
12 

.00 7,271.22 9,990.00 
10 

.00 .00 .00 
------------- ----~-------- ------------545.82 118,501.lI8 200,'97.00 

10 
.00 47,523.43 52,lI55.00 

08 

ADJUSTMl!!N'l' 
TO EQUALIZE 

DEPMC'TIOIII 


Cl\S25R V9.81 PJIGE 
HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 

COST ACCOUNTING 

PElI.IOD lINDING 
DEPUC. lIALANCl!l 
/DEPLETE DEC 2013 

577.75 .00 .00 

721.55 

4,081.33 

8.908.64 

12,408.89 

1,804.40 

17,427.72 

10,279.52 

43,061. 95 

'7,191.02 

410.17

.00 

1,275.72

543.12

23.703.94

2,718.78 

.00 

81.949.20 

5,431.57 

--~----------
3,287.80 3,815.94 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

S4S.82 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 ,DO 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 

.00 .00 
---~---.------ -~--~--------545.82 .00 

.00 .00 

http:3,815.94
http:3,287.80
http:5,431.57
http:81.949.20
http:2,718.78
http:23.703.94
http:1,275.72
http:7,191.02
http:10,279.52
http:17,427.72
http:1,804.40
http:12,408.89
http:8.908.64
http:4,081.33
http:52,lI55.00
http:47,523.43
http:200,'97.00
http:9,990.00
http:7,271.22
http:6,390.00
http:30,093.94
http:2,175.72
http:8,955.00
http:1,763.98
http:49,290.00
http:6,228.15
http:126,623.55
http:1,034,084.94
http:26,716.23
http:69,427.09
http:67,426.22
http:23,57!1.11
http:43,968.53
http:25,371.00
http:4,775.00
http:55,3l18.00
http:66,166.00
http:7,'42.50
http:3,633.15
http:7,103.74
http:100,231.79
http:10,926.90


--------------

----------------

RON DATB: 	 02-25-2014 TIME: 13.12.47 MN PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPAlI.TME1n' CA52SR. 	 V9.81 PAGE 5
PlXED ASSETS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEMACOUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 THRU 12/31/2999 AS OJ' 12312013 COST ACCOUKTING 

BQUIPMEI!I'l' BI!IGIl!l AnJUSTME1n' PERIOD ENDING!!10MB DBSCRIPTION BST. BAL. STAT COST RBl!ITAt. TO BQUALIZB DlIIPIU!1C. "BAL.II.NCSACQUllU!1D DATI!! ORG. COST LIFE UJ\N 2013 CODE AnDED l!ARNI!lD DBPRlIC'TIOl!! /DBPLETE DEC 2013 
7/10/2003 133.180.00 .00 34,013.90 32,060.00 l,9S3.90- .00 .000310 STI!IRt.ING DMP TRUCK LT 9511 08 
7/10/2003 133,190.00 .00 35,19'.39 6'0,095.00 24,898.6'1 .00 .00070S 2007 	MACk DUMP TRUCk 10 
8/08/2007 179,653.75 81.882.37 41,693.97 57,96'0.00 1,599.34- 17,865.37 64,011.00

0803 DMPTRK/MACk G0712 10 
4/11/2008 167,877.02 .00 54,879.00 60,410.00 5,531.00 .00 .00

0804 DMP TAX/MACk G0712 10 
4/11/2008 167,871.02 .00 52.599.06 62.790.00 10,190.94 .00 .00 

1001 2010 	MACk GO-713 TANDEM AXl!IL 08 
1/06/2010 171,217.95 107.011.22 47.471.84 45,74$.00 23,135.08- 21,402.24 85,6'08.98

1002 2010 	MACK GO 713 TAl!IDEM AXlIIL 08 
1/06/2010 171,217.95 107,011.22 76,701.76 64,295.00 33,809.00- 21.402.24 85,608.98 

1205 2013 MACK GU-713 	 10 
9/28/2012 189,802.00 .00 79,076.87 76,147.50 2.929.37- .00 .00 

1303 2014 MACk GO 713 TAl!IDEM 	 10 NEW 
8/06/2013 106,592.00 .00 39,072.25 10,237.50 28,834.75- .00 .00 

1304 2014 MACK GU 713 TAl!IDEM 	 10 l!IIIW 
8/06/2013 106,592.00 .00 36.430.14 14,257.50 22.162.64- .00 .00 

9310 DMP 'l'IU!1/FORD TOM L~9000 If/P& 10 
I""• 	 ,12/07/1993 71,172.71 .00 2,055.24 1,400.00 655.24- .00 .00
No 
I 9705 DMP 'l'IU!1/PORD TOM LT9S11 If/P. 10 

3/24/1998 104,221.07 .00 2,512.60 2.975.00 462.40 .00 .00 
9802 DMP 'l'IU!1/PORD TOM LT9511 If/P& 10 

3/13/1998 104,266.56 .00 15,969.79 20,230.00 4.250.21 .00 .00 
9806 DMP TAX/FORD TOM L~9S11 If/P& 10 

12/31/1998 96,009.99 .00 35,93'1.03 19,950.00 15,987.03- .00 .00 
9S07 DMP 'l'IU!1/FORD TOM LT9511 If/P& 10 

12/31/1998 95,916.48 .00 22,333.64 308.00 22,025.54- .00 .00 
9908 DMP TRK/PORD 11'450 CREW CAB 10 

11/20/1998 35,996.18 .00 16,"5.09 19,600.00 2,604.'2 .00 .00 
9902 DMP 'l'IU!1/STBRt.ING LT9511 W/P& 10 

12/10/1999 81,224.69 .00 31,090.14 57,435.00 26,344.26 .00 .00 
9903 DMP 'l'IU!1/STERLING LT'Sl1 If/P& 10 

12/10/1999 91,224.69 .00 51,351.52 22.015.00 29,336.52 .00 .00 

---2;;:;~;:;i -.-;;;:;~~:;; ---68~:;;~:~~ ---~~;:;~~:6~-----;~:66;:;;- ---;;~:;;~:;~TOTAL DMPTRlt BQUIPMEl!IT 2,322,845.60 

MAIl!IT EQUIPMEI!I'l' 

0504 PISCHER 8 1/2" 'V' PLOW 10 
12/30/2005 4,452.80 .00 .00 322.50 322.50 .00 .00 

0802 BAl!IDIT MODEL 150XP BRUSH CUT 00 
4/01/2008 27,335.35 .00 388.22 2,355.00 1,.9116.78 .00 .00 

1003 ALL AMER. DIBII: 3 PT SHOULDBJ!. 10 
5/12/2010 5.130.00 .00 .00 605.00 605.00 .00 .00 

http:5.130.00
http:1,.9116.78
http:2,355.00
http:27,335.35
http:4,452.80
http:2,322,845.60
http:29,336.52
http:22.015.00
http:51,351.52
http:91,224.69
http:26,344.26
http:57,435.00
http:31,090.14
http:81,224.69
http:19,600.00
http:16,"5.09
http:35,996.18
http:22,025.54-.00
http:22,333.64
http:95,916.48
http:15,987.03-.00
http:19,950.00
http:35,93'1.03
http:96,009.99
http:4.250.21
http:20,230.00
http:15,969.79
http:104,266.56
http:2.975.00
http:2,512.60
http:104,221.07
http:655.24-.00
http:1,400.00
http:2,055.24
http:71,172.71
http:22.162.64-.00
http:14,257.50
http:36.430.14
http:106,592.00
http:28,834.75-.00
http:10,237.50
http:39,072.25
http:106,592.00
http:2.929.37-.00
http:76,147.50
http:79,076.87
http:189,802.00
http:85,608.98
http:33,809.00-21.402.24
http:64,295.00
http:76,701.76
http:107,011.22
http:171,217.95
http:85,6'08.98
http:23,135.08-21,402.24
http:45,74$.00
http:47.471.84
http:107.011.22
http:171,217.95
http:10,190.94
http:62.790.00
http:52.599.06
http:167,871.02
http:5,531.00
http:60,410.00
http:54,879.00
http:167,877.02
http:64,011.00
http:1,599.34-17,865.37
http:57,96'0.00
http:41,693.97
http:81.882.37
http:179,653.75
http:6'0,095.00
http:35,19'.39
http:133,190.00
http:l,9S3.90-.00
http:32,060.00
http:34,013.90
http:133.180.00
http:13.12.47


I 

'"'"~ 
I 

RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13,12,47 MIl PIllE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPAltTMllllT CAS25R V9.81 PAGE 6FIXED ASSETS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEMACQUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 THaD 12/31/2999 AS OJ' 12312013 COST ACCOUNTING 
SQUIPMENT laSGIN ADJUSTMlIlIT PBRIOD ENDINGNUMB DESCRIPTION EST. SAL. STAT COS'.!' RENTAL TO EQUALIZE DEPl!EC. BALANCEACQUIRED DATE ORG. COST LIn JAN 2013 CODS ADDED El\RNE!l DEPlIEC'TION /DEl'LETE DEC 2013 

7706 lUVINULS SHOULDERING MACHIN!! 10 
1/01/1977 19,149.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .008703 SEUTHLING S300T VIS ROLLER 10 


12/31/1999 6,000.00 .00 27.99 105.00 77.01 .00 
 .00
9203 TGC-18 SAIIIIlER, SHOOl:.nE1l.ING os 

1/09/1992 4,315.00 .00 84.11 .00 84.11- .00 .00 
9301 AIR COMPRESSOR-DAVEY 10 

2/12/1993 900.00 .00 295.14 1,185.00 a89.86 .00 .00 
9401 Tn 2000 RIDGBMULCNlIR 10 

1/13/1994 12,460.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
9405 ROLLER/RUBBER-TIRED 10 

9/0a/1994 14,642.69 .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 
9803 CRAJ'CO 200 PAVl!IIIlDIT CUTTER 05 

2/U/1!t98 7,668.00 .00 564.44 1,500.00 935.56 .00 .00 
9809 TESTING TRAILOR/LAYTON(l!'EMA) 10 

10/07/1998 200,00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
9904 VIBll.O/PAC ROLLER os 

12/31/1999 6,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00_____________________________________ w _______________________ ~ _________________ 

--------_ .. - .. _
TOTAL MAnIT BQUIPMENT 108,253.34 .00 1,359.90 9,072.50 7.712.60 .00 .00 

MISC EQUIPMENT 
------------~---
0901 HONDA RANCBE1I. 4 X 4 ATV 10 

5/01/2009 5,994.00 .00 176.79 .00 176.79- .00 .00 

-------------- ------------- ------------- ------------- ---~--------- .------------- ------------
TOTAL IIJISC BQUIPMENT 5,984.00 .00 . 176.79 .00 176.79- .00 .00 

PATROL l!IQtnPMENT 
---------- ... ----
0101 CAT 14011 PATROL W/P&W 10 

6/15/2001 187,952.27 .00 32,832.06 21,673 .00 11,159.06- .00 .00 
0204 CAT 140H VXN 2a~0788S 10 

7/24/2002 1!J1,544.51 .00 39,811.114 23,168.50 16,642.94- .00 .00 
0307 VOLVO G 720B MO'l'ORGRAI)ER 12 

4/29/2003 15S.170.50 30,1'11.61 51,649.13 51,622.00 12,958.00- 12,.930.87 17,240.74 
0601 CAT 12 II MOTORGRADER 10 

5/16/2006 140,685.44 .00 32,418.79 21,207.00 11,211.7!1" .00 .00 
0801 CAT PATROL 12K W/WING 10 

3/20/2008 217.150.74 .00 32,737.52 20,722.50 12,015.02- .00 .00 
-_ ... ----------- ------------~ ---~----~---- ------------- ------------- -------------- ----~--------

TOTAIt PA'l'ROL BQUIPMElI'l' 892,503.46 30,171.61 189,448.94 138,393.00 63,986.81- 12,930.87 17,240.74 

http:17,240.74
http:63,986.81-12,930.87
http:138,393.00
http:189,448.94
http:30,171.61
http:892,503.46
http:12,015.02-.00
http:20,722.50
http:32,737.52
http:217.150.74
http:21,207.00
http:32,418.79
http:140,685.44
http:17,240.74
http:12,958.00-12,.930.87
http:51,622.00
http:51,649.13
http:30,1'11.61
http:15S.170.50
http:16,642.94-.00
http:23,168.50
http:1!J1,544.51
http:11,159.06-.00
http:32,832.06
http:187,952.27
http:176.79-.00
http:5,984.00
http:176.79-.00
http:5,994.00
http:7.712.60
http:9,072.50
http:1,359.90
http:108,253.34
http:6,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:7,668.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:14,642.69
http:12,460.50
http:1,185.00
http:84.11-.00
http:4,315.00
http:6,000.00
http:19,149.00


RUN DATE. 	 02-25-2014 TIME, 13,12,47 MN 
PINB COUNTY HIGHWAY Dl!lPARTMl!.NT CA525R 	 V9 . 81 PAGE 7

FIXED ASSETSACQUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 THaU 12/31/2999 	 HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEMAS OF 12312013 COST ACCOUNTING 
EQUIPMENT 

BEGINNtJIIm DBSCltIP'l'ION 	 ADJUSTMENT PERIOD ENDINGEST. llAL. STAT COSTACQUIRED DATI!! 	 RENTAL TO EQUALIZE Dl!!PREC. BALl\NCEORG. CO~T LIFE ~ 2013 CODE ADDED EAIlNED DEPREC'TION /Dl!!PLETE OEC 2013 

PKP EQUIPMENT 

0004 FORD 	 EXPEDITION-4DR 10 

4/24/2000 26,822.80 .00 
 4,750.15 .00 4,750.15- .00 .000005 FORD 	 F150 S/C 4X4 PICKUP 10 

5/17/2000 21,111.00 .00 
 578.35 32.00 546.35- .00 .000006 FORD 	 11'150 SIc 4X4 PICKUP 10 

7/01/2000 21,110.00 .00 
 3,29'.32 .00 3,299.32- .00 .000202 2002 casv LD 1500 l!lXTCAB PKP 10 
5/30/2002 23,248.91 .00 9,779.26 3,683.60 6,095.66- .00 .000203 2002 CHEV LD 1500 l!lXTCAB PKP 10 
5/30/2002 23,248.91 .00 4,OS7.76 1,761.20 2,296.56- .00 .000206 2002 	CRl!lV lOCBX14T13Z111019 10 
8/22/2002 18,'7'.92 .00 6.265.38 1,772.40 4,492.98- .00 .000302 2003 DODGE RAM 1500 4 X 4 10 
3/26/2003 17,835.56 445.8' 1,992.28 566.80 1,871. 37- 445.83 .000303 2003 	DODGE RAM 1500 4 X 4 10 

3/26/2003 17,835.56 445.8~ 
 7.616.50 3.683.60 4,378.'9" 445.89 .00

0304 2003 	DODGE RAM 1500 4 X 4 10•... 3/26/2003 17,835.56 445.89 4,802.60 1,570.40 3,678.09- 445.89 .00.so. 
I 0305 2003 DODGE RAM 1500 4 X 4 10 

3/26/2003 17,835.56 445.89 5,517.65 3,'730.40 2,233.14- 445.89 .00
0603 2007 FORD 11'250 4 X 4 10 

8/09/2006 20,302.38 .00 3,219.21 1,210.40 2,008.81- .00 .00 
0604 2007 FORD 11'250 4 X 4 10 

8/09/2006 20,302.38 .00 4,219.62 1,330.80 2,948.82- .00 .00 
0605 2007 FORD 11'250 4 X 4 EDPERCA 10 

8/09/2006 21,418.50 .00 3,983.42 3,519.20 464.22- .00 .00 
0706 11'350 4X4 CREWCAB SURVEY PANE 10 

9/18/2007 39,767.00 18,889.32 8,876.34 5,703.20 7,149.84- 3,976.70 14,912.62 
0707 2008 FORD F-350 PKP 10 

10/08/2007 21,291.24 10,113.34 2,819.11 1,621.20 3,327.03- 2,129.12 7.384.22 
0708 2008 FORD 11'-350 4 X 4 PKP 10 

10/08/2007 21,291,24 10,113.34 3,982.91 1,736,80 4,375.23- 2,129.12 7,994.22 
0709 2008 FORD F-350 CREW CAB 10 

11/07/2007 21,626.28 10.452.62 3,B80.59 1,638.80 4,404.42- 2,162.63 8,289.99 
0904 2010 FORD F-1SO 4 X 4 PEP OS 

1/27/2010 21,867.35 .00 13,737.75 9,977.60 3,760.15- .00 .00 
0905 2010 FORD 11'-150 4 X 4 PXP 05 

12/29/2009 21,867.35 8,746.94 9,568.69 5,650.00 8,292.16- 4,373.47 4,313.47
1004 2010 F-150 4 X 4 PICKUP 10 

8/02/2010 20,829.00 .00 18,350.32 16,390.16 1,960.16- .00 .00 
1106 2011 FORD F-150 4 X 4 15 

8/22/2011 21,712.85 .00 4,732.68 6,134.02 1,401. 34 .00 .00 
1107 2011 FORD F-150 4 X 4 15 

8/22/2011 20,903.45 .00 3,751.26 .00 3,751.26- .00 .00 
1108 2011 FORD F-150 4 X 4 15 

http:3,751.26-.00
http:3,751.26
http:20,903.45
http:6,134.02
http:4,732.68
http:21,712.85
http:1,960.16-.00
http:16,390.16
http:18,350.32
http:20,829.00
http:4,313.47
http:8,292.16-4,373.47
http:5,650.00
http:9,568.69
http:8,746.94
http:21,867.35
http:3,760.15-.00
http:9,977.60
http:13,737.75
http:21,867.35
http:8,289.99
http:4,404.42-2,162.63
http:1,638.80
http:3,B80.59
http:10.452.62
http:21,626.28
http:7,994.22
http:4,375.23-2,129.12
http:3,982.91
http:10,113.34
http:7.384.22
http:3,327.03-2,129.12
http:1,621.20
http:2,819.11
http:10,113.34
http:21,291.24
http:14,912.62
http:7,149.84-3,976.70
http:5,703.20
http:8,876.34
http:18,889.32
http:39,767.00
http:464.22-.00
http:3,519.20
http:3,983.42
http:21,418.50
http:2,948.82-.00
http:1,330.80
http:4,219.62
http:20,302.38
http:2,008.81-.00
http:1,210.40
http:3,219.21
http:20,302.38
http:2,233.14-445.89
http:3,'730.40
http:5,517.65
http:17,835.56
http:3,678.09-445.89
http:1,570.40
http:4,802.60
http:17,835.56
http:3.683.60
http:7.616.50
http:17,835.56
http:37-445.83
http:1,992.28
http:17,835.56
http:4,492.98-.00
http:1,772.40
http:6.265.38
http:18,'7'.92
http:2,296.56-.00
http:1,761.20
http:4,OS7.76
http:23,248.91
http:6,095.66-.00
http:3,683.60
http:9,779.26
http:23,248.91
http:3,299.32-.00
http:3,29'.32
http:21,110.00
http:546.35-.00
http:21,111.00
http:4,750.15-.00
http:4,750.15
http:26,822.80
http:Dl!lPARTMl!.NT


RUN DATE: 	 0:1-25-2014 'rIMB, 13.12,47 MIl PINE COUN'l'Y HIGHWAY DEP1I:RTMENT CA525R 	 V9.81 PAGE BFIXED ASSETS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEMACQUIRED DATES FROM'01/01/1900 THaU 12/31/2999 AS OF 12312013 COST ACCOUNTING 

EQUIPMENT BEGIN ADJUSTMENT PlIRIOD BNDINGNUMB DESCRIPTION 	 BST. BAL. STAT COST RENTAL TO EQUALIZE DEPREC. lIALANCEACQUIRED DATE ORG. COST LIFB J1I:R 2013 CODE ADDED EARNED DEPREC'TION /DEPLBTl!l DEC 2013 

S/22/2011 20,903.45 .00 1,842.52 .00 1,842.52- .00 .001109 2003 	CHEVROLET 4. X 4 PRP 15 

9/19/2011 12,500.00 .00 3,685.94 3.403.95 281.99- .00 
 .00

1110 2003 CHBVROLET 4 X 4 PRP 15 
9/19/2011 12.500.00 .00 5.702.01 1.238.GO 4,463.47- .00 .00

1204 2012 FORD 1-150 4. X 4 PRP 10 
7/30/2012 21,982.05 .00 2.917.39 2.98 2.914.41- .00 .00 

1301 2013 F-450 CREW CAB 10 1m! 
2/01/2013 59,032.94 .00 35,641.78 160,842.50 125.200.72 .00 .00 

8609 11I'L VAN/CIIBV SGL 1'1' ' 87 MBCR OS 
2/26/1987 21,504.00 .00 668.92 369.60 299.32- .00 .00 

9207 FORD F350 4X2 CREW CAB P/U 08 
6/30/1992 20,466.20 .00 75.97 180.00 104.03 .00 .00 

~501 FORD FlSO 4X4 PYCXUP 08 
5/26/1995 17.346.72 .00 .CO .00 .00 .00 .00 

9505 UTL TRK/FORD SGL F450/MSCHAN 10 
7/17/1995 33.371.78 .00 905.87 246.00 659.87- .00 .00 

9602 FORD r3S0 4X4 CREWCAB PICKUP 10 
2/20/1996 28,525.81 .00 2,215.09 292.80 1,922.29- .00 .00 , 9603 FORD F150 4X4 PICXUP 10 

I"" 5/06/1996 19.'748.54 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
th
• 9604 FORD 	 F150 4X4 PICRUP 10 

6/06/1996 19,748.54 .00 11.92 .00 11.92- .00 .00 
---- .. _--_ ... --- .--~--------- ------------- ------------~ --~---------- ~------------- ------------

TOTAL Pl!:P EQUIPMENT 766.672.83 60,099.12 183,508.62 238,aU.01 38,225.79 16,554.60 43.544.52 

SHOP EQUIPMENT 
-_ ...... _----------
0501 PRESStmll WASHEl!. ltARCHlliR SAND 10 

12/2'1/2005 5,10.1.35 .00 184.76 .00 184.76- .00 .00 
0502 ltARCRBR. PRESStmll WASBBR PC 10 

12/27/2005 5.101.35 .00 773.11 1.477 .50 704.39 .00 .00 
1101 BOTSY 1075 BE PRESStmIl WASHB 10 

2/25/2011 6,743.34 .00 1,249.23 16,965.00 15,715.77 .00 .00 
8203 WASHER - PRESStmIl (Gi3) 06 

1/01/1982 2,345.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
8803 WASHER-LANDA/PRESS P1287-466 10 

2/16/1988 3,263.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
8804 WASHBa-LANDA/PRESS P1287-96a 10 

2/16/1988 3,382.50 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
9007 HOTSY 950 HIGH PRESSURE WASH 10 

B/31/1990 4,650.75 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 
9~04 HOTSY 954 HIGH PRESSURE WASH 05 

5.018.65 .00 435.62 997.50 561.89 .00 .00 
9606 WASHBR.-LANDA/PRESStmIl :lOOlllA 10

2/14/1992 

5/10/1996 4.320.71 .00 272.36 60.00 212.36- .00 .00 

http:212.36-.00
http:4.320.71
http:5.018.65
http:4,650.75
http:3,382.50
http:3,263.00
http:2,345.00
http:15,715.77
http:16,965.00
http:1,249.23
http:6,743.34
http:5.101.35
http:184.76-.00
http:5,10.1.35
http:43.544.52
http:16,554.60
http:38,225.79
http:238,aU.01
http:183,508.62
http:60,099.12
http:766.672.83
http:11.92-.00
http:19,748.54
http:19.'748.54
http:1,922.29-.00
http:2,215.09
http:28,525.81
http:659.87-.00
http:33.371.78
http:17.346.72
http:20,466.20
http:299.32-.00
http:21,504.00
http:125.200.72
http:160,842.50
http:35,641.78
http:59,032.94
http:2.914.41-.00
http:2.917.39
http:21,982.05
http:4,463.47-.00
http:1.238.GO
http:5.702.01
http:12.500.00
http:281.99-.00
http:3.403.95
http:3,685.94
http:12,500.00
http:1,842.52-.00
http:1,842.52
http:20,903.45


----------------

----------------

RUN DA1E, 02-25-2014 TIME, 13.12,47 MN PINE COUNTY HIGHWAy DBPARTMBNT CAS25R V9.81 PAGE 9 

FIXED ASSETS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
ACOUIRED DATES FROM 01/01/1900 TERU 12/31/2'99 AS OF 12312013 COST ACCOUNTING 

EQUIPMENT BEGIN ADJUSTMENT PERIOD I!lIDING 
NUMB DESCRIPTION BST. BAL. STAT COST RENTAL TO EQUALIZE DEPREe. BALANCE 

ACOUIltBD DATE ORG. COS'!' LIFlI JAN 2013 CODE ADDED EARJ/EI) DEPltEC'TION /DEPLE1E DEC 2013 

9607 WASHER-LAKDA/pRESSORB 20021A 10 

5/10/1996 4,320.70 .00 29.>.71 30.00 266.71- .00 .00 

-------~------ ---~--------- ------------~ ------------- ------------- ------------~- -~-----------
TOTAL SHOP EQUIPMNNT 44,247.35 .00 3,211.19 19,530.00 16,319.21 .00 .00 

TRLR EQUIPMENT 

0010 GARWOOD PUP TltLR l!'2070C425 07 0 
12/04/.2000 1,166.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0 

0011 DUNHAM PUP TRL1t '1'24104162 07 a 
12/04/2000 1,166.00 .00 219.84 300.00 eO.16 .00 .0 

0012 DUNHAM PUP TRA!LER 07 00 
12/04/2000 1,166.00 .00 1,921.44 1,275.00 646.44- .00 . 

0013 STATE SURPLUS WATER 'l'AlIXER 20 8 68 836 I!i7 
12/11/2000 1,500.00 885.35 219.84 270.00 1.48 4 . • 

0306 TRAILERMAN 12000 La 'l'RAI!J!lIt 10 00 
4/02/2003 3,684.90 92.12 507.70 3,922.50 3,322.68 92.12 . 

I 0805 2008 TRAXLlUNG Tlt-40LP TAG 10 00 .00 
".. 4/25/2008 19,642.00 .00 2,669.38 13,132.50 10,463.12 . 
0\ 1203 PJ T1tAl:!J!lIt 12,000 LB 10 8 00 .00 
• 7/02/:2012 5,330.03 .00 78.52 2,205.00 2,126.4 • 

7213 CULVERT TRAILBR-CO.NADE 20 00 30 00 30 00 .00 .00
1/01/1972 24e. 02 .00 • . . 

7214 CULVEk'l' TRAILER-CO.MADIlI 20 0 00 00 00 .00
1/01/1912 279.38 .00 .0 . . . 

8504 TRAILER FOR BACKHOE 10 3~ 00 .00 
1/01/1985 10,703.00 .00 12,169.83 1,515.00 10,654.8 . 

8610 PUP TRAILI!lR/DRAltR 10 08 53- .00 .00
12/10/1986 12,785.00 .00 3,733.53 2,925.00 8. 

8611 PUP TRAILI!lR/DRAltII 10 00 9n 37 780 00 92.37- .00 .0012/10/1986 12,785.00 . . • 

a901 POP TRAILER/J-CRAFT 10 00 4 422 82 2 415 00 2,007.82- .00 .004/27/1989 12,728.00 • ,. ,. 

8902 PUP TRAXLER/J-CRAFT 10 00 1 516 53 1 087 50 489.03- .00 .004/27/1989 12,728.00 • ,. ,. 

9312 PUP T1tAl:LBR/J-CRAPT 10 00 2 278 45 2 415.00 196.55 .00 .0012/07/1993 16.023.99 . ,. , 

9501 POP TRAXLBR/MIDLAHD 10 27 70 .00 277.70- .00 .009/26/1995 19,635.40 .00 7. _______________________________________________ _ 

-~------------ ------------- ------------- ---- - 140 80 836 67TOTAL TRLR IlIQUIPMENT 131,570.72 971.47 30,947.95 32,332.50 1,243.75 . • 

tJ'l' PXP EQUIPMENT 

http:1,243.75
http:32,332.50
http:30,947.95
http:131,570.72
http:19,635.40
http:277.70-.00
http:16.023.99
http:12,728.00
http:489.03-.00
http:12,728.00
http:2,007.82-.00
http:12,785.00
http:92.37-.00
http:2,925.00
http:3,733.53
http:12,785.00
http:1,515.00
http:12,169.83
http:10,703.00
http:2,205.00
http:5,330.03
http:10,463.12
http:13,132.50
http:2,669.38
http:19,642.00
http:3,322.68
http:3,922.50
http:3,684.90
http:1,500.00
http:646.44-.00
http:1,275.00
http:1,921.44
http:1,166.00
http:1,166.00
http:1,166.00
http:16,319.21
http:19,530.00
http:3,211.19
http:44,247.35
http:266.71-.00
http:4,320.70


RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:12:47 MN PINI!l COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT CAS25R V9.81 PAGE 10 
FIXl!ID ASSETS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 

ACQUIRED nATES PROM 01/01/1900 THRU 12/31/2999 AS OF 12312013 COST ACCOUNTING 

EQu:tPMBHT Boom ADJUSTMENT PERIOD ENDING 
NIJMB DESCRIPTION :mST. SAL. STAT COST RllNTAL TO EQUALIZE DEPREC. BALANCE 

ACQUIRED nATE ORG. COST LIFE JAN 2013 CODE ADDED EJ\RNI!lD DEPREe I nON /DEPLETE DEC 2013 

0009 FORD 1"550 SIGN TRX W/POST DR 08 
12/04/2000 110,035.67 .00 8,745.60 52,762.50 44,011;.90 .00 .00 

'l'O'l'AL UT PlCP EQUIPMBHT 110,03S.67 .00 8,745.60 52,762.50 44,016.90 .00 .00 

FINAL 'l'O'l'AL 6,611.162.42 463.621.44 1,380,015.14 101,310.86 
1.512,688.50 233,984.22- 362,310.58 

*U Elm OF REPORT"''' RECORDS PRINTED - 181 

, .... 
-.I, 

http:233,984.22-362,310.58
http:1.512,688.50
http:101,310.86
http:1,380,015.14
http:463.621.44
http:6,611.162.42
http:44,016.90
http:52,762.50
http:8,745.60
http:110,03S.67
http:44,011;.90
http:52,762.50
http:8,745.60
http:110,035.67


Pine County, Minnesota 


FIXED ASSETS 

For Year Ended December 31, 2013 


Year Original Accumulated 
LOCATION Purchased Cost Value 

G#1 Pine City 
Garage & Office 1975 182,000 301,780 125,000 
Storage Shed 1977 13,000 35,000 35,000 
Fuel System upgrade 2000 65,000 65,000 

Fuel Island Canopy 2006 30,000 30,000 


Salt Storage Shed 2008 101,500 101,500 


G#3 Sandstone 
Garage 1971 76,377 283,390 


Cold Storage Shed 1993 39,008 39,008 

Office Addition 2000 1,699,264 1,699,264 

Fuel System 2005 131,435 131,435 


Salt Storage Shed 2007 118,000 118,000 


Net Value 
12131/13 

426,780 
70,000 
65,000 
30,000 

101,500 

283,390 
39,008 

1,699,264 
131,435 
118,000 

G#4 Willow River 1961 6,000 82,404 20,000 H 102,404 

G#5 Duxbury 1974 43,640 51,000 II 51,000 

G#6 Bruno 1982 82,616 84,777 10,000 II 94,777 

Total Buildings 2,587,840 3,022,558 1~212,558 

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 2,587,840 3,022,558 3,212,558II 



Pine County Highway Department 

State of Revenues and Expenditures 


For the Year Ended December 31 2013 

( 

-. -~-~ 

Revenues 

Tam, 
Property Taxes 
TIFExcess 
National Widlife Apportionment 

Total Taxes 
Interaovernmental Reve_nue 

Miscellaneous Intergovernmental 
State Aid ~ Regular Maintenance I 2,350,073.20 
State Aid - ReQular Construction I 3,308,209.23 
State Aid ~ TRLF Principal Payment I 90000.00 
State Aid-TRLF Interest Payments I 9,990.001 
State Aid - Municipal Maintenance 444,886.90 47506.30 4415~~ 
State Aid - Municipal Construction 
Town Bridge 
State Park Funds 

------~--

Bridge Bonding Funds 
Federal Construction Funds 
State Grant Pera Aid 

Total Intergovernmental Revenue-

Fees for Services and Materials 
Townships 
Municipalities 
Other County Funds 
Individuals/Others 
Engineering/ROW Futue Proiects 
Sales Tax Reduction 

<- Total Fees for Services and Materials --
'o/Miscellaneous Revenue 

Interest on Investments 
Sale of Materials 
Rental Revenue 

Total Miscellaneous Revenue 

Other Financlna Services 
Refunds and Reimbursements 
Retiree Insurance 

Total Other Financing Services 

Non-Revenues 
Worker's compensation Payable 

Total Non·Revenues 

Total Revenues 

I 

1---

Cash Prior Year Current Year 
Receipts Receivable Receivable 

I 

1 492,045.62 1397236.49 1,402,513.01 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

$1,492,046.62 $1,397,236.49 $1,402,513.01 

0.00 0.00, 0.00 
230,184.40 245533.20 
132483.59 168,348.01 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

669,964.35 38335.61 28,775.08 
230,634.76 18125.46 11 184.70 

0.001 0.00 -0.00 
152,596.80 20123.92 6371.25 

1 836,767.64 0.00 0.00 
7297.00 0.00 0.00 

$9,100,419.88 $486,759.28 $604,365.64 

322.50 37.46 0.00 
523.14 0.00 0.00 

229774.87 9,392.46 15,112.29 
68900.00 0.00 0.00 

0.001 0.00 1312996.75 
0.00'- 0.00 0.00 

$299620.61 $9,429.92 $1,328,109.04 $0.00 $1.618,199.63 

Transfersl 
Adlustments 

$0.00 

~203,026.21 

$1,497,322.14 

1----
-299,849.15 

-$502,876.36 

---

--'---.-------"1 
0.00 0.00, 0.00 

360554.67 

9417.56 0.00 0.00 --- I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

$9,417.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

73,585.44 0.00 0.00 
-30447.36 -33879.00 -30447.36 0.00 
$43,138.08 -$33,879.00 -$30,447.36 $0.00 

-31975.98 22566.14 31975.98 
-$31,976.98 $22,566.14 $31,976.98 $0.00 

$10912665.67 $1,882112.83, $3,236,616.31 -$602 876.36 

Modified ---
Accrual 
Balance 

- 1 497,322:14 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2,365422.00 

90,000.00 
9990.00 

441534.00 

223~ 
0.00 

138844.13 
1.836 767.64 

7297.00 

285.04 
523.14 

235494.70 
68900.00 

1,312,996.75 
0.00 

-~~ 

3,141 047.44 

I 

$8,615,150.88 

0.00 

0.00 
$9,417.56 

0.00 
73585.44 

-27015.72 
$46,669.72 

-$22566.14 
-$22,566.14 

$11 764,093:79 

-19



Pine County Highway Department 

State of Revenues and Expenditures 


For the YeJl~Erlded 31. 2013 
 -
iExpenditures 

Administration 
Personal Services 
Other Services and Charges 
Supplies i 

Capital Outta~ 
Total Administration 

EnaineerinG and Construction -
Personal Services 
other Services and Chames 
Supplies 
Contract Payments 
TRLF Interest Payment 
Right of Way 

- Capital Outlay. 
Total Eng.lneering and Construction 

Hlahwav Maintenance 
Personal Services 
Other Services and Cha~ 
Supplies 
Maintenance Contracts 
Capital Outlay 

Total Highway Maintenance 

EQuiDment and ShOD 
Personal Services 
Other Services and Charges 
Supplies 
Capital Outlay 

Total Equipment and Shop 

Non-exoenditures 
TRLF Principal Payment 

Total Non-expenditures 

Total Expenditures 

I 
I 

Cash Prior Year Current Year 
Disbursements Payable Payable 

191738.92 34,667.28 42049.49 
114906.95 3523.31 3323.01 

3714.24 0.00 0.00 
250.001 0.00 0.00 

$310,610.11 $38,390.59 $45,372.50 

669312.83 67862.92 60053.74 
512305.44 9,219.95 34,205.57 

9998.70 0.00 0.00 
8145039.69 251761.00 416,195.51 

4320.00 0.00 0.00 
79052.00 0.00 0.00 

9742.60 0.00 0.00 
$9,429,771.26 : $328,843.87 $510,454.82 

943595.45 85.119.86 91.628.25 
656.158.77 3369.58 50.661.52 
627155.17 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
3847.61 0.00 0.00 

$2,230,757.00 $88,489.44 $142,289.77 

215,193.42 17998.31 21,826.50 
65.131.04 38.305~ 52994.22 

1,050857.70 O. 0.00 

1 

760551.83 0.00 0.001 
$2,091,733.99 $56,303.81 $74,820.72 

95670.00 
$95,670.00 

$14,158,542.36 $512,027.71 $772,937.81 

Modifle 
Transferal Accrua. 

Adjustments ! Balance 

0.00 198921.13 
0.00 114,706.65 

3714.24 
0.00 250.00 

$0.00 $317,592.0: 

0.00 661,503.65 
0.00 537.291.06 
0.00 9.998.70 
0.00 8309474.20 
0.00 4320.00 
0.00 79,052.00 
0.00 9742.60 

$0.00 $9,611,382.2' 

0.00 950103.84 
0.00 703450.71 
0.00 627,155.17 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 3847.61 

$0.00 i $2,284,557.~ 

0.00 219 (" . '31 
0.00 79.. '6 
0.00 1050 857.70 
0.00 760551.83 

$0.00 $2,110,250.9( 

$0.00 $14,323,7B2.4E 

-19A



Pine County Highway Department 

State of Revenues and Expenditures 


For the Year Ended December 31,2013 


Year-End Cash Reconciliation Year-End Fund Balance Reconciliation 
Beginning Cash 01-01-2013 $5,324,159.01 Beginning Fund Balance 01-01-2013 3,810,287.71 
Plus Receipts $10,912,565.67 Plus Revenues 11,764,093.79 
Minus Disbursements ($14,158,542.36) Minus Expenditures (14,323,782.46) 
Ending Cash 12-31-2013 $2,078,182.32 CSAH 61 TURNBACK 2,450,253.20 

Ending Fund Balance 12-31-2013 3,700,852.24 





----------- ---------

1 RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:21:50 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 TOTAL CLASS 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 

MN 

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT 
NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

ACCOUNT 
CODE 

11-0000 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 
12-0000 REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENT 
13-0000 BETTERMENTS 
14-0000 SPECIAL WORK 
15-0000 SPECIAL AGREEMENTS 
15-0100 
16-0000 MAINT CONTRACTED IMPROV 
19-9000 ADJUSTING ENTRIES 

MA 
MB 
MC 
MD 
ME 

MF 

UNALLOCATED EXPENSE 

ADJUSTMENT TO EQUALIZE DEPRECIATION 

TOTAL EXPENSE 

TOTAL NO. OF MILES 

PRORATION PERCENT 

I 

N 
=> 
I 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
SUMMARY OF ROAD PROGRAM MAINTENANCE COSTS 

FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO M15 

COST/ 
CSAH REG MILE eSAN MUN 

1,502,458.54 3,496.45 288,266.92 
322,102.49 749.58 106,843.47 
228,463.04 531. 67 34,940.42 

61. 219.72 142.47 4,371.44 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

111,879.06 12,925.83 

144,602.25 16,706.47 

-------------~- ----------- --------------
2,370,725.10 5,517.03 464,054.55 

429.710 49.650 

61.800% 7.140% 

COSTI 
MILE 

5,805.98 
2,151.93 

703.73 
88.05 

9.346.52 

CA610R V9.81 PAGE 
HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 

COST ACCOUNTING 

COST/ 
CO RnS MILE 

574,030.08 2,657.92 
669,933.79 3,101.51 
126,854.78 587.37 

69,685.20 322.66 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

56,229.18 

72,675.50 

1,569.309.53 7,266.33 

215.970 

31.060% 

http:7,266.33
http:1,569.309.53
http:72,675.50
http:56,229.18
http:9.346.52
http:2,151.93
http:5,805.98
http:464,054.55
http:5,517.03
http:2,370,725.10
http:16,706.47
http:144,602.25
http:12,925.83
http:111,879.06


RUN nATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:36:04 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE 1 

FOR THE YEAR 0000 CSAH REG 
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD 
FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO 1415 

HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
COST ACCOUNTING 

TOTAL CLASS 
FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
SMOOTHING 
SURFACE 

MINOR 
SURFACE 

ROADSIDE 
& 

BROSH AND 
WEED 

SNOW 
AND ICE 

TRAFFIC 
SERVICES 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COST/ 
MILE 

REPAIR DRAINAGE CONTROL REMOVAL (& SIGNS) 

1 
3 
4 
5 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

3.400 BITUM 
2.500 BITUM 
2.200 BITUM 
2.500 BITUM 
6.600 GRAVEL 
1.400 alTUM 
9.400 aITUM 
6.000 alTUM 
6.800 BlTUM 

109.56 
134.94 

78.32 
112.43 

4,429.63 
100.98 
337.48 
453.39 
277.38 

211. 61 
182.65 
106.01 
309.53 
401. 84 
688.50 

1,300.82 
978.48 

1,834.63 

172.33 
102.87 
109.62 
188.62 

1,407.61 
223.67 
244.37 
273.90 
217.05 

444.66 
86.41 
50.14 

465.70 
825.56 
286.45 

1,264.72 
1,403.77 

627.02 

3,758.00 
5,217.29 
4,972.69 
4,108.91 
6,752.19 
3,326.84 

12,912.62 
14,581. 48 
10,573.32 

1,145.06 
2,998.36 

918.29 
1,121.21 
1,936.40 

511.84 
3,765.31 
6.723.11 
6,034.41 

5,841.22 
8,722.52 
6,235.06 
6,306.40 

15,753.23 
5,138.28 

19,825.32 
24,414.13 
19,563.81 

1,718.01 
3,489.01 
2,834.12 
2,522.56 
2,386.85 
3,670.20 
2,109.0B 
4,069.02 
2,877.03 

10 
11 
12 
13 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
17 
18 
19 
20 
20 
21 

7.700 BITUM 
8.200 BlTUM 
3.700 GRAVEL 
8.500 aITUM 
1.800 GRAVEL 

11.000 BITUM 
7.600 BlTUM 
2.800 GRAVEL 
5.100 BlTUM 
7.700 GRAVEL 
4.900 BlTUM 
4.500 GRAVEL 
2.900 alTUM 
7.200 GRAVEL 

10.700 BlTUM 

147.82 
523.45 

1,174.72 
283.41 

1,287.71 
345.51 
321.46 

1,582.47 
212.96 

2,127.87 
149.27 

3,146.50 
631. 03 

5,348.61 
375.66 

200.08 
2,336.04 

260.91 
636.84 
81.24 

2,168.43 
1,012.81 

299.13 
8,193.93 

435.29 
320.79 

1,274.44 
453.87 
767 37 

1,062.30 

89.49 
409.60 
385.40 
193.90 

43.86 
921.46 
174.79 
144.26 
407.92 
218.22 
140.51 
179.38 
991.09 

1,453.79 
674.95 

473 .83 
B08.17 
423.02 

1,748.48 
278.67 

1,685.79 
770.12 

3,056.22 
1,564.59 

458.16 
480.90 
618.56 

2,563.09 
2,411.46 

999.98 

7,716.76 
16,273.13 
4,853.22 

13,261.86 
1,898.75 

14,692.04 
10,101.23 
5,773.38 
7,695.57 
7,600.62 
6,671.42 
9,860.97 
8,730.70 

12,206.58 
14,756.17 

1,792.02 
6,560.96 
1,041.88 
3,082.13 

304.19 
5,624.60 
1,630.75 
1,184.97 
1,717.01 
2,315.46 
3,354.27 
2,372.49 
2,811.26 
3,262.72 
3,235.18 

10,420.00 
26,911. 35 

8,139.15 
19,206.62 
3,894.42 

25,437.83 
14,011.16 
12,040.43 
19,791.98 
13,155.62 
11,117.16 
17,452.34 
16,181. 04 
25,450.53 
21,104.24 

1,353.25 
3,281.87 
2,199.77 
2,259.60 
2,163.57 
2,312.53 
1,843.57 
4,300.15 
3,880.78 
1,708.52 
2,268.81 
3,878.30 
5,579.67 
3,534.80 
1,972.36 

21 
22 

4.100 GRAVEL 
15.700 BlTUM 

2,799.61 
1,021.79 

223.18 
2,244.64 

536.63 
853.42 

410.40 
1,114.97 

4,302.96 
27,027.13 

1,263.33 
12,826.86 

9,536.11 
45,08B.81 

2,325.8B 
2,871.90 

22 10.000 GRAVEL 6,676.16 730.62 1,482.45 1,026.30 13,229.88 3,172.05 26,317.46 2,631.75 
23 2.200 BlTUM 70.49 169.91 138.58 45.14 2,476.67 357.28 3,258.07 1,480.94 
24 5.000 alTUM 492.18 3,166.57 417.46 873.34 11,034.17 1,779.90 17,763.62 3,552.72 
24 8.300 GRAVEL 5,079.21 616.62 1,526.79 760.86 12,596.16 3,132.10 23,711. 74 2,856.84 
25 11.700 alTUM 842.28 5,309.59 3,983.25 1,385.71 15,B73.34 10,081.71 37,475.B8 3,203.07 
26 3.000 BITUM 175.99 438.12 207.02 398.81 6,791.49 1,306.01 9,317.44 3,105.Bl 
26 3.100 GRAVEL 2,979.92 246.16 106.S0 259.50 4,788.69 986.64 9,367.61 3,021.Bl 
27 6.300 BlTUM 266.20 415.84 2,304.03 170.48 B,420.36 1,666.52 13,243.43 2,102.13 
28 9.500 aITUM 311.75 4,064.09 633.28 2,250.67 10,904.BB 2,293.67 20,458.34 2,153.51 
29 0.200 BlTUM 87.26 118.11 42.10 55.88 2,439.46 442.29 3,185.10 15,925.50 
30 
31 
31 
32 
32 
33 
33 

14.300 BlTUM 
0.300 BlTUM 
5.000 GRAVEL 
7.BOO BITUM 

16.300 GRAVEL 
2.340 alTUM 
6.520 GRAVEL 

1,621.29 
16.65 

2,242.42 
1,100.82 
7,757.91 

257.79 
2,282.45 

9,971.33 
22.54 

375.66 
2.332.92 
1,631.12 

17,294.32 
800.37 

820.18 
26.56 

1,050.51 
436.55 
954.81 
263.49 
160.88 

1,258.33 
10.66 

387.15 
1,654.85 
1,101.97 

434.28 
356.59 

23,270.34 
1,586.70 
7,128.60 

18,052.31 
22,1B6.91 
6,994.48 
7,567.05 

6,798.12 
558.55 

2,377.03 
3,854.16 
6,225.70 
4,279.31 
1,690.24 

43,739.59 
2,221.66 

13,561.37 
27,431.61 
39,858.42 
29,523.67 
12,857.58 

3,058.71 
7,405.53 
2,712.27 
3,516.87 
2,445.30 

12,616.95 
1,972.02 

34 
35 

3.500 alTUM 
4.900 BITUM 

114.71 
251. 89 

155.29 
3,216.49 

1,109.79 
355.72 

376.83 
1,287.27 

5,216.46 
10,651. 86 

1,035.49 
3,714.24 

8,008.57 
19,477.47 

2,288.16 
3,974.99 

36 2.600 aITUM 194.61 2,052.80 967.36 636.09 6,064.30 1,238.09 11,153.25 4,289.71 
36 5.900 GRAVEL 4,587.97 385.61 298.72 182.41 6,205.61 1,616.18 13,276.50 2,250.25 



RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:36:04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE 2 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CSAH REG SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS COST ACCOUNTING 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 
TOTAL CLASS 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
SMOOTHING 
SURFACE 

MINOR 
SURFACE 

ROADSIDE 
&. 

BROSH AND 
WEED 

SNOW 
AND ICE 

TRAFFIC 
SERVICES 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COST/ 
MILE 

REPAIR DRAINAGE CONTROL REMOVAL (& SIGNS) 

37 1.300 BlTUM 90.10 121. 96 43.47 332.87 4,624.20 682.80 5,895.40 4,534.92 
38 2.300 BITUM 131.17 1,526.77 99.94 635.25 5,447.10 1,148.34 8,988.57 3,908.07 
39 5.QOO BITUM 212.90 2,537.56 134.99 487.49 8,309.92 1,364.02 13,046.88 2,60!L38 
40 1.300 BlTUM 728.21 8,758.10 132.62 642.32 9,886.95 1,560.01 21,708.:11 16,698.62 
40 9.700 GRAVEL 11,235.22 2,684.20 2,067.52 1,451.19 41,136.06 10,064.24 68,638.43 7,076.13 
41 8.600 BITUM 439.13 7,289.43 391.23 1,637.99 14,326.70 3,295.45 27,379.93 3,183.71 
41 2.500 GRAVEL 2,535.27 172.80 61.58 81. 74 3,648.22 2,095.09 8,594.70 3,437.88 
42 2.000 GRAVEL 2,400.88 148.44 110.49 141. 75 2,649.34 685.56 6,136.46 3,068.23 
43 8.200 BITUM 533.62 12,184.15 601.37 4,005.99 17,510.56 8.050.10 42,885.79 5,229.97 
44 5.100 GRAVEL 2,339.50 415.97 1,741.48 868.88 8,439.27 2.113.97 15,919.07 3,121.39 
45 2.000 GRAVEL 1,859.86 250.10 148.93 197.87 5.760.69 1,479.41 9,696.86 4.848.43 
46 19.000 BlTUM 3,635.88 14,767.77 2,385.59 9,390.43 46,218.16 15,471.18 91,869.01 4,835.21 
46 3. 000 GRAVEL 3.793.81 353.77 1,554.52 598.44 7,936.49 1.815.10 16,052.13 5,350.71 
47 2.100 BlTUM 653.57 2,138.60 291.36 556.11 14,848.60 4,066.74 22,554.98 10,740.47 
47 3.000 GRAVEL 2.461.81 1,031.17 1.244.84 670.00 16.697.97 4,019.03 26.124.82 8,708.27 
48 7.800 BlTUM 308.62 15,097.38 148.98 483.75 12,051. 99 2,191.18 30,281.80 3.882.28 
49 4.000 GRAVEL 2.547.71 412.37 186.95 500.27 7,673.72 1,654.95 12,975.97 3,243.99 
50 4.500 alTUM 781.44 5,640.64 3,277 .08 517.06 13,940.44 2,350.90 26.507.56 5.990.57 
51 3.600 BlTUM 487.24 3,971.02 167.95 467.57 11,482.28 2,426.28 19,002.34 5.278.43 

I 
N 
N 

52 
52 
53 

4.200 alTUM 
1.500 GRAVEL 
4.600 BITUM 

289.81 
3,644.40 

177.95 

5,732.90 
140.14 
646.53 

139.82 
49.94 

177.11 

328.63 
209.36 
413.55 

10,074.24 
3.402.48 
8,238.19 

2,310.78 
1,480.78 
1,096.58 

18,876.18 
8,927.10 

10,749.91 

4,494.33 
5.951.40 
2,336.94 

I 54 5.200 alTUM 137.61 326.80 253.43 562.19 7,306.40 974.16 9,560.59 1.838.58 
55 0.800 BITUM 87.65 3.714.39 71. 03 505.53 5,034.06 1.114.49 10,527.15 13 ,158.94 
55 1.500 GRAVEL 164.31 222.40 79.27 105.21 3,227.29 832.83 4,631.31 3,087.54 
56 2.000 BlTUM 184.75 250.07 89.13 347.29 7,797.15 2.235.45 10.903.84 5,451.92 
61 31.250 BlTUM 2.317.21 18,165.30 16,578.01 17,390.58 73.722.99 29,902.32 158.076.41 5.058.45 

TOTAL 109,103.44 60,273.57 814.497.00 1,502,458.54 
429.710 190.200.17 83.763.27 244,621.09 3.496.45 



RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:36:04 
Benefits NOT Included 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N CA620R PAGE 3 

YEAR 0000 CSAH REG 
REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 

SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS 
FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO M1S 

BY ROAD HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
COST ACCOUNTING 

TOTAL CLASS 
FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
RESHAPING RESURFACING CULVERTS 

BRIDGES 
WASHOUTS SUBGRADE 

REPAIR 
TOTAL 
COSTS 

COSTI 
MILE 

GUARD RAILS 

1 3.400 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 
4 

2.500 BlTUM 
2.200 BITUM 

704.46 
0.00 

306.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,135.30 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

4,145.76 
0.00 

1,658.30 
0.00 

5 6.600 GRAVEL 0.00 120.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.24 18.22 
6 1.400 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7 
8 

9.400 BlTUM 
6.000 BlTUM 

0.00 
1,145.20 

548.80 
1,627.24 

4,089.86 
0.00 

0.00 
8,689.26 

0.00 
0.00 

4,638.66 
11,461.70 

493.47 
1,910.28 

9 
10 

6.800 BlTUM 
7.700 BlTUM 

424.50 
0.00 

933.60 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,687.40 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

4,045.50 
0.00 

594.93 
0.00 

11 8.200 BlTUM 0.00 124.98 32.38 0.00 0.00 157.36 19.19 
12 3.700 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
13 1. BOO GRAVEL 39.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.06 21. 70 
14 11. 000 BITUM 0.00 0.00 66.34 0.00 0.00 66.34 6.03 
15 7.600 BITUM 1,563.66 0.00 0.00 79.90 0.00 1,643.56 216.26 
16 2.800 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
17 5.100 BlTUM 7B.12 407.05 61.94 0.00 0.00 547.11 107.28 
17 7.700 GRAVEL 39.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.06 5.07 
18 4.900 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
19 4.500 GRAVEL 39.06 17B .12 0.00 557.66 0.00 774.84 172.19 

I 
N 

20 
21 

7.200 GRAVEL 
4.100 GRAVEL 

39.06 
0.00 

916.26 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
564.00 

955.32 
564.00 

132.6B 
137.56 

~ 
I 

22 
23 

10.000 GRAVEL 
2.200 BlTUM 

592.95 
0.00 

14,430.72 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
30.90 

15,023.67 
30.90 

1,502.37 
14.05 

24 5.000 BITUM 0.00 1,090.58 0.00 0.00 41.04 1,131. 62 226.32 
24 8.300 GRAVEL 19.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.56 2.36 
25 11.700 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 1,222.34 l,086.5B 421. 90 2,730.82 233.40 
26 3.100 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
27 6.300 BlTUM 39.06 468.00 0.00 546.29 39.84 1,093.19 173.52 
28 9.500 BlTUM 78.12 0.00 0.00 378.44 0.00 456.56 48.06 
29 0.200 BITUM 0.00 0.00 2,922.99 0.00 0.00 2,922.99 14,614.95 
30 14.300 BITUM 0.00 0.00 8,782.50 0.00 0.00 8,782.50 614 .16 
31 5. 000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,170.00 5,170.00 1,034.00 
32 7.800 BITUM 225.60 0.00 48.12 545.02 0.00 818.74 104.97 
32 16.300 GRAVEL 504.08 277.55 34.52 0.00 0.00 816.15 50.07 
33 2.340 BlTUM 1,944.06 890.60 0.00 0.00 41. 04 2,875.70 1,228.93 
33 6.520 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
34 3.500 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
35 4.900 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
36 2.600 BITUM 966.B4 0.00 0.00 555.29 0.00 1,522.13 585.43 
36 5.900 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
37 1.300 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
38 2.300 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
39 5.000 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 102.10 0.00 0.00 102.10 20.42 
40 1. 300 BlTUM 0.00 2,857.55 38.16 658.26 0.00 3,553.97 2,733.82 
40 9.700 GRAVEL 44,264.37 0.00 15,621.91 1,OBO.06 0.00 60,966.34 6,285.19 
41 S.600 BlTUM 0.00 34.53 38.16 1,416.17 0.00 1,488.86 173 .12 
41 2.500 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 16.83 0.00 0.00 16.83 6.73 



RUN DATE, 02-25-2014 TIME, 13:36:04 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CSAH REG 
REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 

TOTAL CLASS 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD 
FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS 

FOR ACCOUNTS a a TO 

N CA620R PAGE 4 

HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
COST ACCOUNTING 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
RESHAPING RESURFACING CULVERTS 

BRIDGES 
GUARD RAILS 

WASHOUTS SUBGRADE 
REPAIR 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COST/ 
MILE 

I 
t-.)... 
I 

42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
46 
47 
47 
48 
49 
50 
Sl 
52 
52 
53 
54 
55 
55 
56 
61 

TOTAL 

2.000 GRAVEL 
8.200 BlTUM 
5.100 GRAVEL 
2.000 GRAVEL 

19.000 BlTUM 
3.000 GRAVEL 
2.100 BlTUM 
3.000 GRAVEL 
7.800 BITUM 
4.000 GRAVEL 
4.500 BlTUM 
3.600 BITUM 
4.200 BITUM 
l.S00 GRAVEL 
4.600 BITUM 
5.200 BITUM 
0.800 BlTUM 
1.500 GRAVEL 
2.000 BITUM 

31.250 BlTUM 

429.710 

0.00 
0.00 

118.68 
0.00 

5,545.36 
841.40 

1,300.04 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

837.57 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

874.26 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

69.06 

62,293.19 

0.00 
0.00 

996.19 
0.00 

18,051.67 
4,585.88 

0.00 
57,687.38 

0.00 
3,990.06 
7,632.36 

69.13 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,198.50 
66,659.96 

186,082.95 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,814.52 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

34.16 
0.00 
0.00 

740.32 
117.48 

0.00 
61.94 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

333.41 

36.179.98 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,515.30 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,733.40 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

89.S8 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,924.76 
533.26 

30,111.93 

0.00 
0.00 

1,014.60 
0.00 

41. 04 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

70.08 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,434.44 

0.00 
0.00 

2,129.47 
0.00 

26,967.89 
5,427.28 
1,300.04 

57,687.38 
34.16 

3,990.06 
11,273.41 

809.4S 
117.48 

0.00 
1,02S.78 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,023.26 
67,595.69 

322,102.49 

0.00 
0.00 

417.54 
0.00 

1,419.36 
1,809.09 

619.07 
19,229.13 

4.38 
997.52 

2,505.20 
224.8S 

27.97 
0.00 

223.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,511.63 
2,163.06 

749.58 



RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:36:04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE 5 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CSAR REG SI:JMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
BETTERMENTS FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS COST ACCOUNTING 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 
TOTAL CLASS 

NEW COLVERT COTS SEEDING TOTAL COSTI 
ROAD LENGTH SURFACE RAILS &. SODDING COSTS MILE 

TILING FILLS 

1 3.400 IUTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 2.500 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4 2.200 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5 6.600 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6 1.400 BlTUM 1,230.81 0.00 0.00 1,230.81 879.15 
7 9.400 BlTUM 775.65 0.00 0.00 775.65 82.52 
8 6.000 BlTUM 9,829.17 0.00 0.00 9,829.17 1,638.20 
9 6.800 ElTUM 20,896.25 0.00 0.00 20,896.25 3,072.98 

10 7.700 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 00 0.00 
11 8.200 BlTUM 1,966.28 16,414.95 0.00 18,381. 23 2,241.61 
12 3.700 GRAVEL 831.32 0.00 0.00 831.32 224.68 
13 1.800 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
14 11. 000 :alTUM 1,435.90 0.00 0.00 1,435.90 130.54 
15 7.600 :alTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
16 2.800 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
17 5.100 BlTUM 78.24 0.00 0.00 78.24 15.34 
17 7.700 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
18 4.900 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
B 4.500 GRAVEL 5,267.07 0.00 0.00 5,267.07 1,170.46 

, 20 7.200 GRAVEL 11,539.20 0.00 0.00 11,539.20 1,602.67 
N 21 4.100 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
(.II 22 15.700 BlTUM 1,834.96 0.00 0.00 1,834.96 116.88• 22 10.000 GRAVEL 6,958.81 0.00 0.00 6,958.81 695.88 

23 2.200 BlTUM 3,303.11 0.00 0.00 3,303.11 1,501.41 
24 S.300 GRAVEL 196.47 0.00 0.00 196.47 23.67 
25 11.700 :alTUM 130.00 0.00 0.00 130.00 1l..11 
26 3.100 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
27 6.300 aITUM 2,776.52 0.00 0.00 2,776.52 440.72 
28 9.500 alTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
29 0.200 BITUM 20,319.22 0.00 0.00 20,319.22 101,596.10 
30 14.300 BlTUM 13,185.94 0.00 0.00 13,185.94 922.09 

0.00 0.0031 5.000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 
233.89 

32 16.300 GRAVEL 1.386.97 0.00 0.00 
32 7.800 aITUM 1,824.32 0.00 0.00 1,824.32 

1,386.97 85.09 
33 2.340 BlTUM 28.96 0.00 0.00 28.96 12.38 
33 6.520 GRAVEL 108.69 0.00 0.00 108.69 16.67 
34 3.500 alTUM 167.06 0.00 0.00 167.06 47.73 
35 4.900 EITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

313 .2836 2.600 alTUM 814.53 0.00 0.00 814.53 
36 5.900 GRAVEL 3,296.82 0.00 0.00 3,296.82 558.78 

0.0037 1.300 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
38 2.300 alTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
39 5.000 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
40 9.700 GRAVEL 30,877.02 10,049.80 1,594.85 42,521.67 4,383.68 
41 8.600 alTUM 3,346.34 0.00 0.00 3,346.34 389.11 
41 2.500 GRAVEL 4,364.27 0.00 0.00 4,364.27 1,745.71 
42 2.000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

http:1,745.71
http:4,364.27
http:4,364.27
http:3,346.34
http:3,346.34
http:4,383.68
http:42,521.67
http:1,594.85
http:10,049.80
http:30,877.02
http:3,296.82
http:3,296.82
http:1,386.97
http:1,824.32
http:1,824.32
http:1.386.97
http:13,185.94
http:13,185.94
http:101,596.10
http:20,319.22
http:20,319.22
http:2,776.52
http:2,776.52
http:1,501.41
http:3,303.11
http:3,303.11
http:6,958.81
http:6,958.81
http:1,834.96
http:1,834.96
http:1,602.67
http:11,539.20
http:11,539.20
http:1,170.46
http:5,267.07
http:5,267.07
http:1,435.90
http:1,435.90
http:2,241.61
http:16,414.95
http:1,966.28
http:3,072.98
http:20,896.25
http:20,896.25
http:1,638.20
http:9,829.17
http:9,829.17
http:1,230.81
http:1,230.81


RUN DATE, 02-25-2014 TIME: 13,36,04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFringe Benefits NOT Included N - CA620R PAGE 6 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CSAH REG 

SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROADBETTERMENTS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 

FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO M15 
COST ACCOUNTING 

TOTAL CLASS 

NEW CULVERT CUTS 
 SEEDINGROAD LENGTH SURFACE RAILS &; TOTAL COST/SODDING 
TILING FILLS COSTS MILE 

43 8.200 BlTUM 2,585.78 0.00 0.00
44 5.100 GRAVEL 48.00 2,585.78 315.340.00 0.00
45 2. 000 GRAVEL 0.00 48.00 9.410.00 0.00
46 19.000 BITUM 4,188.06 1,194.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 
46 3.000 GRAVEL 2,512.30 0.00 0.00 5,382.30 283.28 
47 3.000 GRAVEL 5.283.36 0.00 2,512.30 837.430.00
48 7.BOO BlTUM 0.00 0.00 5,283.36 1,761.120.00
49 4.000 GRAVEL 74.46 0.00 0.00 0.000.00
50 4.S00 BlTUM 2,075.91 0.00 74.46 18.620.00
51 3.600 BlTUM 21,779.43 0.00 2,075.91 461.310.00
52 1.500 GRAVEL 3,653.20 0.00 21.779.43 6,049.840.00
53 4.600 BITUM 0.00 0.00 3,653.20 2.435.470.00
54 5.200 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00
55 0.800 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00
55 1.500 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00
56 2.000 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00
61 31.250 BlTUM 7,919.20 0.00 0.000.00 319.60 8,238.80 263.64 

TOTAL 198,889.60I 1,914.45
t.l 429.710 228,463.0427,658.99 

531.67
I " 

http:27,658.99
http:228,463.04
http:1,914.45
http:198,889.60
http:8,238.80
http:7,919.20
http:2.435.47
http:3,653.20
http:6,049.84
http:21.779.43
http:3,653.20
http:2,075.91
http:21,779.43
http:2,075.91
http:1,761.12
http:5,283.36
http:2,512.30
http:5.283.36
http:5,382.30
http:2,512.30
http:1,194.24
http:4,188.06
http:2,585.78
http:2,585.78


RUN DATE, 02-25-2014 TIME, 13: 36: 04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE 7 
Fringe Benefits NOT Inoluded 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CSAH REG SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
SPECIAL WORK FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS COST ACCOUNTING 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 
TOTAL CLASS 

DUST DISASTER TOTAL COST/
ROAD LENGTH SURFACE TREATMENTS UNUSUAL COSTS MILE 

DAMAGES 

1 3.400 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 2.500 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
4 2.200 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
S 6.600 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6 1.400 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7 9.400 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8 6.000 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9 6.800 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

10 7.700 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 a 00 
11 8.200 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
12 3.700 GRAVEL 9,092.05 0.00 9,092.05 2,457.31 
13 1.800 GRAVEL 4,423.16 0.00 4,423.16 2,457.31 
14 11. 000 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
15 7.600 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
16 2.800 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
17 7.700 GRAVEL 4,914.62 0.00 4,914.62 638.26 
18 4.900 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
19 4.500 GRAVEL 0.00 70.15 70.15 15.59 
20 7.200 GRAVEL 4,914.64 88.59 5,003.23 694.89 
21 10.700 BITUM 0.00 169.20 169.20 15.81 

I 
21 4.100 GRAVEL 0.00 B7.80 87.80 21.41N ..... 22 15.700 BlTUM 0.00 243.48 243.48 15.51 

I 22 10.000 GRAVEL 0.00 289.83 289.83 28.98 
24 8.300 GRAVEL 10,425.28 93.49 10,518.77 1,267.32 
25 11.700 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
26 3.100 GRAVEL 0.00 64.39 64.39 20.77 

0.0027 6.300 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.0028 9.500 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

30 14.300 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 
29 0.200 BITUM 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
112.80 376.0031 0.300 BlTUM 0.00 112.80 
179.67 35.9331 5.000 GRAVEL 0.00 179.67 
112.80 14.46 

32 16.300 GRAVEL 0.00 329.11 
32 7.800 BITUM 0.00 112.80 

329.11 20.19 
0.00 0.0033 6.520 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 

34 3.500 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
35 4.900 BlTUM 0.00 107.4B 107.48 21.93 
36 5.900 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
37 1.300 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
38 2.300 BlTUM 0.00 48.64 48.64 21.15 
39 5.000 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
40 9.700 GRAVEL 7,818.96 137.06 7,956.02 820.21 
41 8.600 BITUM 0.00 32.63 32.63 3.79 
41 2.500 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
42 2.000 GRAVEL 5,212.64 32.63 5,245.27 2,622.64 
43 8.200 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
44 5.100 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

http:2,622.64
http:5,245.27
http:5,212.64
http:7,956.02
http:7,818.96
http:1,267.32
http:10,518.77
http:10,425.28
http:5,003.23
http:4,914.64
http:4,914.62
http:4,914.62
http:2,457.31
http:4,423.16
http:4,423.16
http:2,457.31
http:9,092.05
http:9,092.05


8 RUN DATE, 02-25-2014 TIME, 13,36:04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CSAH REG SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
SPECIAL WORK FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO M15 COST ACCOUNTING 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 
TOTAL CLASS 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
DUST 
TREATMENTS 

DISASTER 
UNUSUAL 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COSTI 
MILE 

DAMAGES 

45 2.000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
46 19.000 BITUM 0.00 215.48 215.48 11.34 
46 3.000 GRAVEL 0.00 30.06 30.06 10.02 
47 3.000 GRAVEL 7,818.96 0.00 7,818.96 2,606.32 
48 7.800 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
49 4.000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
50 4.500 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
51 3.600 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
52 1.500 GRAVEL 3,909.48 0.00 3,909.48 2,606.32 
53 4.600 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
54 5.200 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
55 0.800 BITUM 0.00 36.38 36.38 45.48 
55 1.500 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
56 2.000 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
61 31.250 BITUM 0.00 208.26 208.26 6.66 

TOTAL 58,529.79 61,219.72 
429.710 2,689.93 142.47 

I 
~ 
QC 
I 



9 RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:36:04 PINB COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CSAH NUN 
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 

SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD 
FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO M15 

HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
COST ACCOUNTING 

TOTAL CLASS 
FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
SMOOTHING 
SURFACE 

MINOR 
SURFACE 

ROADSIDE 
& 

BRUSH AND 
WEED 

SNOW 
AND ICE 

TRAFFIC 
SERVICES 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COST/ 
MILE 

REPAIR DRAINAGE CONTROL REMOVAL (& SIGNS) 

2 
3 
4 
7 
8 
9 

11 
12 
12 

5.000 BlTUM 
2.000 BlTUM 
1.100 BlTUM 
0.500 BlTUM 
1.180 BlTUM 
0.040 BlTUM 
0.840 BlTUM 
0.140 BITUM 
0.180 GRAVEL 

196.73 
107.93 
39.15 
17.95 
89.14 
1.62 

45.40 
292.77 
169.70 

503.59 
146.10 
52.99 

746.49 
814.62 

2.19 
78.71 

3,748.82 
12.70 

174.64 
52.07 
18.89 
24.71 
43.00 

0.78 
33.08 

375.89 
65.20 

972.88 
293.81 
249.77 

11.49 
57.08 
1.04 

29.07 
4.67 
6.01 

9,886.72 
4,981.22 
1,854.07 
1,816.73 
3,066.67 

31. 78 
3,539.78 
1,249.14 

730.78 

1,294.06 
832.54 
198.45 
350.42 

2,549.04 
137.92 

1,684.48 
166.66 
307.00 

13,028.62 
6,413.67 
2,413.32 
2,967.79 
6,619.55 

175.33 
5,410.52 
5,837.95 
1,291.39 

2,605.72 
3,206.84 
2,193.93 
5,935.58 
5,609.79 
4,383.25 
6,441.10 

41,699.64 
7,174.39 

13 
13 

1.020 BlTUM 
0.490 GRAVEL 

34.02 
16.34 

145.95 
22.12 

69.89 
7.88 

21.79 
10.46 

1,309.69 
320.99 

328.51 
82.84 

1,909.85 
460.63 

1,872.40 
940.06 

18 
22 
23 
29 
32 
33 
34 

0.840 BITUM 
0.360 BITUM 
4.500 BITUM 
1.450 BITUM 
0.800 BlTUM 
0.750 BlTUM 
0.500 BITUM 

25.58 
19.41 

144.15 
797.92 
126.60 

38.33 
16.39 

34.63 
26.28 

1,694.38 
7,378.54 

15,957.41 
1,551.36 

22.18 

12.34 
9.37 

84.44 
305.24 
172 .28 

74.88 
7.91 

16.38 
12.43 

616.60 
476.67 
428.20 

24.55 
10.49 

2,106.94 
381.31 

4,319.44 
15,328.38 
1,296.25 
2,290.69 

321.90 

673.74 
98.40 

860.37 
3,510.13 

836.90 
362.01 

83.07 

2,869.61 
547.20 

7,719.38 
27,796.B8 
18,817.64 

4,341.82 
461. 94 

3,416.20 
1,520.00 
1,715.42 

19,170.26 
23,522.05 
5,789.09 

923.88 
35 1.000 BlTUM 51.41 69.59 24.80 32.92 1,009.79 260.59 1,449.10 1,449.10 

•N 
39 
40 

0.900 BITUM 
0.990 BITUM 

38.31 
185.76 

2,355.05 
321. 31 

18.48 
89.62 

355.35 
11B.95 

1,435.29 
3,717.84 

194.19 
941. 60 

4,396.67 
5,375.08 

4,885.19 
5,429.37 

loCI
• 

41 
43 

0.300 BlTUM 
2.540 BlTUM 

15.31 
143.90 

20.72 
194.78 

7.39 
69.42 

9.80 
239.89 

1,784.20 
4,628.58 

77.60 
1,716.52 

1,915.02 
6,993.09 

6,383.40 
2,753.19 

44 0.400 BlTUM 24.11 599.79 52.69 175.60 1,775.78 122.20 2,750.17 6,875.43 
44 o .290 GRAVEL 17.48 23.66 8.43 11.19 423.50 88.60 572.86 1,975.38 
46 3.440 BITUM 527.35 5,405.03 1,344.52 987.42 6,894.94 2,234.81 17,394.07 5,056.42 
46 0.980 GRAVEL 1,193.00 115.49 41.16 90.92 1,675.77 432.45 3,548.79 3,621.21 
52 0.320 BITUM 22.09 29.90 10.66 14.14 1,199.58 436.26 1,712.63 5,351.97 
52 1.030 GRAVEL 71. OB 96.21 34.29 45.51 1,396.14 360.29 2,003.52 1,945.17 
55 1.700 BlTUM 186.26 12,987.04 89.86 119.26 3,724.86 1,138.66 19,245.94 10,732.91 
55 0.200 GRAVEL 21.90 29.65 10.57 14.02 430.18 240.73 747.05 3,735.25 
60 0.300 BITUM 35.02 47.40 16.90 22.42 1,993.92 177.48 2,293.14 7,643.80 
61 11.910 BlTUM 882.92 10,249.83 11,625.57 2,155.15 27,734.44 25,879.39 7B,527.30 6,593.39 
62 0.540 BITUM 77.11 3,303.35 37.20 49.39 2,722.81 390.88 6,580.74 12,186.56 
63 0.210 BlTUM 31.99 756.85 93.38 20.49 1,001. 09 162.18 2,065.98 9,839.00 
64 0.360 BI'l'UM 150.23 3,553.40 72 .48 96.20 5,675.40 873.27 10,420.98 28,947.17 
65 0.200 BITUM 25.81 105.85 12.45 16.52 889.58 130.82 1,181.03 5,905.15 
66 0.350 BlTUM 127.16 5,066.13 178.92 81.42 4,912.50 644.54 11,010.67 31,459.06 

TOTAL 6,007.33 15,371.28 129,858.67 288,266.92 
49.650 78,270.09 7,899.95 50,859.60 5,805.98 



RUN DATE, 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:36:04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFringe Benefits NOT Included N - CA6:20R PAGE 10FOR THE YEAR 0000 CSAH MON SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROADREPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEMFOR THE PERIOD JAN TO M15 

I 
~ 
=> 
I 

TOTAL 

ROAD 

:2 
3 

11 
12 
12 
13 
13 
22 
23 
29 
32 
33 
35 
39 
40 
41 
43 
44 
46 
46 
52 
52 
55 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

CLASS 

LENGTH SURFACE 

5.000 alTUM 
2.000 alTUM 
0.840 alTUM 
0.140 alTUM 
0.180 GRAVEL 
1.020 alTUM 
0.490 GRAVEL 
0.360 alTUM 
4.500 BlTUM 
1.450 alTUM 
0.800 alTUM 
0.750 alTUM 
1.000 BlTUM 
0.900 alTUM 
0.990 BITUM 
0.300 BlTUM 
2.540 alTUM 
0.290 GRAVEL 
3.440 BlTUM 
0.980 GRAVEL 
0.320 alTUM 
1. 030 GRAVEL 
0.200 GRAVEL 
0.300 BlTUM 

11.910 alTUM 
0.540 BITUM 
0.210 BlTUM 
0.360 BlTUM 
0.200 BlTUM 
0.350 BlTUM 

RESHAPING 

0.00 
0.00 

80.16 
230.36 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

39.06 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

390.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

RESURFACING 

0.00 
457.20 

0.00 
249.96 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.630.00 
0.00 
0.00 

609.23 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

126.21 
484.28 

93,944.91 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

217.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

FOR ACCOUNTS 

CULVERTS 
BRIDGES 
GUARD RAILS 

76.38 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,106.41 
88.24 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,331.36 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

00 TO 

WASHOUTS 

0.00 
1,791.60 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

268.74 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

69.06 
0.00 

256.80 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

SUBGRADE 
REPAIR 

0.00 
0.00 

396 .16 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

COST ACCOUNTING 

TOTAL COST/
COSTS MILE 

76.38 15.28 
2,248.80 1,124.40 

476.32 567.05 
480.32 3,430.86 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

11,414.21 7,871.87 
88.24 110.30 

4,630.00 6,173.33 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

609.23 615.38 
0.00 0.00 

69.06 27.19 
0.00 0.00 

383.01 111.34 
484.28 494.16 

83.944.91 262,327.84 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1,938.71 162.78 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

TOTAL 
49.650 

739.58 
90,719.14 

12.602.39 
2,386.20 

396.16 106,843.47 
2,151.93 



RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13,36:04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE 11 
Benefits NOT Included 

YEAR 
BETTERMENTS 

0000 CSAH MUN SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY 
FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS 

ROAD HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
COST ACCOUNTING 

TOTAL CLASS 
FOR ACCOUNTS a a TO 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
NEW COLVERT 
RAILS 

CUTS 
&: 

SEEDING 
SODDING 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COST/ 
MILE 

TILING FILLS 

2 
B 

5.000 BlTUM 
1.180 BlTUM 

2,252.37 
28.96 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2,252.37 
28.96 

450.47 
24.54 

11 
12 

0.840 BlTUM 
0.180 GRAVEL 

0.00 
28.96 

I,B23.88 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

1,823.88 
28.96 

2,171.29 
160.89 

13 1.020 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
13 0.490 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
22 0.360 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
23 4.500 BlTUM 19.60 0.00 0.00 19.60 4.36 
29 1.450 BlTUM 9,656.96 0.00 0.00 9,656.96 6,659.97 
32 O.BOO BlTUM 3,790.12 0.00 0.00 3,790.12 4,737.65 
33 0.750 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
35 1.000 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
39 0.900 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
40 0.990 BlTUM 1,637.47 0.00 376.86 2,014.33 2,034.68 
41 0.300 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
44 0.290 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
46 3.440 BlTUM 64B.24 0.00 0.00 64B.24 IB8.44 
46 0.980 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
52 0.320 BlTUM 1,926.70 0.00 0.00 1,926.70 6,020.94 

I 
tH.... 
I 

52 
55 
60 
61 

1.030 GRAVEL 
0.200 GRAVEL 
0.300 BlTUM 

11.910 BlTUM 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11,419.BO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,330.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,750.30 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,070.55 
62 0.540 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
63 0.210 BITOM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
64 0.360 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
65 0.200 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
66 0.350 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL 31,409.18 1,707.36 34,940.42 
49.650 1,823.98 703.73 



RUN DATE. 02-25-2014 TIME. 13:36,04 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CSAH MUN 
SPECIAL WORK 

PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD 
FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS 

N CA620R 

HIGHWAY 

PAGE 12 

COSTING SYSTEM 

TOTAL CLASS FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO COST ACCOUNTING 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
DUST 
TREATMENTS 

DISASTER 
UNUSUAL TOTAL COSTI 
DAMAGES COSTS MILE 

I 
tH.,.. 
I 

2 
12 
13 
13 
22 
23 
32 
33 
35 
39 
40 
41 
44 
46 
46 
52 
52 
55 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 

5.000 BITUM 
a.lS0 GRAVEL 
1. 02 a BlTUM 
0.490 GRAVEL 
0.360 BlTUM 
4.500 BITUM 
0.800 BlTUM 
0.150 BlTUM 
1.000 BlTUM 
0.900 BlTUM 
0.990 BlTUM 
0.300 BlTUM 
0.290 GRAVEL 
3.440 BlTUM 
0.980 GRAVEL 
o . 320 BITUM 
1.030 GRAVEL 
0.200 GRAVEL 
0.300 BlTUM 

11. 910 BITUM 
0.540 BlTUM 
0.210 BlTUM 
0.360 BlTUM 
0.200 BITUM 

0.00 
442.32 

0.00 
1,204.08 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2.684.51 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

40.53 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
442.32 

0.00 
1,204.08 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2.684.51 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

40.53 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
2,457.33 

0.00 
2.457.31 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8,389.09 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
3.40 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

66 0.350 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

TOTAL 
49.650 

4,330.91 
40.53 4,371.44 

88.05 



RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13,36,04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N CA620R PAGE 13 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CO RDS SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO 1'115 COST ACCOUNTING 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 
TOTAL CLASS 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
SMOOTHING 
SURFACE 

MINOR 
SURFACE 

ROADSIDE 
&. 

BRUSH AND 
WEED 

SNOW 
AND ICE 

TRAFFIC 
SERVICES 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COST/ 
MILE 

REPAIR DRAINAGE CONTROL REMOVAL (& SIGNS) 

101 4.080 GRAVEL 1,568.36 115.75 70.41 695.40 1,679.74 433.48 4,563.14 1,118.42 
102 4.850 GRAVEL 1,196.79 128.38 72.94 1,176.68 1,913.02 819.07 5,306.88 1,094.20 
103 4.990 GRAVEL 2,250.18 171..12 60.99 465.82 2,483.37 1,067.70 6,499.18 1,302.44 
104 
105 

6.990 GRAVEL 
2.000 GRAVEL 

4,806.65 
2,270.43 

1,013.95 
458.95 

2,9153.11 
564.96 

835.20 
1,107.15 

14,502.25 
6,228.51 

3,646.76 
1,698.25 

27,757.92 
12,328.25 

3,971.09 
6,164.13 

106 
106 

1.000 BITUM 
2.100 GRAVEL 

267.90 
2,143.77 

547.36 
647.57 

109.91 
307.68 

539.03 
1,337.22 

4,539.87 
9,526.96 

1,154.82 
2,554.62 

7,158.89 
16,517.82 

7,158.89 
7,865.63 

107 0.630 BITUM 1.43 1.94 0.69 75.82 28.09 7.25 115.22 182.89 
108 0.500 SITUM 4.29 150.65 2.07 77 .66 84.35 21. 77 340.79 681.58 
109 1.000 BITUM 19.37 410.00 91.34 87.30 380.34 918.15 1,004.50 1,004.50 
1091 1.500 GRAVEL 339.61 39.32 67.910 93.49 570.52 147.22 1,258.06 838.71 
110 0.500 BlTUM 19.86 339.74 9.59 87.63 390.24 487.73 1,334.79 2,669.58 
111 
112 
114 
115 
117 

1.520 GRAVEL 
2 .000 GRAVEL 
3.050 GRAVEL 
3.420 GRAVEL 
6.960 BITUM 

1,002.78 
1,028.26 
2,331.87 
1,596.51 

19.90 

119.89 
89.97 

152.57 
174.34 
251.13 

68.40 
32.07 
54.39 

207.15 
9.61 

553.06 
843.36 
221. 97 
307.18 
312.35 

1,869.37 
1,305.58 
2,253.89 
3,242.77 

560.71 

559.68 
609.27 
636.15 

1,268.57 
344.84 

4,173.18 
3,908.53 
5,650.84 
6,796.52 
1,498.54 

2,745.51 
1,954.27 
1,852.73 
1,987.29 

215.31 
118 
119 

3.960 BITUM 
0.760 GRAVEL 

22.26 
523.52 

135.64 
30.64 

10.76 
10.94 

332.58 
69.39 

437.44 
444.64 

456.14 
114.74 

1,394.82 
1,213.87 

352.23 
1,59'7.20 

I 
(;.I 
(;.I 
I 

120 
122 
124 
125 
125 
126 

4.490 GRAVEL 
1.630 BITUM 
2.730 GRAVEL 
0.650 BlTUM 
1.350 GRAVEL 
0.840 BITUM 

1,692.32 
31.66 

1,886.92 
49.88 

2,473.00 
13.12 

127.61 
221.23 
147.57 

67.52 
140.23 

17.76 

?7 .57 
15.27 
89.57 
24.07 

103.20 
6.33 

359.98 
170.07 
294.51 

31. 94 
1,064.91 

63.30 

1,956.74 
661. 99 

2,305.26 
979.70 

2,388.23 
297.75 

864.65 
592.21 

1,125.13 
565.12 
525.08 

66.50 

5,078.87 
1,692.43 
5,848.96 
1,718.23 
6,694.65 

484,76 

1,131.15 
1,038.30 
2,142.48 
2,643.43 
4,959.00 

577.10 
126 
127 
129 
130 
131 
131 
133 
133 
134 
136 
137 
138 

5.280 GRAVEL 
0.650 BITUM 
6.370 GRAVEL 
8.930 GRAVEL 
2.840 BlTUM 
4.660 GRAVEL 
1.250 BlTUM 
2.580 GRAVEL 
1.280 BlTUM 
3.01.0 GRAVEL 
3.230 GRAVEL 
3.010 BITUM 

1,464.82 
34.69 

2,889.81 
3,626.11 

206.01 
2,600.10 

71.51 
2,010.94 

75.54 
1,716.04 
2,752.57 

194.05 

111. 56 
46.95 

333.56 
476.04 
577.55 
457.49 

96.80 
199.76 
220.95 
250.73 
402.58 

85.76' 

126.33 
348.44 
327.77 
515.12 

99.39 
3,255.57 

85.79 
86.10 

142.01 
239.36 
378.73 
71.63 

333.07 
97.12 

607.19 
5,597.13 

319.17 
7,559.46 

120.69 
329.56 
123.26 
337.85 
306.29 
276.17 

1,686.47 
761.25 

5,143.05 
7,017.06 
4,086,48 
7,854.65 
4,039.65 
3,766.16 
4,305.78 
4,874.39 
5,140.17 
2,573.81 

1,095.64 
299.56 

1,508.48 
2,176.36 
1,491.32 
1,831.92 
1,044.79 

748.03 
447.70 

1,003.79 
1,660.20 

321.16 

4,817.89 
1,588.01 

10,809.86 
19,409.82 

6,779.92 
23,559.19 

5,459.23 
7,140.55 
5,315.24 
8,422.16 

10,640.54 
3,522.58 

912.48 
2,443.09 
1,697.00 
2,173.55 
2,387.30 
5,055.62 
4,367.38 
2,767.66 
4,152.53 
2,798.06 
3,294.28 
1,1.70.29 

140 
140 
141 

3.500 BITUM 
7.3eo GRAVEL 
0.250 BITUM 

121.04 
2,217.25 

44.79 

771.02 
345.46 

60.62 

259.72 
215.89 

21.61 

402.37 
546'.73 

28.6B 

7,695.95 
6,257.89 

879.68 

2,259.51. 
1,974.34 

227.01 

1.1,509.61 
11,557.56 
1,262.39 

3,288.46 
1,566.07 
5,049.56 

141 
142 
143 
144 
145 
146 
148 

8.610 GRAVEL 
4.030 BITUM 
1.780 BITtlM 
1.010 GRAVEL 
2 .610 GRAVEL 
4.000 GRAVEL 
3.050 GRAVEL 

5,655.78 
288.56 
110.17 

2,455.33 
2,001.32 
1,206.06 
1,233.64 

2,449.80 
968.38 

3,587.75 
215.24 
169.84 
157.60 
197.06 

3,294.89 
1,022.65 

53.14 
132.30 

93.35 
115.96 

1,303.74 

6,787.72 
660.41 
285.13 
565.52 
223.40 
313.24 
339.58 

31,125.64 
10,064.21 
4,490.03 
3,846.74 
3,816.66 
3,196.03 
3,790.28 

8,922.55 
1,982.73 

688.15 
935.67 
700.87 
590.16 

1,053.94 

58,236.38 
14,986.94 

9,214.37 
8,150.80 
7,005.44 
5,579.05 
7,918.24 

6,763.81 
3,718.84 
5,176.61 
8,070.10 
2,684.08 
1,394.76 
2,596.14 



RUN DATE, 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:36:04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE 14 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CO ROS SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS COST ACCOUNTING 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 
TOTAL CLASS 

SMOOTHING MINOR ROADSIDE BRUSH AND SNOW TRAFFIC TOTAL COSTI 
ROAD LENGTH SURFACE SURFACE SURFACE I< WEED AND ICE SERVICES COSTS MILE 

REPAIR. DRAINAGE CONTROL REMOVAL (I< SIGNS) 

149 2.340 GRAVEL 1,761.45 129.74 46.25 425.23 2,471.80 659.31 5,493.78 2,347.77 
150 2.440 GRAVEL 2,410.66 268.14 128.02 193.42 3,645.37 746.51 7,392.12 3,029.56 
151 4.080 GRAVEL 5,077.61 798.98 496.46 585.25 8,223.81 2,463.06 17,645.17 4,324.80 
152 2.990 BITUM 650.86 401.35 2,353.84 346.53 9,430.31 2,072.95 15,255.84 5,102.29 
153 7.170 GRAVEL 3,003.22 467.03 386.54 425.41 8,146.64 1,813.76 14,242.60 1,986.42 
154 4.140 GRAVEL 2,021.51 250.05 408.92 263.41 4,336.99 1,259.82 8,540.70 2,062.97 
156 2.500 GRAVEL 1,322.84 102.44 101.10 263.05 1,928.16 448.46 4,166.05 1,666.42 
157 1. 010 GRAVEL 1,479.66 77.91 27.77 10B.39 1,567.45 582.07 3,843.25 3,805.20 
159 5.520 GRAVEL 1,996.15 212.34 ISB.29 315.05 3,263.58 1,977.58 7,922.99 1,435.32 
160 1.700 BITUM 47.12 63.7B 22.74 101. 70 2,046.28 5,808.34 8,089.96 4,758.80 
161 4.210 BlTUM 38.74 184.56 50.15 269.46 888.78 196.38 1.628.07 386.71 
162 3.130 GRAVEL 2,460.38 1,092.49 943.35 659.89 16,504.78 4,220.73 25,881.62 8,268.89 
163 3.040 GRAVEL 1,689.32 225.65 80.42 249.81 4,012.47 868.65 7,126.32 2,344.18 
164 2.510 GRAVEL 1,743.56 273.50 869.28 235.00 3,831.62 127.84 7,680.80 3,060.08 
165 2.070 GRAVEL 2,202.89 117.61 77.48 127.16 1,706.49 505.25 4,736.88 2,288.35 
166 2.000 GRAVEL 1,804.65 91.96 32 .78 115.04 1,418.60 344.37 3,807.40 1,903.70 
167 1.990 BITUM 243.77 716.90 303.75 3,518.52 5,086.72 1,365.37 11,235.03 5,645.74 
168 1.530 GRAVEL 1,166.11 77.25 27.54 143.84 1,210.07 548.73 3,173.54 2,074.21 
169 2.010 GRAVEL 2,160.16 295.53 128.61 1,486.06 4,288.17 1,171.47 9,530.00 4,741.29 

I 
tH.. 171 

172 
173 

6.140 GRAVEL 
2.870 GRAVEL 
6.000 BITUM 

1,612.03 
1,860.63 

219.48 

413.65 
197.34 
179.18 

1,607.22 
288.28 
140.05 

428.05 
328.95 
370.88 

6,675.02 
3,147.69 
4,694.12 

1,965.60 
803.81 

1,612.02 

12,761.57 
6,626.70 
7,215.73 

2,078.43 
2,308.95 
1,202.62 

I 174 1.500 GRAVEL 1.134.93 148.44 197.13 213.27 2,708.70 555.81 4,958.28 3,305.52 
175 0.270 BlTUM 28.95 817.27 71.56 54.31 611.30 266.88 1,850.27 6,852.85 

TOTAL 98,733.47 26,075.94 289,288.28 574,030.08 
215.970 25.488.42 48,630.42 85,813.55 2,657.92 



RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME, 13:36:04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE IS 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CO RDS SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM
REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS COST ACCOUNTING 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO
TOTAL CLASS 

RESHAPING RESURFACING CULVERTS WASHOUTS SUBGRADE TOTAL COSTI
ROAD LENGTH SURFACE BRIDGES REPAIR COSTS MILE 

GUARD RAILS 

101 4.080 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
102 4.850 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.16 0.00 80.16 16.53 
103 4.990 GRAVEL 147.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 147.74 29.61 
104 6.990 GRAVEL 752.97 79,096.78 6,429.97 0.00 102.00 86.381.72 12,357.90 
105 2.000 GRAVEL 180.16 26,764.22 113.08 0.00 0.00 27.057.46 13,528.73 
106 2.100 GRAVEL 180.16 22,092.72 3,306.04 895.80 0.00 26,474.72 12,607.01 
107 0.630 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
108 0.500 :alTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
109 1. 000 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
110 0.500 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
111 1.520 GRAVEL 0.00 40.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 40.08 26.37 
112 2.000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
114 3.050 GRAVEL 0.00 80.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.16 26.28 
115 3.420 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
117 6.960 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
118 3.960 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
119 0.760 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
120 4.490 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
122 1.630 BITUM 0.00 0.00 115.48 0.00 0.00 115.48 70.85 
124 2.730 GRAVEL 0.00 80.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.16 29.36 
125 0.650 BITUM 0.00 22.376.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,376.83 34,425.89 
125 1.350 GRAVEL 0.00 1,36B.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,368.36 1,013.60 
126 5.2BO GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
127 0.650 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
129 6.370 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
130 8.930 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
131 2.840 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 268.74 0.00 268.74 94.63 
131 4.660 GRAVEL 39.06 77.BO 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.86 25.08 
133 2.580 GRAVEL 39.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.06 15.14 
134 1.2BO BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
136 3.010 GRAVEL 1.211.34 0.00 115.4B 0.00 0.00 1,326.82 440.80 
137 3.230 GRAVEL 174.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 174.24 53.94 
138 3.010 BITUM 0.00 0.00 166.60 0.00 0.00 166.60 55.35 
140 3.500 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 358.32 0.00 358.32 102.38 
140 7.380 GRAVEL 0.00 116.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.70 15.81 
141 0.250 BITUM 0.00 0.00 17.26 0.00 0.00 17.26 69.04 
141 8.610 GRAVEL 3,012.75- 116,094.09 29.06 264.18 787.35 114,161.93 13,259.23 
142 4.030 BlTUM 0.00 87.26 0.00 43.56 0.00 130.82 32.46 
143 1.780 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
144 1.010 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 138.12 0.00 138.12 136.75 
145 2.610 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
146 4.000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.56 39.56 9.89 
148 3.050 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
149 2.340 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
150 2 .440 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 84.42 o 00 0.00 84.42 34.60 
151 4.080 GRAVEL 34.53 561.09 22.08 138.12 0.00 755.82 1B5.25 
152 2.990 BlTUM 1,711.56 483.42 89.54 2,303.68 0.00 4,588.20 1,534.52 

http:1,534.52
http:4,588.20
http:2,303.68
http:1,711.56
http:13,259.23
http:114,161.93
http:3,012.75-116,094.09
http:1,326.82
http:1.211.34
http:1,013.60
http:1,368.36
http:1,36B.36
http:34,425.89
http:22,376.83
http:22.376.83
http:12,607.01
http:26,474.72
http:3,306.04
http:22,092.72
http:13,528.73
http:27.057.46
http:26,764.22
http:12,357.90
http:86.381.72
http:6,429.97
http:79,096.78


RUN DATE, 02-25-2014 TIME, 13:36,04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFringe Benefits NOT Included N - CA620R PAGE 16
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CO RDS SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROADREPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEMFOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS 

TOTAL CLASS FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO COST ACCOUNTING 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
RESHAPING RESURFACING CULVERTS 

BRIDGES 
GUARD RAILS 

WASHOUTS StmGRADE 
REPAIR 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COSTI 
MILE 

I 
~ 
=-. 
I 

153 
154 
156 
157 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 

TOTAL 

7.170 GRAVEL 
4.140 GRAVEL 
2.500 GRAVEL 
1.010 GRAVEL 
5.520 GRAVEL 
1.700 BITUM 
4.210 BlTUM 
3.130 GRAVEL 
3.040 GRAVEL 
2.510 GRAVEL 
2.070 GRAVEL 
2.000 GRAVEL 
1.990 BITUM 
1.530 GRAVEL 
2.010 GRAVEL 
6.140 GRAVEL 
2.870 GRAVEL 
6.000 BITUM 
1.500 GRAVEL 
0.270 BlTUM 

215.970 

1,284.07 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

199.16 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

70.08 
0.00 
0.00 

79.12 
0.00 

1,310.52 
0.00 
0.00 

4,401.02 

1,441. 34 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

24,819.27 
212.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

341,050.56 
0.00 
0.00 

2,111.64 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

638,954.73 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

716.64 
439.45 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

88.24 
0.00 

4,028.52 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15.761. 86 

160.16 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

296.24 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

158.12 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,287.50 
0.00 
0.00 

7,392.70 

1,244.10 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,150.47 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,323.48 

4,129.67 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

296.24 
0.00 
0.00 

25,735.07 
651. 70 

0.00 
158.12 

0.00 
341,208.88 

0.00 
4,028.52 
3,341.23 

0.00 
3,598.02 

0.00 
0.00 

669,833.79 

575.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

53.67 
0.00 
0.00 

8,222.07 
214.38 

0.00 
76.39 
0.00 

171,461.75 
0.00 

2,004.24 
544.17 

0.00 
599.67 

0.00 
0.00 

3,101.51 



RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:36:04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE 17 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CO ROS SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD 	 HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
BETTERMENTS FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO M15 COST ACCOUNTING 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 
TOTAL CLASS 


NEW CULVERT CUTS SEEDING 
 TOTAL COSTI
ROAD LENGTH SURFACE RAILS & SODDING COSTS MILE 

TILING FILLS 

101 4.080 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
102 4.850 GRAVEL 996.13 0.00 0.00 996.13 205.39 
103 4.990 GRAVEL 1,254.31 0.00 0.00 1,254.31 251. 36 
104 6.990 GRAVEL 12,643.78 90.16 471.10 13,205.04 1,889.13 
105 2. 000 GRAVEL 6,246.86 45.08 0.00 6,291. 94 3,145.97 
106 2.100 GRAVEL 11,659.40 45.08 825.34 12,529.82 5,966.58 
107 0.630 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
108 0.500 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
109 1. 000 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
109 1. 500 GRAVEL 1,470.78 0.00 0.00 1,470.78 980.52 
110 0.500 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
111 1.520 GRAVEL 1,765.73 0.00 0.00 1,765.73 1,161.66 
112 2.000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
114 3.050 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
115 3.420 GRAVEL 93.52 0.00 0.00 93.52 27.35 
117 6.960 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
118 3.960 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
119 a . 760 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
120 4.490 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
122 1.630 BlTUM 409.88 0.00 0.00 409.88 251.46 

~ 124 2.730 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
..... 125 1. 350 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 	 126 5.280 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

127 0.650 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
129 6.370 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
130 8.930 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
131 4.660 GRAVEL 167.06 0.00 0.00 167.06 35.85 
133 2.580 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
134 1.280 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
136 3.010 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
137 3.230 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
138 3.010 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
140 3.500 BlTUM 84.16 0.00 0.00 84.16 24.05 
140 7.380 GRAVEL 1.271.33 0.00 0.00 1,271.33 172.27 
141 0.250 BlTUM 817.30 0.00 0.00 817.30 3,269.20 
141 8.610 GRAVEL 5.485.47 905.88 0.00 6,391.35 742.32 
142 4.030 BlTUM 1,162.95 0.00 0.00 1,162.95 288.57 
143 1.780 SITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
144 1. 010 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
145 2.610 GRAVEL 128.30 0.00 0.00 128.30 49.16 
146 4.000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
148 3.050 GRAVEL 576.68 0.00 0.00 576.68 189.08 
149 2.340 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
150 2.440 GRAVEL O. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
151 4.080 GRAVEL 2.619.65 0.00 0.00 2,619.65 642.07 
152 2.990 BlTUM 9,318.82 0.00 0.00 9,318.82 3,116.66 
153 7.170 GRAVEL 48.00 0.00 0.00 48.00 6.69 

http:3,116.66
http:9,318.82
http:9,318.82
http:2,619.65
http:2.619.65
http:1,162.95
http:1,162.95
http:6,391.35
http:5.485.47
http:3,269.20
http:1,271.33
http:1.271.33
http:1,161.66
http:1,765.73
http:1,765.73
http:1,470.78
http:1,470.78
http:5,966.58
http:12,529.82
http:11,659.40
http:3,145.97
http:6,246.86
http:1,889.13
http:13,205.04
http:12,643.78
http:1,254.31
http:1,254.31


~ I I 
~ '" 

~ I.. " 
~ 

Ii 

~I. 
t 

I 





,....""""", 

RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13: 36: 04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFringe Benefits NOT Included N - CA620R PAGE 18
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CO ROO SUMMARy OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROADBETTERMENTS HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEMFOR THE PERIOD JAN TO M1s 

TOTAL CLASS FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO COST ACCOUNTING 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
NEW CULVERT 
RAILS 
TILING 

CUTS 
6< 
FILLS 

SEEDING 
SODDING TOTAL 

COSTS 
COST/ 

MILE 

I 
t.H 
ClO, 

154 
156 
157 
159 
160 
161 
162 
163 
164 
165 
166 
167 
168 
169 
171 
172 
173 
174 
175 

TOTAL 

4.140 GRAVEL 
2.500 GRAVEL 
1. 010 GRAVEL 
5.520 GRAVEL 
1.700 BITUM 
4.210 BITUM 
3.130 GRAVEL 
3 . 040 GRAVEL 
2.510 GRAVEL 
2. 070 GRAVEL 
2.000 GRAVEL 
1. 990 BlTUM 
1.530 GRAVEL 
2.010 GRAVEL 
6.140 GRAVEL 
2.870 GRAVEL 
6.000 BITUM 
1. 500 GRAVEL 
0.270 BITUM 

215.970 

1,580.49 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19,955.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

442.83 
1,006.14 

0.00 
38,878.25 
4,264.47 

74.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

124,421. 79 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,086.20 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

50 .35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,346.79 

1,580.49 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

20,005.35 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

442.83 
1,006.14 

0.00 
38,878.25 
4,264.47 

74.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

126,854.78 

381. 76 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,391.49 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

221.42 
505.60 

0.00 
19,342.41 

694.54 
25.96 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

587.37 



RUN DATE: 02-25-2014 TIME: 13:36:04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N CA620R PAGE 19 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CO ROS SUMMARY OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY ROAD HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
SPECIAL WORK FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS COST ACCOUNTING 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 
TOTAL CLASS 

ROAD LENGTH SURFACE 
DUST 
TREATMENTS 

DISASTER 
UNUSUAL 

TOTAL 
COSTS 

COSTj 
MILE 

DAMAGES 

101 4.080 GRAVEL 7,371.96 0.00 7,371.96 1,806.85 
102 4.850 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
103 4.990 GRAVEL 5,528.97 0.00 5,528.97 1,108.01 
104 6.990 GRAVEL 1,275.02 76.24 1,351.26 193.31 
105 2. 000 GRAVEL 5,514.04 0.00 5,514.04 2,757.02 
106 2.100 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
107 0.630 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
108 0.500 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
109 l.000 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
110 0.500 BITUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
111 1.520 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
112 2.000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
114 3.050 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
115 3 .42a GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
117 
11e 

6.960 BlTUM 
3.960 BlTUM 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

119 0.760 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
120 4.490 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
122 1.630 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

, 
eM 

124 
125 

2.730 GRAVEL 
1.350 GRAVEL 

2,457.32 
0.00 

25.28 
35.98 

2,482.60 
35.98 

909.38 
26.65 

IC, 126 
127 

5.280 GRAVEL 
0.650 BITUM 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

129 6.370 GRAVEL 3,685.96 0.00 3,685.96 578.64 
130 B.930 GRAVEL 0.00 35.98 35.98 4.03 
131 4.660 GRAVEL 0.00 48.16 48.~6 10.33 
133 2.580 GRAVEL 0.00 56.95 56.95 22.07 
134 1.280 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
136 3.010 GRAVEL 0.00 53.43 53.43 17.75 
137 
138 

3.230 GRAVEL 
3.010 BITUM 

8,418.41 
0.00 

21.78 
21. 78 

8,440.19 
21. 78 

2,613.06 
7.24 

140 
141 

7.380 GRAVEL 
8.610 GRAVEL 

8,600.62 
0.00 

0.00 
609.39 

8,600.62 
609.39 

1,165.40 
70.78 

142 4.030 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
143 1.780 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
144 1.010 GRAVEL 0.00 33.18 33.1B 32.85 
145 2.610 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
146 4.000 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
148 3.050 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
149 2.340 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
150 2.440 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
151 4.0BO GRAVEL 10.633.79 0.00 10,633.79 2,606.32 
152 2.990 BlTUM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
153 7.170 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
154 4.140 GRAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
156 2.500 GRAVEL 0.00 63.24 63.24 25.30 
157 1. 010 GRAVEL 0.00 o 00 0.00 0.00 



RUN DATE, 02-25-2014 TIME, 13:36,04 PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT N - CA620R PAGE 20 
Fringe Benefits NOT Included 
FOR THE YEAR 0000 CO ROS SUMMAI!.Y OF ROAD MAINTENANCE COSTS BY RO.I\D HIGHWAY COSTING SYSTEM 
SPECll\L WORK FOR THE PERIOD JAN TO MIS COS'l; ACCOUNTING 

FOR ACCOUNTS 00 TO 
TOTAL CLASS 

DUST DISASTER TOTAL COSTI 
ROAD LENGTH SURFACE TREATMENTS UNUSUAL COSTS MILE 

DAMAGES 

159 5.520 GliAVli:L 0.00 181.13 181.13 32.81 
160 1. 700 BITtJIII 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
161 4.210 BITtJIII 0.00 48.84 48.84 11.60 
162 3 • 13a GliAVli:L 8,157.78 29.56 8,187.34 2,615.76 
163 3.040 GliAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
164 2.510 GliAVli:L 6,541.85 0.00 6,541.85 2,606.31 
165 2.070 GliAVEL 0.00 33.18 33.18 16.03 
166 2. 000 GliAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
167 1.990 BITtJIII 0.00 48.64 48.64 24.44 
168 1. 530 GliAVEL 0.00 33.18 33.18 21.69 
169 2.010 GliAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
171 6.140 GliAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
172 2.870 GliAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
113 6.000 BITtJIII 0.00 43.56 43.56 7.26 

174 1.500 GliAVEL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

175 0.270 BITtJIII 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

69,685.20TOTAL 68,185.72 
215.970 1,499.48 322.66 

• 
co ""' 
I *** END OF REPORT ••• 

http:1,499.48
http:68,185.72
http:69,685.20
http:2,606.31
http:6,541.85
http:6,541.85
http:2,615.76
http:8,187.34
http:8,157.78


Pine County 
SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION COSTS 


As of December 31,2013 

Equipment! Other:ROW/sVc/ Wage/Admin. 

Road # Project Number Engineering Material Contractor Overhead * TOTAL. 

CSAH Regular Construction 
5 SAP 58-605-07 30,505.27 265.20 150,518.03 0.00 181,288.50 
8 SAP 58-608-15 1,679.74 10.00 134,138.49 0.00 135.828.23 
11 SP 58-611-13 42,025.29 2,675.99 2,356,956.36 0.00 2,401,657.64 
17 SAP 58-617-16 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 
17 SAP 58-617-17 54.04 0.00 -1,896.55 0.00 (1,842.51) 
17 SAP 58-617-18 1,486.97 20.00 294,771.95 0.00 296,278.92 
21 SAP 58-621-17 4,584.28 57.20 13,902.92 0.00 18,544.40 
23 SAP 58-623-08 2,994.72 27.10 7,393.61 0.00 10,415.43 
29 SAP 58-629-02 409.14 37.37 1,010.12 0.00 1,456.63 
30 SAP 58-630-13 115.46 7.77 285.06 0.00 408.29 
33 SAP 58-633-14 256.69 0.00 -1,864.13 0.00 (1,607.44) 
40 SAP 58-640-11 2,164.34 275.20 10,848.49 0.00 13,288.03 
40 SAP 58-640-13 14,622.73 1,510.66 423,606.57 0.00 439,742.16 
41 SAP 56-641-14 2,007.12 0.00 5,160.06 0.00 7,167.18 
41 SAP 58-641-16 66,560.27 6,127.78 1,370,769.75 0.00 1,443,457.80 
41 SAP 56-641-17 40.53 0.00 100.06 0.00 140.59 
41 SAP 58-641-18 3,824.29 534.50 9,441.72 0.00 13,800.51 
46 SAP 58-646-26 17,135.77 1,992.86 564,369.16 0.00 583,517.79 
51 SAP 58-651-05 18,979.64 2,421.74 937,125.63 0.00 958,527.01 
55 SAP 58-655-06 0.00 0.00 651.46 0.00 651.46 

209,446.29 15,963.57 6,277,360.76 6,502,770.62 
Municipal Construction 
61 SAP 58-660-02 1,028.02 125.20 2,538.06 0.00 3,691.2P 
61 SAP 58-661-22 43,864.59 3,242.50 1,818,812.76 0.00 1,865,919.8:' 
61 SAP 58-661-23 5,521.11 61.60 13,630.95 0.00 19,213.66 
64 SAP 58-664-04 0.00 0.00 -784.10 0.00 (784.10) 
66 SAP 58-666-02 0.00 0.00 4,499.03 0.00 4,499.03 

Miscellaneous 
5,521.11 61.60 13,630.95 - 1,892,539.72 

sao LINE TRAIL 0.00 0.00 90,472.21 0.00 90,472.21 
Bridge SAP 58-598-25 325.58 23.87 3,875.51 0.00 4,224.96 
Bike Path SP 58-090-001 2,672.86 5.20 6,850.74 0.00 9,528.80 
Bike Path SP 58-090-002 1,311.79 0.00 686,750.03 0.00 688,061.82 
Bridge SAP 58-599-39 83.85 0.00 207.01 0.00 290.86 
Bridge SAP 58-599-40 662.32 0.00 159,228.65 0.00 159,890.97 
Bridge SAP 58-599-41 1,292.44 25.20 145,048.25 0.00 146,365.89 

6,348.84 54.27 1,001,960.19 1,098,835.51 
GRAND TOTALS 221,316.24 16,079.44 7,292,951.90 9,494,145.85 

-41



Resolution # 

Resolution Setting Minimum Salaries for Elected Officials 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, 384.151 subd. 1; 385.373 subd. 1; 387.20 subd. 2, and 388.18 
subd. 2 set criteria for salaries for the elected offices ofCounty Auditor, County Treasurer, 
County Sheriff, and County Attorney, respectively and, 

WHEREAS, said statutes require that the County Board, at the January meeting prior to the first 
date on which applicants may file for the office shall set, by resolution, the minimum salary to be 
paid for the term next following. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the minimum salary for the terms beginning 
January 2015 be set for the offices ofPine County AuditorlTreasurer, Sheriff and Attorney be set 
as follows: 

County Auditor/Treasurer $71,700 
County Sheriff $76,500 
County Attorney $79,500 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Pine County Board of Commissioners reserves the 
right, as set out in the above cited statutes, to set the salary, after the election, for any or all ofthe 
above offices, for the year 2015 at whatever it deems appropriate, so long as it is at or above the 
minimum stated in this resolution. 

Dated this 15th day ofApril, 2014. 

Curt H. Rossow, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board ofCommissioners 


